Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, March 10, 2026
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.

Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date. Board agendas can be found on the district’s
website at www.blochmanusd.org.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

I PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

11. Welcome Guests

III.  Reports
i. Charter School Reports

a. Family Partnership Charter School
b. Trivium Charter School
¢. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
d. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

ii. Teacher Reports

iii. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A. Form 700 — Statement of Economic Interests is due April 1, 2026. Please log on to
eDisclosure at https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure
to complete your form.

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Facilities
i. General maintenance
B. Charter school site visits
C. Charter school governance
~1~
March 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



“N

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of February 10, 2026 Regular Meeting

*%* JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — February 2026

i. Payroll $249,947.98
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 71,631.41
iii. Revolving $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 321,579.39

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School February 2026 Attendance
Report

*%% JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School February 2026 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2026/2027 school calendar.

**% JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2026/2027 school calendar as presented:

March 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 Transportation Plan.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2025/2026 Transportation Plan as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of the following revised board policies:

i. AR3440, BP4119.21, E(1)4119.21, BP4119.24, BP4156.3, BP4219.21,
E(1)4219.21, BP4219.24, BP4256.3, BP4319.21, E(1)4319.21, BP4319.24,
BP4356.3, BP5144.1, ARS144.1, BPS145.2, ARS145.2, BP6142.7, AR6142.7,
BP6173, AR6173, E(1)6173, E(2)6173, BP6173.1, AR6173.1, BP6173.2,
ARG6173.2, AR6173.3, BP6173.4, BP6175, AR617S, BB9250, BB9320,
BB9320.1, BB9322, BB9323

*#% JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
board policies as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2025/2026 Second Interim Report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2025/2026 Second Interim report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME

~3~
March 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda



The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEQUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: April 14, 2026; open session at 5:30 p.m.; Library.

X. CLOSED SESSION - The board will consider and may act upon the following items
during closes session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
( evaluations, terminations, and resignations

XI. Reconvene in open session
A. Report of action taken during closed session

XII. Adjourn

TIME:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

C

March 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Agenda






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Tuesday, February 10, 2026
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School library on February 10, 2026.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Daniella Pearce, Jeania Reasner, Kelly Salas=Ernst. Absent: Thomas

Gibbons.

L

IL

III.

Iv.

PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute
Welcome Guests

Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School — see attached.

ii. Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that they reopened enrollment
and added approximately 30 students. They will begin their lottery process on
Friday. The winter formal is coming up.

Teacher Reports - none.

Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is 207. Basketball has
started. The Valentine’s Day lunch is Friday. The 8" graders are selling BBQ tickets for a
fundraiser on February 28.

aOw

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities use — none.
B. Form 700 filing deadline is April 1, 2025. Please log on to eDisclosure at

https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure to complete
your form.

C. Santa Barbara County Education Office First Interim Financial Report Analysis and
Recommendations — The board reviewed the approval letter for the First Interim budget.

D. School Accountability Plans The board reviewed the following plans:
i. Family Partnership Charter School

i. Trivium Charter School

iii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure

iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

February 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Board Minutes

~1~



V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A.

Installing new portable — Doug Brown discussed the need for a new portable classroom.
He reviewed the pros and cons of installing a new portable versus a refurbished one. He
discussed the need to refurbish our existing portables. The board agreed he should move
forward with this project.
Charter School governing board structure and MOU — The board reviewed their
governance structure concerns and instructed Doug Brown to request an opinion from our
legal counsel.
Local Control and Accountability Plan -The board discussed the current LCAP goals.
There were no changes suggested.
Developer fee study — The board decided not to request a new developer fee study at this
time.
Facilities

i. General maintenance — We are replanting the area in front of the cafeteria. We

installed new security cameras that give us a good view of the entire campus.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A.

Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of January 13,2026 Regular Meeting

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — January 2026
i. Payroll $ 246,459.94
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 123,020.18
iti. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 369,480.12
*%* JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:
MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C.

Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s 2025/2026 P-1 attendance report:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Family Partnership

Charter School’s 2025/2026 P-1 attendance report as presented:

February 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~2~



MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Absent

D. Approval of the following Trivium Charter School’s 2025/2026 P-1 attendance
reports:

i
ii.
iii.

Trivium Charter School
Trivium Charter School: Adventure
Trivium Charter School: Voyage

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the above listed 2025/2026
P-1 attendance reports as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Abstain Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s January 2026 attendance report.

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the January 2026
attendance report as presented.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s Comprehensive School Safety Plan as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of donations:
i. Binz2You; garbage bin and disposal for grounds cleanup; $1,100 value
**% I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

February 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~ 3 ~



MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of new, revised, and deleted board policies.
i. Revised and new: BP0450, AR0450, BP1340, AR1340, BP1445, AR1445,
BPS5125, ARS125, BP5125.1, ARS125.1, E(1)5125.1
ii. Delete: BP5145.13, AR5145.13

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
board policies as presented.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
( A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion - none
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items - none
C. Items not on the Agenda - none
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: March 10, 2026; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library

X. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 6:15 p. m. where they
may consider and may act on the following during closed session:

A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION - The board reconvened in open session at 6:16 p.m.
Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that no action was taken.

XII. Adjourn

TIME: 6:17 p.m.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C

February 10, 2026 Regular Meeting Board Minutes
~ 4: ~



Governance Norms

Agenda notice 72 hours in advance / 24hrs for Special Meeting.
(meeting materials accessible to public)

Agenda posted on website as well as physical location.

At least 4 meetings required per year.

Must have quorum physically present at meetings.

Meetings held at largest campus in SB County.

Remote attendance for “just cause” only allowed twice a year. Remote attendee can

vote, but not counted towards having a quorum. The agenda must reflect who is
remote and the address of their physical location.

No employees on board.
Approved minutes posted on website the day following the meeting.

Minutes need to show how each member voted.



‘®

FPCS Reports
February 2026

e Spring Semester Enroliment - 351 ... Re-registration is open for 2 weeks, then Open
Enrollment will be available through March 15th.

e Facilities Update
o SMLC will temporarily move to Orcutt Presbyterian Church March - May
o MBM is waiting to hear if the City of Morro Bay will purchase the old elementary site
from San Luis Coastal USD

e There were 6 early graduates in the Fall semester

e High School students are starting to accept college admissions

e We are considering a Home Study 6-8 program to complement our

e The principal and 5 teachers are attending SBCEQ’s Math Vendor Fair February 11th
e K-2 Staff have started administering the new Difficulty with Reading Screener

e California Scholarship Federation Spring 2026pring Semester - 19 members so far!

e Ron Huxley, LMFT presented a Parent Education webinar: “Build Your Parenting Toolkit”

Center News...

K-5 Centers

Tollvs the

tothe

e MBM students are going to have a ‘Day on
the Bay’ with a Subsea Tour and a walk
through the National Estuary Nature Center

e SMLC is busying organizing their center to
move from the current site by February 27th
and have welcomed a new aide.

: SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 28"
FPCS Grades 6-8
7:00 - 10:00pm

Camp Arroyo Grande Pavilion
280 Wesley Street
Arroyo Grande

Grades 6-12

e 8th, 10th & 12th graders took the California
Youth Tobacco Survey

Casual attire - but matching
the theme Is encouraged!

RSVP is required-
more information
will come later

e Thanks to Trivium, our middle schoolers are
invited to Winter Formal on February 28th

e Orcutt & Solvang Center hosted the senior
event, Launch-2-College, for Allan Hancock
College early enroliment







Wd9L:Z 9202 € Jel '(NYIJVHSZ0) J9jeys Asuen Joj pajesausn dugsIqg jooyds uolun ueuydolg - 200

| jo | abed

3dVvDS3 (9Z02Z/92/2 = 21eq Aed Buipu3 ‘9z02/L/Z = aleq Aed Buels ‘z = 610) Aq paseyd ‘610 Aq padnoin  uoiosies

ve 8e'eve'eZl Jviol
19N 0437
SPIOH 03U
18N aApebaN 86°LV6'6¥Z 86°Lv6'6T
HOV 19N leied SuoINqUIL0O FGBL0P9 89809 Awgen puisia
$%09UD SUORINPRQ 26'529'29 0£'698'81 sBuiwe3 ss09

v 8c'evZ'eel sisodaq waig Red BN ge'erz'czL

| aN] [ V1va SNIONV1VE |

HOV PIoA 8z 09°v04'92)
S [20ue) 5z €909} SaIqer] JOpUA
panssioy ¢ 12859 $¥09UD JOPUIA

9202/.L2/20 N4y} 9Z0Z/01/20 93eQ SSO01d 10} INSSIFY/|IDPUE) _ _ 920Z/L2/20 NIy} 9202/01/20 3eq Aed Joj Atewwung JOpusp

09°v02'9Z1 89°8.0°v9 26°529'T9 SIviol
VLeL8'LT 06681l 18°€8L'vL IvioLans L8°051'9L1 £ 0£°698‘s81 e IvLi0L
S¥'SS1'2S 16°L89 167489 saxe)
26°CLL'L6 Zrozeel crozeel sBuineg tawuing
8’8l 8v°181 osIN 18'656'vE 6 62'508'6S Sl payisse|)
06'68L'El 06'68L'ElL Sjyausg 00'56L°L8 14} L0'¥90'92L 6l pajeayiyald
$3ss049) Jo3lqng fejol 1afkojdwg aakojdwz SNOILONA3a _ _ saakojdw3 9jeway adA} uosiag SONINMY3
20°¢85'v9 +6°006°}¥ €1°2892e aviolgns 0£°698's8L IviolL
6,9 6,9y ISIN
$1°880'2L Lor'L L0P29's sjysuag
00°220°LL £Y'00'S 2192 LLevl'L 2¢9/8dlS
10’861 'v8 [AXATA 4 £8'180'91 1£°0£9'8 09/SdLS L¥'90S°L spuadng
22'260'S9 19'859'¢2 €TISY'LL 8€°202'S 2¢9/S¥3d -LE'v8L Snoauej|aosiiAl
19'¥8S'EL 96°265'V €0°2r9'c £6°056 Sy3d 02 L¥S'v8l Aed aseg
sassoig 1oalqng g0 1afojdw3 sakojdwz SNOLLONA3N _ _ spaunsnipy awoou| dnoso Aq SONINYVI
28°L6L'VE v8°286'8 86°608'ST aviolans 0£°698's81 avioL
05'892'6.L1 LELP9'L 1E°1¥9°L dwo) suadpop
05'892°6L1 88°68 8868 Ins
05'892'6L1 0geLe's §9'909° 69'909' aJedlpajy
£6'666'vL 00°00€‘6 00°059't 00°059't Aunoag |ewog
21°Le2'€91 81°/98'v 81,98 Buiployy slelS
L1'LE2'E9L G1'989°'clL G1'989'¢l Buipjoyyp [esepad 0£'698'S81 Jejnbay
$3sS049) J03[qng jelol Jakojdwz aakojdwz SaXvL _ mco:_um:__z awoou| apon sbuiuse] Aq SONINMYI

920Z/22/20 ubnoiyl 9z0z/04/20 21eq Aed

610 Aq Asewnwing jjoshed

eLoled



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2026 through 02/28/2026

Check
Number

Check
Date

Pay to the Order of

Board Report

Fund-Object

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

01-883596
01-883597
01-883598
01-883599
01-883600
01-883601
01-883602

01-883603

01-883604
01-883605
01-883606
01-883607
01-883608
01-883609
01-884554
01-884555
01-884556
01-884557

01-884558
01-884559
01-884560
01-884561
01-884562
01-884563

01-884564
01-884565
01-884566
01-884567
01-884568
01-884569
01-884570
01-885715
01-885716
01-885717
01-885718
01-885719

01-885720
01-885721
01-885722
01-885723

02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026

02/02/2026

02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026

02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026

02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/09/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026

02/12/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026
02/12/2026

Dekorte, Holly J
McCallister, Jennifer D
Troeger, Kimberly J

805 Dairy Distributing LLC
Amazon Capital Services
American Star Tours

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Jordanos Food Service Division

Matt's Bakery & Brian's Bread
Mission Linen Supply Inc.
Nancy B Shafer, CPA
O'Connor Pest Control

Quill LLC

Staples

805 Dairy Distributing LLC
Advanced Wireless

ALD TELECOM

Amazon Capital Services

American Star Tours

Califomia Dept. Of Education
Coelho Academy of Music

Go To Communications, Inc.
IXL Learning

Jordanos Food Service Division

Matt's Bakery & Brian's Bread
Mission Linen Supply Inc.
PEAC Solutions

Procare Janitorial Supply
Quill LLC

Sisc lll insurance

Valley Fresh Produce

Kraus, Janet

805 Dairy Distributing LLC
Culligan San Paso

Golden State Water Company
Jordanos Food Service Division

MarBorg Industries
Mission Linen Supply Inc.
Nancy B Shafer, CPA
Pacific Gas & Electric

01-4300
01-4300
01-5200
13-4710
01-4300
01-5800
01-4300
01-4400
13-4300
13-4710
13-4710
01-4300
01-5800
01-5800
01-4300
01-4300
13-4710
01-5910
01-5910
01-4300
13-4300
01-5800
13-4710
01-5800
01-5910
01-4100
13-4300
13-4710
13-4710
01-4300
01-7439
01-4300
01-4300
67-5450
13-4710
01-4300
13-4710
01-4300
01-5530
01-4300
13-4300
13-4710
01-5570
01-4300
01-5800
01-5520

318.74
476.33
358.72
1,986.33

85.07
119.49

5.50
329.14

344.35
323.61
2,469.61

18.31
66.39
21.10
272.00
367.35
668.00

795.07

2,345.05
71.15
368.57
4,344.17
92.00
44,12
88.26
327.95
590.59
12.77

204.56
18,002.60
117.00
1,850.00
521.64
2,912.50

334.64
97.65
368.57
592.69
446.33
100.73
20,456.60
373.80
24.56
296.00
181.20
494.76

3,137.57
1,394.44
421.18
4,344.17
299.12

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

ESCAPE
Page 10f2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 3 2026 2:21PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2026 through 02/28/2026

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-885724 02/12/2026 Quill LLC 01-4300 113.48
01-885725 02/12/2026 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 142.78
01-885726 02/12/2026 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-885727 02/12/2026 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 699.60
01-886772 02/23/2026 Brown, Douglas C 01-5200 75.40
01-886773 02/23/2026 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 285.00
01-886774 02/23/2026 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 150.71
01-886775 02/23/2026 Department Of Justice 01-5800 47.00
01-886776 02/23/2026 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4710 437.12
01-886777 02/23/2026 Matt's Bakery & Brian's Bread 13-4710 264.25
01-886778 02/23/2026 Mission Linen Supply inc. 01-4300 260.93
01-886779 02/23/2026 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 301.68
01-886780 02/23/2026 QuillLLC 01-4300 128.59
01-886781 02/23/2026 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 33.83
01-886782 02/23/2026 Smith's Alarms & Elect Inc. 01-5800 120.00
01-886783 02/23/2026 SoCalGas 01-5510 807.84
01-886784 02/23/2026 Staples 01-4300 68.94
01-886785 02/23/2026 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 179.10
Total Number of Checks 58 71,631.41
Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 General Fund 43 42,161.79

13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 16 9,013.02

67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 20,456.60

Total Number of Checks 58 71,631.41
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 71,631.41

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization L%m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 3 2026 2:21PM



| abed

000

aviol

aosuejeg

junowy

mds

119 Juno22y ITET

wny

ajeq adA)

9202 Aeniqa4
j1ejaqg Jopua Aq sasuadx3y

aNN4d SNIATOATY NVINHOO1d

e’

siseg |ensooy
92/€0/€0

Nd SZ:C






9zle

816
[4%4
98Y

8ogl
0osy
454
98y

080L
09€
90€e
1434

0se
8l
e

Juncooy
sheq

102

1s
(4
24

9L
14
e
yx4

09
oz
Ll
>4
(4

6l

el

102

1S
e
i

9L
4
¥
&3

09
ac
Ll
14
0

6l

Buipuz

[=R=NaNal [~ W= Ro Rl [= NNl

oo

$85507

0 L0¢

1S
e
x4

[=N=R=]
(== =] o

9L
14
ve
x4

[N =NoRal

09
0z
Ll
|54

[= =R [=N=faf=)

[=N=No Nl

V4

[N =N
-~
(=N N

suleg bBuuubeg sAeq ¥y
sjuawjjosugz

z9bed Nd 15:2€:20 9202/E0/E0 UO pajessuan

92'e6

$6'L6
90°e6
56°06
8e'ed
€e’L6
€8°€6
9C'v6
L6
§L'S6
§.°26
19'¢6
68'88
99'€6

%

90°€6L

68'9%
€e'ece
95 ¥C

68°0L
£€8'¢C
oL
€€'se

95798
¥6'8l
8c9l
€e’ie

(4513
68°0
€8°L1

vav

FA%4

L
19’0
05°0

6’4
820
6€°0
[74Y]

$6'0
€€'0
8¢°0
€20
[7A1]
000
2L0

vav si

SL

0z
4

s¢

~
- ~Ww

OWnO

€l

Sl

(penunuo)) Aiewiwng aduepuany Alyuopw

o

vav pue skeq 1ddy (€10} Jo josqns e ale YAV SI pue skeq S 'y
Wbne) sAeq sawny sjuswjoiul [E)0] = 3|GEIUNCITY SAeq '€
(sjuapnys anbiun) sutes) + Buiuulibag = suswijoiug |eJo) 2
JUnoooy sAeq Jenba pinoys ajqissod sAeq °}

:uonepljeA ejeq
SLVE 98l <9 9zl 0 0 9218 sopelg ||y jejoL
8 0s vZ 816 0 0 816 8-, sapri9 [ejo)
(404 Fx4 € [4%4 0 0 cEY 80 9pei
[444 4 (¥4 98t 0 0 98 10 8pei
9221 1L Sl 89¢€1 0 0 89¢! 9-p sepesg [ejo
Ly Ve S 0st 0 0 oSt 90 9peIo
60 6l 4 (454 0 0 [4%4 S0 spels
i1 4 ve 9 98t 0 0 feicid $0 8pelo
8LoL 144 13 0801 0 0 0801 €-| sapeig [ejoL
Lve [4} L 09€ 0 0 09¢ €0 apeI
€62 8 S 90¢€ 0 0 90€ 20 8peto
8¢ ve 9 1454 0 0 viv 10 epes9
€€ Sl 8 09€ 0 0 09¢ NM [ejoL
gl 4 0 8L 0 0 81 ML 8pess
12¢e €l 8 Zve 0 0 eve ) dpel
yddy X3  xJjun  9|qissod ¥o ON  lieau3 sapet9
sheq

waj3 uoiun Uewydolg :Z1 169z “uawuopoddy Jo Jouisiq
sauobaje) |Iv :liv :AioBajes souepushy

8l Wbne skeq

9202 ‘8z Atenugad - 920z ‘| Aserugay :abuey ajeq

we[3 uolun uewyosolg

-






BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2026/2027 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR w/ELOP

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 JULY 2026
5 6 7, 8 9 10 1 Jul. 1-17 ELOP Summer Session
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Jul. 3 Independence Day Observed
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31
7___JAUGUST
2 3 4 [ 6 7 8 Aug. 13-18 -Staff Development Days
9 10 1 12 13 14 15 Aug. 20 - First Day of School
16 17 18 19 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
8
1 2 3 4 5 SEPTEMBER
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Sept. 1 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Sept. 7 - Labor Day, No School
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Sept. 15 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
27 28 29 30 Sept. 23-25 - Minimum Days, Conferences
21
1 2 3__ |OCTOBER
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Oct. 6 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
11 12 13 14 18 16 17 Oct. 20 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
22
|NOVEMBER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Nov. 3 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
8 9 10 1 12 14 Nov. 11- Veteran's Day Observed, No School
15 17 18 19 20 21 Nov. 13 - End of 1st Trimester
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Nov. 16 - No School
29 30 Nov. 17 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
14 Nov. 23-27 Thanksgiving Break, No School
1 2 3 4 5 DECEMBER
6 7 8 9 10 1 12 Dec. 1 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Dec. 15 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Dec. 18 - Minimum Day
27 28 29 30 31 Dec. 21-31 Christmas Break No Schoot
14
1 2 JANUARY 2027
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Jan. 1-8 Christmas Break, No School
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Jan. 4-8 - ELOP Intersession, 1/4-Staff Training
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Jan. 18 - Martin Luther King Day, No School
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Jan. 19 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
31 14
1 2 3 4 [ 6 |FEBRUARY
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Feb. 2 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
14 18 16 17 18 19 20 Feb. 8 - Lincoin's Birthday Observed, No School
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Feb. 15 - President's Day, No School
28 18 Feb. 16 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
|MARCH
1 2 3 4 5 6 Mar. 2 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
7 8 9 10 11 13 Mar. 11 - End of 2nd Trimester
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Mar. 12 - No Schoo!
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Mar. 16 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
28 29 30 31 Mar. 18-19 - Minimum Days, Conferences
Mar. 29-31 - Spring Break, No School
18 Mar. 29-31 - ELOP Intersession, 3/29- Staff Training
1 2 3 APRIL
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Apr. 1-2 - Spring Break, No School
11 12 13 14 18 16 17 Apr. 6 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Apr. 20 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
25 26 27 28 29 30
20
1__|MAY
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 May 4 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
9 10 1 12 13 14 15 May 18 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 May 20 - Minimum Day, Conferences
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 May 21-24 - Memorial Day, No School
30 31
19
1 2 3 4 5 |JUNE
6 7 8 9 10 1 12 Jun. 1 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
13 14 15 17 18 19 Jun. 15 - Minimum Day, Staff Development
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Jun. 16 - Minimum Day, Last Day of School
27 28 29 30 Jun. 21-30 - ELOP Summer Session, 6/21 Staff Training
12
_|End of Trimesters
First and Last Days of School
Minimum Days
Parents Conferences -Minimum Days
School Closed
School Closed for Holidays
Staff Developments Days
ELOP Summer Session and Intersesion
Board Approved: 180







BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Transportation Plan
2025-26

Transportation Services:

We currently contract with American Star Tours to provide transportation to students. Transportation is available free of
charge for all students, including low income students, in grades TK through 8. Students are transported from locations in
both Santa Maria and Orcutt. We also have a van that provides home-to-school tranportion in the Tepusquet area, which is
not accessible by bus.

All of our transportation options are available to students with disabilities, and homeless children and foster youth.

Transportation is available to all students at no cost, including unduplicated pupils.

Consultations:

The plan was developed in consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local transit authorities,
parents, pupils and other required stakeholders. On January 24, 2023, the plan was discussed at the School Site Council
meetling. On February 7, 2023, the plan was discussed with the school staff and other stakeholders. In August of 2022, the
plan was discussed with regional local transit authorities. While the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District would
like for us to operated zero emission school busses, we contract our services fo an outside source and we do not have
control over the type of busses they use. However, we only operate two busses so the emissions generated by the district
are nedaliaible.

Revenue Calculation
Total 2024-25 Transportation Expenses (Function 3600) 256,588.02
Less Capital Outlay (object 6XXX, Function 3600) -
Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600)

Estimated 60% Reimbursement 153,952.81

Less 2024-25 Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator) 55,887.00
Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) 98,065.81
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

2000-2999 - Classified Salaries 4,144.71

3000-3999 - Employee Benefits 2,068.59

4000-4999 - Books and Supplies 2,889.07

5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures 247,485.65

6000-6999 - Capital Outlay -
7000-7999 - Other Outgo g

Total Expenditures 256,588.02

Board Approval Date: MARCH 10, 2026

The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and
41850.1.






e

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 3440: Inventories Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

In order to provide for the proper tracking and control of district property, the Superintendent or designee shall
maintain an inventory of equipment in accordance with law for the following:

1. All equipment items currently valued in excess of $1,500 (Education Code 35168)
2. All equipment items purchased with state and/or federal categorical funds that have a useful life of more than

one year with an acquisition cost of $500 or more per unit

Additionally, the Superintendent or designee may maintain a list of specific items which shall be inventoried for
internal control purposes regardless of their initial cost or current value.

The inventory shall contain a record of the following information: {Education Code 35168; 5 CCR 3946; 2 CFR
200.313)

1. Model/name and type/description of the property

2. Serial/identification number

3. Original cost of the item of equipment or a reasonable estimate if the original cost is unknown

4. Date of acquisition

5. Location of use

6. The date and method of disposal
In addition to the information specified in Items #1-6 above, the following information shall be recorded for
equipment acquired with state and/or federal categorical funds unless otherwise specified in law: (5 CCR 3946; 2
CFR 200.313)

1. Source of the property {funding source), including any applicable federal award identification number

2. Titleholder

3. Percentage of federal participation in the cost of the property for the federal award under which the property
was acquired

4. Use and current condition of property
5. Transfer, replacement, or disposition of obsolete or unusable equipment

6. Any ultimate disposition data, including the sale price of the property upon disposition and method used to
determine current fair market value

At the time of purchase, the Superintendent or designee shall affix a label to the equipment containing the
identification number and the district name. Equipment items purchased with categorical program funds shall also be
labeled with the name of the project in accordance with 5 CCR 3946.

Whenever an equipment item is moved to a new location or the equipment is used for a new purpose, the new
location or purpose shall be recorded in the inventory.

A copy of the inventory shall be kept at the district office and at the appropriate school site.



The Superintendent or designee shall annually submit an inventory listing of federally owned property in its custody
to the federal agency that granted the award. (2 CFR 200.312)

Physical Inventory

At least once every two years, a physical inventory of equipment shall be conducted and the results reconciled with
the property records. (2 CFR 200.313)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for conducting the physical inventory which shall include,
but not be limited to, designation of person(s) responsible for coordinating and conducting the inventory, preparation
and distribution of count sheets, procedures for implementing the inventory, and procedures for conducting a
recount to substantiate the validity of the inventory.

The Superintendent or designee shall investigate any differences between the quantities determined by the physical
inspection and those in the accounting records.



(

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4119.21: Professional Standards Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and positive school environment that promotes the learning,
engagement, safety, and well-being of district students. The Board expects district employees to maintain the
highest ethical standards, behave professionally, follow district policies and regulations, abide by state and federal
laws, and exercise good judgment when interacting with students and other members of the school community.
Employees shall engage in conduct that enhances the integrity of the district; advances the goals of the district's
educational programs; encourages student learning, engagement, and success; and contributes to a safe and positive
school climate.

The Board encourages district employees to accept as guiding principles the professional standards and codes of
ethics adopted by educational or professional associations to which they may belong.

Each employee is expected to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to fulfill the employee's professional
responsibilities and to contribute to the learning and achievement of district students.

Inappropriate Conduct

The Board prohibits inappropriate conduct between employees, adult volunteers, and district contractors and among
and between adults employed, volunteering, or under contract with the district. (Education Code 32100)

Inappropriate employee conduct includes, but is not limited to:

1. Engaging in any conduct that endangers or threatens to endanger students, staff, or others, including, but not
limited to, physical violence, threats of violence, or possession of a firearm or other weapon

2. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, parents/guardians, staff, or community
members, or failing or refusing to intervene when an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying
against a student is observed

3. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or injuring a child

4. Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting, encouraging, or maintaining
an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a student

5. Possessing or viewing any pornography on school grounds, or possessing or viewing child pornography or
other imagery portraying children in a sexualized manner at any time

6. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students, parents/guardians, staff, or community members
7. Willfully disrupting district or school operations by loud or unreasonable noise or other action

8. Using tobacco, alcohol, or an illegal or unauthorized substance, or possessing or distributing any controlled
substance, while in the workplace, on district property, or at a school-sponsored activity

9. Being dishonest with students, parents/guardians, staff, or members of the public, including, but not limited to,
falsifying information in employment records or other school records

10. Divulging confidential information about students, district employees, or district operations to persons or
entities not authorized to receive the information

11. Using district equipment or other district resources for the employee's own commercial purposes or for
political activities

12. Using district equipment or communications devices for personal purposes while on duty, except in an
emergency, during scheduled work breaks, or for personal necessity



Employees shall be notified that computer files and all electronic communications, including, but not limited to,
email and voice mail, are not private. To ensure proper use, the Superintendent or designee may monitor
employee usage of district technological resources at any time without the employee's consent.

13. Causing damage to or engaging in theft of property belonging to students, staff, or the district
14. Wearing inappropriate attire

15. Other conduct prohibited in Board Policy 4119.24/4219.24/4319.24 - Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student
Interactions

Reports of Misconduct

An employee who observes or has evidence of another employee's inappropriate conduct shall immediately report
such conduct to the principal or Superintendent or designee. An employee who has knowledge of or suspects child
abuse or neglect shall file a report pursuant to the district's child abuse reporting procedures as detailed in
Administrative Regulation 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting.

Any reports of employee misconduct shall be promptly investigated by the Superintendent or designee. Any
employee who is found to have engaged in inappropriate conduct in violation of law or Board policy shall be subject
to disciplinary action and, in the case of a certificated employee, may be subject to a report to the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing. The Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement as appropriate.

An employee who has knowledge of but fails to report inappropriate employee conduct may also be subject to
discipline.

The district prohibits retaliation against anyone who files a complaint against an employee or reports an employee's
inappropriate conduct. Any employee who retaliates against any such complainant, reporter, or other participant in
the district's complaint process shall be subject to discipline.

Notifications

The section(s) of the district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with students shall be provided to
parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year and shall be posted on school and/or district websites.
(Education Code 44050)



-

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Exhibit 4119.21-E(1): Professional Standards Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

CODE OF ETHICS FOR EDUCATORS

Preamble

The National Education Association (NEA) believes that the education profession consists of one education
workforce serving the needs of all students and that the term ‘educator’ includes education support professionals.

The educator, believing in the worth and dignity of each human being, recognizes the supreme importance of the
pursuit of truth, devotion to excellence, and the nurturing of democratic principles. Essential to these goals is the
protection of freedom to learn and to teach and the guarantee of equal educational opportunity for all. The educator
accepts the responsibility to adhere to the highest ethical standards.

The educator recognizes the magnitude of the responsibility inherent in the teaching process. The desire for the
respect and confidence of one's colleagues, of students, of parents/guardians, and of the members of the community
provides the incentive to attain and maintain the highest possible degree of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethics for
Educators indicates the aspiration of all educators and provides standards by which to judge conduct.

The remedies specified by the NEA and/or its affiliates for the violation of any provision of this Code shall be
exclusive and no such provision shall be enforceable in any form other than the one specifically designated by the
NEA or its affiliates.

The following exhibit reproduces the Code of Ethics for Educators adopted by the National Education Association in
1975. The Code was revised in 2020 to use the broader term "educator." This code is used by the California
Teachers Association and is distributed to teachers in the CTA Handbook.

The educator strives to help each student realize the student's potential as a worthy and effective member of
society. The educator therefore works to stimulate the spirit of inquiry, the acquisition of knowledge and
understanding, and the thoughtful formulation of worthy goals.

In fulfillment of the obligation to the student, the educator:

1. Shall not unreasonably restrain the student from independent action in the pursuit of learning

2. Shall not unreasonably deny the student access to varying points of view

3. Shall not deliberately suppress or distort subject matter relevant to the student's progress

4, Shall make reasonable effort to protect the student from conditions harmful to learning or to health and safety
5. Shall not intentionally expose the student to embarrassment or disparagement

6. Shall not on the basis of race, color, creed, gender, national origin, marital status, political or religious beliefs,
family, social, or cultural background, or sexual orientation, unfairly:

a. Exclude any student from participation in any program
b. Deny benefits to any student
c. Grant any advantage to any student
7. Shall not use professional relationships with students for private advantage

8. Shall not disclose information in the course of professional service unless disclosure serves a compelling
professional purpose or is required by law

Principle Il. Commitment to the Profession



The education profession is vested by the public with a trust and responsibility requiring the highest ideals of
professional service.

In the belief that the quality of the services of the education profession directly influences the nation and its citizens,
the educator shall exert every effort to raise professional standards, to promote a climate that encourages the
exercise of professional judgment, to achieve conditions that attract persons worthy of the trust to careers in
education, and to assist in preventing the practice of the profession by unqualified persons.

In fulfillment of the obligation of the profession, the educator:

1. Shall not in any application for a professional position deliberately make a false statement or fail to disclose a
material fact related to competency and qualifications

2. Shall not misrepresent the educator's professional qualifications

3. Shall not assist any entry into the profession of a person known to be unqualified in respect to character,
education, or other relevant attribute

4. Shall not knowingly make a false statement concerning the qualifications of a candidate for a professional
position

5. Shall not assist a noneducator in the unauthorized practice of teaching

6. Shall not disclose information about colleagues obtained in the course of professional service unless disclosure
serves a compelling professional purpose or is required by law

7. Shall not knowingly make false or malicious statements about a colleague

8. Shall not accept any gratuity, gift, or favor that might impair or appear to influence professional decisions or
action

Source: National Education Association, 2020



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4119.24: Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student Interactions Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

For purposes of this policy employees include interns, volunteers, contractors, and other persons with an
employment relationship with the district.

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and positive school environment that promotes the learning,
engagement, safety, and well-being of district students. The Board expects all adults with whom students may
interact at school or in school-related activities, to maintain the highest professional and ethical standards in their
interactions with students both within and outside the educational setting, in accordance with this policy and Board
Policy 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards. Such adults shall not engage in threatening, unsafe,
unlawful, or inappropriate interactions with students and shall avoid boundary-blurring behaviors that undermine
trust in the adult-student relationship and lead to the appearance of impropriety.

Adults shall not intrude on a student's physical or emotional boundaries unless necessary in an emergency or to serve
a legitimate purpose related to instruction, counseling, student health, or student or staff safety.
The district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with students shall be provided to parents/guardians

at the beginning of each school year and shall be posted on school and/or district websites. (Education Code 44050)

Inappropriate Conduct

Employees shall remain vigilant of their position of authority and not abuse it when relating with students.
The Board prohibits inappropriate conduct between employees and students. (Education Code 32100)

Inappropriate employee conduct includes, but is not limited to:

1. Initiating inappropriate physical contact

2. Attempting to form a romantic or sexual relationship with any student or engaging in sexual harassment of a
student, including sexual advances, flirtations, requests for sexual favors, inappropriate comments about a
student's body or appearance, or other verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature

3. Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting, encouraging, or maintaining
an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a student

4, Being alone with a student outside of the view of others
5. Visiting a student's home or inviting a student to visit the employee's home without parent/guardian consent

6. Maintaining personal contact with a student during or outside the school day that has no legitimate
educational purpose, by phone, letter, text message, social media internet platforms, electronic
communications, or other means of communication, without including the student's parent/guardian

In accordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 4040 - Employee Use of Technology, employees
shall use district equipment or technological resources, when available, when communicating electronically
with students. Employees shall not communicate with students through any medium that is designed to
eliminate records of the communications. The Superintendent or designee may monitor employee usage of
district technology at any time without advance notice or consent.

7. Creating or participating in social networking sites for communication with students, other than those created
by the district, without the prior written approval of the principal or designee

8. Inviting or accepting requests from students, or former students who are minors, to connect on personal social
networking sites (e.g., "friending" or "following" on social media), unless the site is dedicated to school business



9. Singling out a particular student for personal attention and friendship, including giving gifts and/or nicknames
to individual students

10. Addressing a student in an overly familiar manner, such as by using a term of endearment

11. Socializing or spending time with students outside of school-sponsored events, except as participants in
community activities

12. Sending or accompanying students on personal errands unrelated to any legitimate educational purpose
13. Transporting a student in a personal vehicle without prior authorization

14. Encouraging students to confide personal or family problems and/or relationships

15. Disclosing personal, family, or other private matters to students or sharing personal secrets with students

16. Engaging in any conduct that endangers or threatens to endanger students, including, but not limited to,
physical violence or threats of violence

17. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, or failing or refusing to intervene when an
act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against a student is observed

18. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or injuring a child

19. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students

Violations of Policy

Any employee who observes or has knowledge of another employee's violation of this policy shall report the
information to the Superintendent or designee or appropriate agency for investigation pursuant to the applicable
complaint procedures. Other adults with knowledge of any violation of this policy are encouraged to report the
violation to the Superintendent or designee. The Board prohibits retaliation against anyone who reports a violation
of this policy. Immediate intervention shall be implemented when necessary to protect student safety or the integrity
of the investigation.

Employees who engage in any conduct in violation of this policy, including retaliation against a person who reports
the violation or participates in the complaint process, shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal. Any
other adult who violates this policy may be barred from school grounds and activities in accordance with law.
Additionally, the Superintendent or designee may also notify law enforcement as appropriate.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4156.3: Employee Property Reimbursement Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board does not authorize payment for the reimbursement of employee personal property which may
be stolen or intentionally destroyed or damaged while being used for work-related purposes.



.

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4219.21: Professional Standards Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and positive school environment that promotes the learning,
engagement, safety, and well-being of district students. The Board expects district employees to maintain the
highest ethical standards, behave professionally, follow district policies and regulations, abide by state and federal
laws, and exercise good judgment when interacting with students and other members of the school community.
Employees shall engage in conduct that enhances the integrity of the district; advances the goals of the district's
educational programs; encourages student learning, engagement, and success; and contributes to a safe and positive
school climate.

The Board encourages district employees to accept as guiding principles the professional standards and codes of
ethics adopted by educational or professional associations to which they may belong.

Each employee is expected to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to fulfill the employee's professional
responsibilities and to contribute to the learning and achievement of district students.

Inappropriate Conduct

The Board prohibits inappropriate conduct between employees, adult volunteers, and district contractors and among
and between adults employed, volunteering, or under contract with the district. (Education Code 32100)

Inappropriate employee conduct includes, but is not limited to:

1. Engaging in any conduct that endangers or threatens to endanger students, staff, or others, including, but not
limited to, physical violence, threats of violence, or possession of a firearm or other weapon

2. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, parents/guardians, staff, or community
members, or failing or refusing to intervene when an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying
against a student is observed

3. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or injuring a child

4, Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting, encouraging, or maintaining
an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a student

5. Possessing or viewing any pornography on school grounds, or possessing or viewing child pornography or
other imagery portraying children in a sexualized manner at any time

6. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students, parents/guardians, staff, or community members
7. Willfully disrupting district or school operations by loud or unreasonable noise or other action

8. Using tobacco, alcohol, or an illegal or unauthorized substance, or possessing or distributing any controlled
substance, while in the workplace, on district property, or at a school-sponsored activity

9. Being dishonest with students, parents/guardians, staff, or members of the public, including, but not limited to,
falsifying information in employment records or other school records

10. Divulging confidential information about students, district employees, or district operations to persons or
entities not authorized to receive the information

11. Using district equipment or other district resources for the employee's own commercial purposes or for
political activities

12. Using district equipment or communications devices for personal purposes while on duty, except in an
emergency, during scheduled work breaks, or for personal necessity



Employees shall be notified that computer files and all electronic communications, including, but not limited to,
email and voice mail, are not private. To ensure proper use, the Superintendent or designee may monitor
employee usage of district technological resources at any time without the employee's consent.

13. Causing damage to or engaging in theft of property belonging to students, staff, or the district
14. Wearing inappropriate attire

15. Other conduct prohibited in Board Policy 4119.24/4219.24/4319.24 - Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student
Interactions

Reports of Misconduct

An employee who observes or has evidence of another employee's inappropriate conduct shall immediately report
such conduct to the principal or Superintendent or designee. An employee who has knowledge of or suspects child
abuse or neglect shall file a report pursuant to the district's child abuse reporting procedures as detailed in
Administrative Regulation 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting.

Any reports of employee misconduct shall be promptly investigated by the Superintendent or designee. Any
employee who is found to have engaged in inappropriate conduct in violation of law or Board policy shall be subject
to disciplinary action and, in the case of a certificated employee, may be subject to a report to the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing. The Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement as appropriate.

An employee who has knowledge of but fails to report inappropriate employee conduct may also be subject to
discipline.

The district prohibits retaliation against anyone who files a complaint against an employee or reports an employee's
inappropriate conduct. Any employee who retaliates against any such complainant, reporter, or other participant in
the district's complaint process shall be subject to discipline.

Notifications
The section(s) of the district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with students shall be provided to

parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year and shall be posted on school and/or district websites.
(Education Code 44050)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Exhibit 4219.21-E(1): Professional Standards Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

CODE OF ETHICS
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

School employees who are in daily contact with many phases of educational work should be persons whose conduct
is beyond reproach and who sincerely believe in the advancement of education and the betterment of working
conditions; therefore, the California School Employees' Association {CSEA) proposes this Code of Ethics as a
standard for its members.

AS A SCHOOL EMPLOYEE | WILL:

1.

Be proud of my vocation in order that | may use my best endeavors to elevate the standards of my position so
that | may merit a reputation for high quality of service -- to the end that others may emulate my example

Be a person of integrity, clean speech, desirable personal habits, and physical fitness

. Be just in my criticism and be generous in my praise; to improve and not destroy

At all times be courteous in my relations with students, parents/guardians, teachers and others

. Be a resourceful person who readily adapts to different kinds of work and changed conditions and finds better

ways to do things

Conduct myself in a spirit of friendly helpfulness to my fellow employees to the end that | will consider no
personal success legitimate or ethical which is secured by taking unfair advantage of another

Associate myself with employees of other districts for the purpose of discussing school problems and
cooperating in the improvement of public school conditions

Always uphold my obligations as a citizen to my nation, my state, my school district and my community, and
give them unswerving loyalty

. Always bear in mind that the purpose of CSEA is to promote the efficiency and raise the standards of all school

employees and that | shall be equally obligated to assist all my fellow workers

SOURCE: CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4219.24: Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student Interactions Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

For purposes of this policy employees include interns, volunteers, contractors, and other persons with an
employment relationship with the district.

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and positive school environment that promotes the learning,
engagement, safety, and well-being of district students. The Board expects all adults with whom students may
interact at school or in school-related activities, to maintain the highest professional and ethical standards in their
interactions with students both within and outside the educational setting, in accordance with this policy and Board
Policy 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards. Such adults shall not engage in threatening, unsafe,
unlawful, or inappropriate interactions with students and shall avoid boundary-blurring behaviors that undermine
trust in the adult-student relationship and lead to the appearance of impropriety.

Adults shall not intrude on a student's physical or emotional boundaries unless necessary in an emergency or to serve
a legitimate purpose related to instruction, counseling, student health, or student or staff safety.
The district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with students shall be provided to parents/guardians

at the beginning of each school year and shall be posted on school and/or district websites. (Education Code 44050)

inappropriate Conduct

Employees shall remain vigilant of their position of authority and not abuse it when relating with students.
The Board prohibits inappropriate conduct between employees and students. (Education Code 32100)

Inappropriate employee conduct includes, but is not limited to:

1. Initiating inappropriate physical contact

2. Attempting to form a romantic or sexual relationship with any student or engaging in sexual harassment of a
student, including sexual advances, flirtations, requests for sexual favors, inappropriate comments about a
student's body or appearance, or other verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature

3. Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting, encouraging, or maintaining
an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a student

4, Being alone with a student outside of the view of others
5. Visiting a student's home or inviting a student to visit the employee's home without parent/guardian consent

6. Maintaining personal contact with a student during or outside the school day that has no legitimate
educational purpose, by phone, letter, text message, social media internet platforms, electronic
communications, or other means of communication, without including the student's parent/guardian

In accordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 4040 - Employee Use of Technology, employees
shall use district equipment or technological resources, when available, when communicating electronically
with students. Employees shall not communicate with students through any medium that is designed to
eliminate records of the communications. The Superintendent or designee may monitor employee usage of
district technology at any time without advance notice or consent.

7. Creating or participating in social networking sites for communication with students, other than those created
by the district, without the prior written approval of the principal or designee

8. Inviting or accepting requests from students, or former students who are minors, to connect on personal social
networking sites (e.g., "friending" or "following" on social media), unless the site is dedicated to school business



9. Singling out a particular student for personal attention and friendship, including giving gifts and/or nicknames
to individual students

10. Addressing a student in an overly familiar manner, such as by using a term of endearment

11. Socializing or spending time with students outside of school-sponsored events, except as participants in
community activities

12. Sending or accompanying students on personal errands unrelated to any legitimate educational purpose
13. Transporting a student in a personal vehicle without prior authorization

14. Encouraging students to confide personal or family problems and/or relationships

15. Disclosing personal, family, or other private matters to students or sharing personal secrets with students

16. Engaging in any conduct that endangers or threatens to endanger students, including, but not limited to,
physical violence or threats of violence

17. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, or failing or refusing to intervene when an
act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against a student is observed

18. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or injuring a child

19. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students

Violations of Policy

Any employee who observes or has knowledge of another employee's violation of this policy shall report the
information to the Superintendent or designee or appropriate agency for investigation pursuant to the applicable
complaint procedures. Other adults with knowledge of any violation of this policy are encouraged to report the
violation to the Superintendent or designee. The Board prohibits retaliation against anyone who reports a violation
of this policy. Immediate intervention shall be implemented when necessary to protect student safety or the integrity
of the investigation.

Employees who engage in any conduct in violation of this policy, including retaliation against a person who reports
the violation or participates in the complaint process, shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal. Any
other adult who violates this policy may be barred from school grounds and activities in accordance with law.
Additionally, the Superintendent or designee may also notify law enforcement as appropriate.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4256.3: Employee Property Reimbursement Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board does not authorize payment for the reimbursement of employee personal property which may
be stolen or intentionally destroyed or damaged while being used for work-related purposes.



(

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4319.21: Professional Standards Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and positive school environment that promotes the learning,
engagement, safety, and well-being of district students. The Board expects district employees to maintain the
highest ethical standards, behave professionally, follow district policies and regulations, abide by state and federal
laws, and exercise good judgment when interacting with students and other members of the school community.
Employees shall engage in conduct that enhances the integrity of the district; advances the goals of the district's
educational programs; encourages student learning, engagement, and success; and contributes to a safe and positive
school climate.

The Board encourages district employees to accept as guiding principles the professional standards and codes of
ethics adopted by educational or professional associations to which they may belong.

Each employee is expected to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to fulfill the employee's professional
responsibilities and to contribute to the learning and achievement of district students.

Inappropriate Conduct

The Board prohibits inappropriate conduct between employees, adult volunteers, and district contractors and among
and between adults employed, volunteering, or under contract with the district. (Education Code 32100)

Inappropriate employee conduct includes, but is not limited to:

1. Engaging in any conduct that endangers or threatens to endanger students, staff, or others, including, but not
limited to, physical violence, threats of violence, or possession of a firearm or other weapon

2. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, parents/guardians, staff, or community
members, or failing or refusing to intervene when an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying
against a student is observed

3. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or injuring a child

4. Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting, encouraging, or maintaining
an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a student

5. Possessing or viewing any pornography on school grounds, or possessing or viewing child pornography or
other imagery portraying children in a sexualized manner at any time

6. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students, parents/guardians, staff, or community members
7. Willfully disrupting district or school operations by loud or unreasonabie noise or other action

8. Using tobacco, alcohol, or an illegal or unauthorized substance, or possessing or distributing any controlled
substance, while in the workplace, on district property, or at a school-sponsored activity

9. Being dishonest with students, parents/guardians, staff, or members of the public, including, but not limited to,
falsifying information in employment records or other school records

10. Divulging confidential information about students, district employees, or district operations to persons or
entities not authorized to receive the information

11. Using district equipment or other district resources for the employee's own commercial purposes or for
political activities

12, Using district equipment or communications devices for personal purposes while on duty, exceptin an
emergency, during scheduled work breaks, or for personal necessity



Employees shall be notified that computer files and all electronic communications, including, but not limited to,
email and voice mail, are not private. To ensure proper use, the Superintendent or designee may monitor
employee usage of district technological resources at any time without the employee's consent.

13. Causing damage to or engaging in theft of property belonging to students, staff, or the district
14. Wearing inappropriate attire

15. Other conduct prohibited in Board Policy 4119.24/4219.24/4319.24 - Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student
Interactions

Reports of Misconduct

An employee who observes or has evidence of another employee’s inappropriate conduct shall immediately report
such conduct to the principal or Superintendent or designee. An employee who has knowledge of or suspects child
abuse or neglect shall file a report pursuant to the district's child abuse reporting procedures as detailed in
Administrative Regulation 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting.

Any reports of employee misconduct shall be promptly investigated by the Superintendent or designee. Any
employee who is found to have engaged in inappropriate conduct in violation of law or Board policy shall be subject
to disciplinary action and, in the case of a certificated employee, may be subject to a report to the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing. The Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement as appropriate.

An employee who has knowledge of but fails to report inappropriate employee conduct may also be subject to
discipline.

The district prohibits retaliation against anyone who files a complaint against an employee or reports an employee's
inappropriate conduct. Any employee who retaliates against any such complainant, reporter, or other participant in
the district's complaint process shall be subject to discipline.

Notifications
The section(s) of the district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with students shall be provided to

parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year and shall be posted on school and/or district websites.
(Education Code 44050)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Exhibit 4319.21-E(1): Professional Standards Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

CALIFORNIA PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS FOR EDUCATIONAL LEADERS
Standard 1. Development and Implementation of a Shared Vision: Education leaders facilitate the development and
implementation of a shared vision of learning and growth of all students

1A. Student-Centered Vision: Leaders shape a collective vision that uses multiple measures of data and focuses on
equitable access, opportunities, and outcomes for all students

1B. Developing Shared Vision: Leaders engage others in a collaborative process to develop a vision of teaching and
learning that is shared and supported by all stakeholders

1C. Vision Planning and Implementation: Leaders guide and monitor decisions, actions, and outcomes using the
shared vision and goals

Standard 2. Instructional Leadership: Education leaders shape a collaborative culture of teaching and learning
informed by professional standards and focused on student and professional growth

2A. Professional Learning Culture: Leaders promote a culture in which staff engages in individual and collective
professional learning that results in their continuous improvement and high performance

2B. Curriculum and Instruction: Leaders guide and support the implementation of standards-based curriculum,
instruction, and assessments that address student expectations and outcomes

2C. Assessment and Accountability: Leaders develop and use assessment and accountability systems to monitor,
improve, and extend educator practice, program outcomes, and student learning

Standard 3. Management and Learning Environment: Education leaders manage the organization to cultivate a safe
and productive learning and working environment

3A. Operations and Facilities: Leaders provide and oversee a functional, safe, and clean learning environment

3B. Plans and Procedures: Leaders establish structures and employ policies and processes that support students to
graduate ready for college and career

3C. Climate: Leaders facilitate safe, fair, and respectful environments that meet the intellectual, linguistic, cultural,
social-emotional, and physical needs of each learner

3D. Fiscal and Human Resources: Leaders align fiscal and human resources and manage policies and contractual
agreements that build a productive learning environment

Standard 4. Family and Community Engagement: Education leaders collaborate with families and other stakeholders
to address diverse student and community interests and mobilize community resources

4A. Parent and Family Engagement: Leaders meaningfully involve all parents/guardians and families, including
underrepresented communities, in student learning and support programs

4B. Community Partnerships: Leaders establish community partnerships that promote and support students to
meet performance and content expectations and graduate ready for college and career

4C. Community Resources and Services: Leaders leverage and integrate community resources and services to meet
the varied needs of all students

Standard 5. Ethics and Integrity: Education leaders make decisions, model, and behave in ways that demonstrate
professionalism, ethics, integrity, justice, and equity and hold staff to the same standard

5A. Reflective Practice: Leaders act upon a personal code of ethics that requires continuous reflection and learning



5B. Ethical Decision-Making: Leaders guide and support personal and collective actions that use relevant evidence
and available research to make fair and ethical decisions

5C. Ethical Action: Leaders recognize and use their professional influence with staff and the community to develop
a climate of trust, mutual respect, and honest communication necessary to consistently make fair and equitable
decisions on behalf of all students

Standard 6. External Context and Policy: Education leaders influence political, social, economic, legal, and cultural
contexts affecting education to improve education policies and practices

6A. Understanding and Communicating Policy: Leaders actively structure and participate in opportunities that
develop greater public understanding of the education policy environment

6B. Professional Influence: Leaders use their understanding of social, cultural, economic, legal, and political
contexts to shape policies that lead all students to graduate ready for college and career

6C. Policy Engagement: Leaders engage with policymakers and stakeholders to collaborate on education policies
focused on improving education for all students

SOURCE: COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4319.24: Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student Interactions Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

For purposes of this policy employees include interns, volunteers, contractors, and other persons with an
employment relationship with the district.

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and positive school environment that promotes the learning,
engagement, safety, and well-being of district students. The Board expects all adults with whom students may
interact at school or in school-related activities, to maintain the highest professional and ethical standards in their
interactions with students both within and outside the educational setting, in accordance with this policy and Board
Policy 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards. Such adults shall not engage in threatening, unsafe,
unlawful, or inappropriate interactions with students and shall avoid boundary-blurring behaviors that undermine
trust in the adult-student relationship and lead to the appearance of impropriety.

Adults shall not intrude on a student's physical or emotional boundaries unless necessary in an emergency or to serve
a legitimate purpose related to instruction, counseling, student health, or student or staff safety.
The district's employee code of conduct addressing interactions with students shall be provided to parents/guardians

at the beginning of each school year and shall be posted on school and/or district websites. (Education Code 44050)

Inappropriate Conduct

Employees shall remain vigilant of their position of authority and not abuse it when relating with students.
The Board prohibits inappropriate conduct between employees and students. (Education Code 32100)

Inappropriate employee conduct inciudes, but is not limited to:

1. Initiating inappropriate physical contact

2. Attempting to form a romantic or sexual relationship with any student or engaging in sexual harassment of a
student, including sexual advances, flirtations, requests for sexual favors, inappropriate comments about a
student's body or appearance, or other verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature

3. Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting, encouraging, or maintaining
an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a student

4, Being alone with a student outside of the view of others
5. Visiting a student's home or inviting a student to visit the employee's home without parent/guardian consent

6. Maintaining personal contact with a student during or outside the school day that has no legitimate
educational purpose, by phone, letter, text message, social media internet platforms, electronic
communications, or other means of communication, without including the student's parent/guardian

In accordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 4040 - Employee Use of Technology, employees
shall use district equipment or technological resources, when available, when communicating electronically
with students. Employees shall not communicate with students through any medium that is designed to
eliminate records of the communications. The Superintendent or designee may monitor employee usage of
district technology at any time without advance notice or consent.

7. Creating or participating in social networking sites for communication with students, other than those created
by the district, without the prior written approval of the principal or designee

8. Inviting or accepting requests from students, or former students who are minors, to connect on personal social
networking sites (e.g., "friending" or "following" on social media), unless the site is dedicated to school business



9. Singling out a particular student for personal attention and friendship, including giving gifts and/or nicknames
to individual students

10. Addressing a student in an overly familiar manner, such as by using a term of endearment

11. Socializing or spending time with students outside of school-sponsored events, except as participants in
community activities

12, Sending or accompanying students on personal errands unrelated to any legitimate educational purpose
13. Transporting a student in a personal vehicle without prior authorization

14. Encouraging students to confide personal or family problems and/or relationships

15. Disclosing personal, family, or other private matters to students or sharing personal secrets with students

16. Engaging in any conduct that endangers or threatens to endanger students, including, but not limited to,
physical violence or threats of violence

17. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, or failing or refusing to intervene when an
act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against a student is observed

18. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or injuring a child

19. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students

Violations of Policy

Any employee who observes or has knowledge of another employee's violation of this policy shall report the
information to the Superintendent or designee or appropriate agency for investigation pursuant to the applicable
complaint procedures. Other adults with knowledge of any violation of this policy are encouraged to report the
violation to the Superintendent or designee. The Board prohibits retaliation against anyone who reports a violation
of this policy. Immediate intervention shall be implemented when necessary to protect student safety or the integrity
of the investigation.

Employees who engage in any conduct in violation of this policy, including retaliation against a person who reports
the violation or participates in the complaint process, shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal. Any
other adult who violates this policy may be barred from school grounds and activities in accordance with law.
Additionally, the Superintendent or designee may also notify law enforcement as appropriate.



Board Policy Manual

Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 4356.3: Employee Property Reimbursement Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board does not authorize payment for the reimbursement of employee personal property which may
be stolen or intentionally destroyed or damaged while being used for work-related purposes.



C

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 5144.1: Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 11/12/2024

The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities in an orderly school
environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes their
learning and development. The Board shall develop rules and regulations setting the standards of behavior expected
of district students and the disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards,
including suspension and/or expulsion.

The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending, and/or implementing
suspension and expulsion shall be only those specified in law, in this policy, and in the accompanying administrative
regulation.

Except when otherwise permitted by law, a student may be suspended or expelled only when the behavior is related
to a school activity or school attendance occurring within any district school or another school district, regardless of
when it occurs, including, but not limited to, the following: (Education Code 48900(s))

1. While on school grounds
2. While going to or coming from school
3. During the lunch period, whether on or off the school campus

4. During, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity

Off campus behavior may result in discipline when it disrupts district programs and activities or as otherwise
prohibited by law, Board policy, or administrative regulation.

District staff shall enforce the rules concerning suspension and expulsion of students fairly, consistently, equally, and
in accordance with the district's nondiscrimination policies.

Appropriate Use of Suspension Authority

Except when a student's act violates Education Code 48900(a)-(e), as listed in Items #1-5 under "Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" of the accompanying administrative regulation, or when the student's
presence causes a danger to others, suspension shall be used only when other means of correction have failed to
bring about proper conduct. (Education Code 48900.5, 48900.6)

A student's parents/guardians shall be notified as soon as possible when there is an escalating pattern of misbehavior
that could lead to on-campus or off-campus suspension.

No student may be suspended for disruption or willful defiance, except by a teacher pursuant to Education Code
48910. (Education Code 48900)

Students shali not be suspended or expelled based solely on a student's truancy, tardiness, or absenteeism from
assigned school activities. (Education Code 48900)

On-Campus Suspension

To ensure the proper supervision and ongoing learning of students who are suspended for any of the reasons
enumerated in Education Code 48900 and 48900.2, but who pose no imminent danger or threat to anyone at school
and for whom expulsion proceedings have not been initiated, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a
supervised suspension classroom program which meets the requirements of law.



Except where a supervised suspension is permitted by law for a student's first offense, supervised suspension shall
be imposed only when other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct. (Education Code
48900.5)

Authority to Expel

A student may be expelled only by the Board. (Education Code 48918(j))

As required by law, the Superintendent or principal shall recommend expulsion and the Board shall expel any student
found to have committed any of the following "mandatory recommendation and mandatory expulsion" acts at school
or at a school activity off school grounds: (Education Code 48915)

1. Possessing a firearm which is not an imitation firearm, as verified by a certificated employee, unless the
student had obtained prior written permission to possess the item from a certificated school employee, with
the principal or designee's concurrence

2. Selling or otherwise furnishing a firearm

3. Brandishing a knife at another person

4. Unlawfully selling a controlled substance listed in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058

5. Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266¢, 286, 287, 288, or
289, or former 288a, or committing a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4

6. Possessing an explosive as defined in 18 USC 921
For all other violations listed in the accompanying administrative regulation, the Superintendent or principal shall
have the discretion to recommend expulsion of a student. If expulsion is recommended, the Board shall order the
student expelled only if it makes a finding of either or both of the following: (Education Code 48915(b) and (e))

1. That other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed to bring about proper conduct

2. That due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the student causes a continuing danger to the physical
safety of the student or others

On a case-by-case basis, a student Board member(s) may make restorative justice recommendations to the Board
regarding specific expulsion matters, in accordance with Board Bylaw 9150 - Student Board Members.

A vote to expel a student shall be taken in an open session of a Board meeting. (Education Code 48918(j))

The Board may vote to suspend the enforcement of the expulsion order pursuant to the requirements of law and the
accompanying administrative regulation. (Education Code 48917)

No student shall be expelled for disruption or willful defiance. (Education Code 48900)

No child enrolled in a preschool program shall be expelled or unenrolled except under limited circumstances in
accordance with Education Code 8489.1 and as specified in Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early
Childhood Education.

Due Process

The Board shall provide for the fair and equitable treatment of students facing suspension and/or expulsion by
affording the students due process rights under the law. The Superintendent or designee shall comply with
procedures for notices, hearings, and appeals as specified in law and administrative regulation. (Education Code

48911, 48915, 48915.5, 48918)

Plan for Rehabilitation



At the time of the expulsion order, the Board shall recommend a plan for the student's rehabilitation, in accordance
with the accompanying administrative regulation.

Maintenance and Monitoring of Outcome Data

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain outcome data related to student suspensions and expulsions ,
including, but not limited to: (Education Code 48900.8, 48916.1)

1. The number of students recommended for expulsion
2. The grounds for each recommended expulsion

3. The actions taken by the Board, including whether the student was subsequently expelled and whether the
expulsion order was suspended

4. The types of referral made after each expulsion

5. The disposition of the students after the expulsion period, including the completion of a rehabilitation plan or
the successful readmission of the student, or both

6. The average length of expulsion terms, including any extensions

For any expulsion that involves the possession of a firearm, such data shall include the name of the school and the
type of firearm involved, as required pursuant to 20 USC 7961. Suspension and expulsion data shall be reported to
the Board at least annually and to the California Department of Education when so required.

In presenting the report to the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall disaggregate data on suspensions and
expulsions by school and by numerically significant student subgroups, including, but not limited to, ethnic subgroups,
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, long-term English learners, students with disabilities,
foster youth, and students experiencing homelessness. Based on the data, the Board shall address any identified
disparities in the imposition of student discipline and shall determine whether and how the district is meeting its
goals for improving school climate as specified in its local control and accountability plan, which may include
monitoring intervention effectiveness.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary

School District
Regulation 5144.1: Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process Status: DRAFT
( Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 11/12/2024
Definitions

Suspension means removal of a student from ongoing instruction for adjustment purposes. However, suspension does
not mean any of the following: (Education Code 48925)

1. Reassignment to another education program or class at the same school where the student will receive
continuing instruction for the length of day prescribed by the Governing Board for students of the same grade
level

2. Referral to a certificated employee designated by the principal to advise students

3. Removal from the class, but without reassignment to another class or program, for the remainder of the class
period without sending the student to the principal or designhee as provided in Education Code 48910, so long
as removal from a particular class does not occur more than once every five school days

Expulsion means removal of a student from the immediate supervision and control or the general supervision of
school personnel. (Education Code 48925)

Notice of Regulations

At the beginning of each school year, the principal of each school shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians
are notified in writing of all school rules related to discipline, including suspension and expulsion. (Education Code
35291, 48900.1, 48980)

( Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12

Acts for which a student, including a student with disabilities, may be suspended or expelled shall be only those
specified as follows and in "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," below:

1. Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person; willfully used force or
violence upon another person, except in self-defense; or committed as an aider or abettor, as adjudged by a
juvenile court, a crime of physical violence in which the victim suffered great or serious bodily injury
{Education Code 48900(a) and (t))

2. Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other dangerous object, unless, in the
case of possession of any object of this type, the student had obtained written permission to possess the item
from a certificated school employee, with the principal or designee’s concurrence (Education Code 48900(b))

3. Unlawfully possessed, used, sold, otherwise furnished, or was under the influence of any controlled substance
as defined in Health and Safety Code 11053-11059, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind (Education
Code 48900(c))

4. Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance as defined in Health and Safety
Code 11053-11059, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind, and then sold, delivered, or otherwise
furnished to any person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the same as a controlled
substance, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant (Education Code 48900(d))

5. Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion (Education Code 48900(e))

6. Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private property (Education Code 48900(f))

7. Stole or attempted to steal school property or private property (Education Code 48900(g))

8. Possessed or used tobacco or products containing tobacco or nicotine products, including, but not limited to,

cigars, cigarettes, miniature cigars, clove cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew packets, and betel, except
that this restriction shall not prohibit a student from using or possessing prescription products (Education



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Code 48900(h))
Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity (Education Code 48900(i))

Unlawfully possessed, offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug paraphernalia, as defined in Health and
Safety Code 11014.5 (Education Code 48900(j))

Knowingly received stolen school property or private property (Education Code 48900(l))
Possessed an imitation firearm (Education Code 48900(m))

Imitation firearm means a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in physical properties to an existing
firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the replica is a firearm. (Education Code 48900(m))

Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266c¢, 286, 287, 288, 289,
or former 288a, or committed a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4 (Education Code 48900(n))

No student may be disciplined prior to a finding being made pursuant to the grievance process established by
34 CFR 106.45, in accordance with Administrative Regulation 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures. However, a district may conduct a non-discipline removal of a student in emergency situations
where there is an immediate threat to the health or safety of any student or other individual.

Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a complaining witness or witness in a school disciplinary
proceeding for the purpose of preventing that student from being a witness and/or retaliating against that
student for being a witness (Education Code 48900(0))

Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription drug Soma (Education Code
48900(p))

Engaged in, or attempted to engage in, hazing (Education Code 48900(q))

Hazing means a method of initiation or pre-initiation into a student organization or body, regardless of whether
the organization or body is officially recognized by an educational institution, which is likely to cause serious
bodily injury or personal degradation or disgrace resulting in physical or mental harm to a former, current, or
prospective student. Hazing does not include athletic events or school-sanctioned events. (Education Code
48900(q))

Engaged in an act of bullying (Education Code 48900(r))

Bullying means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct, including communications made in
writing or by means of an electronic act, directed toward one or more students that has or can reasonably be
predicted to have the effect of placing a reasonable student(s) in fear of harm to self or property; cause the
student to experience a substantially detrimental effect on physical or mental health; or cause the student to
experience substantial interferences with academic performance or ability to participate in or benefit from the
services, activities, or privileges provided by a school. (Education Code 48900(r))

Bullying includes any act of sexual harassment, hate violence, or harassment, threat, or intimidation, as defined
in Education Code 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4 and below in "Additional Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades 4-12," that has any of the effects described above on a reasonable student.

Bullying also includes an act of cyber sexual bullying by a student through the dissemination of, or the
solicitation or incitement to disseminate, a photograph or other visual recording that depicts a nude, semi-
nude, or sexually explicit photograph or other visual recording of an identifiable minor, when such
dissemination is to another student or to school personnel by means of an electronic act and has or can be
reasonably predicted to have one or more of the effects of bullying described above. Cyber sexual bullying
does not include a depiction, portrayal, or image that has any serious literary, artistic, educational, political, or
scientific value or that involves athletic events or school-sanctioned activities.

Electronic act means the creation or transmission originated on or off the school site by means of an electronic



device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless telephone, or other wireless communication device,
computer, or pager, of a communication including, but not limited to: (Education Code 48900(r))

a. A message, text, sound, video, or image

b. A post on a social network internet website, including, but not limited to, posting to or creating a burn
page or creating a credible impersonation or false profile for the purpose of causing a reasonable student
any of the effects of bullying described above

Reasonable student means a student, including, but not limited to, a student who has been identified as a
student with a disability, who exercises average care, skill, and judgment in conduct for a person of the
student's age, or for a person of the student's age and disability. (Education Code 48900(r))

Burn page means an internet website created for the purpose of causing a reasonable student any of the
effects of bullying described above. (Education Code 48900(r))

Credible impersonation means to knowingly and without consent impersonate a student for the purpose
of bullying the student and such that the student would reasonably believe, or has reasonably believed,
that the student was or is the student who was impersonated. (Education Code 48900(r))

False profile means a profile of a fictitious student or profile using the likeness or attributes of an actual
student other than the student who created the false profile. (Education Code 48900(r))

An electronic act is not considered pervasive conduct solely on the basis that it has been transmitted to
the internet or is currently posted on the internet. (Education Code 48900(r))

When a student has been suspended, or other means of correction have been implemented against the
student, for an incident of racist bullying, harassment, or intimidation, the principal or designee may, as
appropriate, engage both the victim and perpetrator in a restorative justice practice suitable to the needs
of the students. Additionally, the principal or designee may also require the perpetrator to engage in a
culturally sensitive program that promotes racial justice and equity and combats racism and ignorance
and shall regularly check on the victim to ensure that the victim is not in danger of suffering from any
long-lasting mental health issues. (Education Code 48900.5)

18. Aided or abetted the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury on another person, as defined in Penal
Code 31 (Education Code 48900(t))

19. Made terrorist threats against school officials and/or school property (Education Code 48900.7)
A terrorist threat includes any written or oral statement by a person who willfully threatens to commit a crime
which will result in death or great bodily injury to another person or property damage in excess of $1,000, with

the specific intent that the statement is to be taken as a threat, even if there is no intent of actually carrying
out the crime. (Education Code 48900.7)

However, students who voluntarily disclose their use of a controlled substance, alcohol, an intoxicant of any kind, or
tobacco in order to seek help through services or supports may not be suspended solely for that disclosure.
(Education Code 48900)

A student may not be suspended or expelled for disruption or willful defiance. (Education Code 48900)

Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12

A student in grades 4-12 shall be subject to suspension or recommendation for expulsion when it is determined that
the student:

1. Committed sexual harassment as defined in Education Code 212.5 {Education Code 48900.2)

Sexual harassment means conduct which, when considered from the perspective of a reasonable person of the



same gender as the victim, is sufficiently severe or pervasive as to have a negative impact upon the victim's
academic performance or to create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment. (Education
Code 212.5, 48900.2)

2. Caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause, or participated in an act of hate violence as defined in
Education Code 233 (Education Code 48900.3)

Hate violence means any act punishable under Penal Code 422.6, 422.7, or 422.75. Such acts include injuring
or intimidating a victim, interfering with the exercise of a victim's civil rights, or damaging a victim's property
because of the victim's race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, or sexual orientation; a perception of the presence of any of those characteristics in the victim; or
the victim's association with a person or group with one or more of those actual or perceived characteristics.
{Education Code 233; Penal Code 422.55)

3. Intentionally engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation against district personnel or students that is
sufficiently severe or pervasive to have the actual and reasonably expected effect of materially disrupting
classwork, creating substantial disorder, and invading the rights of school personnel or students by creating an
intimidating or hostile educational environment (Education Code 48900.4)

Suspension from Class by a Teacher

A teacher may suspend a student from class for the remainder of the day and the following day for any of the acts
specified in Education Code 48900 and listed as Items #1-19 under "Grounds for Suspension and Expuision: Grades
K-12" above or for disruption or willful defiance at any grade level. (Education Code 48910)

When suspending a student from class, the teacher shall immediately report this action to the principal or designee
and send the student to the principal or designee for appropriate action. If that action requires the continuing
presence of the student at school, the student shall be appropriately supervised during the class periods from which
the student has been suspended. (Education Code 48910)

As soon as possible after the teacher has suspended the student, the teacher shall ask the student's parent/guardian
to attend a parent-teacher conference regarding the suspension. A counselor or psychologist may attend the
conference if it is practicable, and a school administrator shall attend if requested by the parent/guardian or teacher.
{Education Code 48910)

A student suspended from class shall not be returned to class during the period of the suspension without the
approval of the teacher of the class and the principal or designee. (Education Code 48910)

A student suspended from class shall not be placed in another regular class during the period of suspension.
However, a student assigned to more than one class per day may continue to attend other regular classes except
those held at the same time as the class from which the student was suspended. (Education Code 48910)

Additionally, a teacher may refer a student, for any of the acts specified above in Education Code 48900, to the
principal or designee for consideration of a suspension from school. (Education Code 48910)

The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete any assignments
and tests missed during the removal. (Education Code 48913)

Suspension by Superintendent, Principal, or Principal's Designee

To implement disciplinary procedures at a school site, the principal may, in writing, designate as the principal's
designee another administrator or, if the principal is the only administrator at the school site, a certificated employee.
As necessary, the principal may, in writing, also designate another administrator or certificated employee as the
secondary designee to assist with disciplinary procedures when the principal and the principal's primary designee are
absent from the school site.

The Superintendent, principal, or designee shall immediately suspend any student found at school or at a school
activity away from school to have committed any of the acts listed in the accompanying Board policy under
"Authority to Expel" for which a recommendation of expulsion is required. (Education Code 48915(c))



The Superintendent, principal, or designee may impose a suspension for a first offense if it is determined that the
student violated any of Items #1-5 listed under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" above or if the
student's presence causes a danger to persons. {Education Code 48900.5)

For all other offenses, a student may be suspended only when the Superintendent or principal has determined that
other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct. {(Education Code 48900.5)

When other means of correction are implemented prior to imposing suspension upon a student, including supervised
suspension, the Superintendent, principal, or designee shall document the other means of correction used and retain
the documentation in the student's record. (Education Code 48900.5)

Length of Suspension

The Superintendent, principal, or designee may suspend a student from school for not more than five consecutive
school days. (Education Code 48911)

A student may be suspended from school for not more than 20 school days in any school year. However, if a student
enrolls in or is transferred to another regular school, an opportunity school or class, or continuation school or class
for the purpose of adjustment, the student may be suspended for not more than 30 school days in a school year. The
district may count suspensions that occur while a student is enrolled in another school district toward the maximum
number of days for which the student may be suspended in any school year. (Education Code 48903, 48911, 48912)

These restrictions on the number of days of suspension shall not apply when the suspension is extended pending an
expulsion. (Education Code 48911)

Due Process Procedures for Suspension

Suspensions shall be imposed in accordance with the following procedures:

1. Informal Conference: Suspension shall be preceded by an informal conference conducted by the
Superintendent, principal, or designee with the student and, whenever practicable, the teacher, supervisor, or
school employee who referred the student to the principal

At the conference, the student shall be informed of the reason for the disciplinary action, including the other
means of correction that were attempted before the suspension as required pursuant to Education Code
48900.5, and the evidence against the student, and shall be given the opportunity to present the student's
version and evidence in the student's defense. (Education Code 48911)

This conference may be omitted if the Superintendent, principal, or designee determines that an emergency
situation exists involving a clear and present danger to the lives, safety, or health of students or school
personnel. If a student is suspended without this conference, the student, the student's parent/guardian, or if
the student is a foster youth, the foster youth's educational rights holder, attorney, and county social worker,
or if the student is an Indian child, the Indian child's tribal social worker and, if applicable, county social worker,
shall be notified of the student's right to a conference and the right to return to school for the purpose of the
conference. The conference shall be held within two school days, unless the student waives the right to it or is
physically unable to attend for any reason. In such a case, the conference shall be held as soon as the student is
physically able to return to school for the conference. (Education Code 48911)

2. Administrative Actions: All requests for student suspension are to be processed by the principal or designee

A school employee shall report the suspension, including the name of the student and the cause for the
suspension, to the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 48911)

3. Notice to Parents/Guardians: At the time of the suspension, a school employee shall make a reasonable effort
to contact the parent/guardian, or if the student is a foster youth, the foster youth's educational rights holder,
attorney, and county social worker, or if the student is an Indian child, the Indian child's tribal social worker,
and, if applicable, the county social worker, in person, by email, or by telephone

Whenever a student is suspended, the parent/guardian, or, if applicable, the foster youth's educational rights
holder, attorney, and county social worker, or the Indian child's tribal social worker and, if applicable, the



lﬁﬂk

county social worker, shall also be notified in writing of the suspension. (Education Code 48911)
This notice shall state the specific offense committed by the student. {(Education Code 48900.8)
Additionally, the notice shall state the date and time when the student may return to school.

4. Parent/Guardian Conference: Whenever a student is suspended, school officials may conduct a meeting with
the parent/guardian to discuss the cause(s) and duration of the suspension, the school policy involved, and any
other pertinent matter (Education Code 48914)

If school officials request to meet with the parent/guardian, a foster youth's educational rights holder,
attorney, and county social worker, or an Indian child's tribal social worker, and, if applicable, the county social
worker, the notice may state that the law requires such individuals to respond to the request without delay.
However, the student shall not be penalized for the failure of the parent/guardian, a foster youth's educational
rights holder, attorney, and county social worker, or an Indian child's tribal social worker, and, if applicable, the
county social worker, to attend such a conference. The student may not be denied reinstatement solely
because such individuals failed to attend the conference. (Education Code 48911)

5. Extension of Suspension: If the Board is considering the expulsion of a suspended student from any school or
the suspension of a student for the balance of the semester from continuation school, the Superintendent or
designhee may, in writing, extend the suspension until such time as the Board has made a decision, provided the
following requirements are followed: (Education Code 48911)

a. The extension of the original period of suspension is preceded by notice of such extension with an offer
to hold a conference concerning the extension, giving the student an opportunity to be heard

This conference may be held in conjunction with a meeting requested by the student or parent/guardian
to challenge the original suspension.

b. The Superintendent or designee determines, following a meeting in which the student and the student's
parent/guardian were invited to participate, that the student's presence at the school or at an alternative
school would endanger persons or property or threaten to disrupt the instructional process

c. If the student involved is a foster youth or Indian child, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the
district's educational liaison of the need to invite the foster youth's educational rights holder, attorney
and county social worker, or the Indian child's tribal social worker or, if applicable, the county social
worker, to attend the meeting (Education Code 48853.5, 48911, 48918.1)

d. If the student involved is a child or youth experiencing homelessness, the Superintendent or designee
shall notify the district liaison for homeless students (Education Code 48918.1)

e. Inlieu of or in addition to suspending a student, the Superintendent, principal, or designee may provide
services or require the student to participate in an alternative disciplinary program designed to correct
the behavior and keep the student in school

Suspension by the Board

The Board may suspend a student for any of the acts listed under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-
12," and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," above and within the limits specified
under "Suspension by Superintendent, Principal, or Designee," above. (Education Code 48912)

The Board may suspend a student enrolled in a continuation school or class for a period not fonger than the
remainder of the semester. The suspension shall meet the requirements of Education Code 48915. (Education Code
48912.5)

When the Board is considering a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other action {except expulsion) against any
student, it shall hold a closed session if a public hearing would lead to disclosure of information that would violate a
student's right to privacy under Education Code 49073-49079. (Education Code 35146, 48912)

The Board shall provide the student and parent/guardian with written notice of the closed session by registered or
certified mail or personal service. Upon receiving this notice, the student or parent/guardian may request a public



meeting, and this request shall be granted if made in writing within 48 hours after receipt of the Board's notice.
However, any discussion that conflicts with any other student's right to privacy still shall be held in closed session.
(Education Code 35146, 48912)

On-Campus Suspension

A student for whom an expulsion action has not been initiated and who poses no imminent danger or threat to the
school, students, or staff may be assigned to on-campus suspension in a separate classroom, building, or site for the
entire period of suspension. The following conditions shall apply: (Education Code 48911.1)

1. The on-campus suspension classroom shall be staffed in accordance with law
2. The student shall have access to appropriate counseling services

3. The on-campus suspension classroom shall promote completion of schoolwork and tests missed by the student
during the suspension

4. The student shall be responsible for contacting the student's teacher(s) to receive assignments to be completed
in the supervised suspension classroom and the teacher(s) shall provide all assignments and tests that the
student will miss while suspended

If no such work is assigned, the person supervising the suspension classroom shall assign schoolwork.

At the time a student is assigned to an on-campus suspension classroom, the principal or designee shall notify the
student's parent/guardian, or if the student is a foster youth, the foster youth's educational rights holder, attorney,
and county social worker, or, if the student is an Indian child, the Indian child's tribal social worker and, if applicable,
county social worker, in person, by email, or by telephone. When the assignment is for longer than one class period,
this notification shall be made in writing. (Education Code 48911.1)
Superintendent or Principal's Authority to Recommend Expulsion
Unless the Superintendent or principal determines that expulsion should not be recommended under the
circumstances or that an alternative means of correction would address the conduct, the Superintendent or principal
shall recommend a student's expulsion for any of the following acts: (Education Code 48915)

1. Causing serious physical injury to another person, except in self-defense

2. Possession of any knife or other dangerous object of no reasonable use to the student

3. Unlawful possession of any controlled substance as listed in Health and Safety Code 11053-11059, except for:

a. The first offense for the possession of not more than one ounce of marijuana, other than concentrated
cannabis

b. The student's possession of over-the-counter medication for use by the student for medical purposes
¢. Medication prescribed for the student by a physician
4. Robbery or extortion

5. Assault or battery, as defined in Penal Code 240 and 242, upon any school employee

In determining whether to recommend the expulsion of a student, the Superintendent, principal, or designee shall act
as quickly as possible to ensure that the student does not lose instructional time. (Education Code 48915)

Student's Right to Expulsion Hearing
Any student recommended for expulsion shall be entitled to a hearing to determine whether the student should be

expelled. The hearing shall be held within 30 school days after the Superintendent, principal, or designee determines
that the student has committed the act(s) that form the basis for the expulsion recommendation. {Education Code



48918(a))

The student is entitled to at least one postponement of an expulsion hearing for a period of not more than 30
calendar days. The request for postponement shall be in writing. Any subsequent postponement may be granted at
the Board's discretion. (Education Code 48918(a))

if the Board finds it impractical during the regular schoo! year to comply with these time requirements for conducting
an expulsion hearing, the Superintendent or designee may, for good cause, extend the time period by an additional
five school days. Reasons for the extension shall be included as a part of the record when the expulsion hearing is
held. (Education Code 48918(a))

If the Board finds it impractical to comply with the time requirements of the expulsion hearing due to a summer
recess of Board meetings of more than two weeks, the days during the recess shall not be counted as school days.
The days not counted during the recess may not exceed 20 school days, as defined in Education Code 48925. Unless
the student requests in writing that the expulsion hearing be postponed, the hearing shall be held not later than 20
calendar days prior to the first day of the next school year. (Education Code 48918(a))

Once the hearing starts, all matters shall be pursued with reasonable diligence and concluded without unnecessary
delay. (Education Code 48918(a))

Stipulated Expulsion

After a determination that a student has committed an offense for which the student may be expelled, the
Superintendent, principal, or designee shall offer the student, the student's parent/guardian, or, when applicable,
other person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student, the option to waive a hearing and
stipulate to the expulsion or to a suspension of the expulsion under certain conditions. The offer shall be made only
after written notice of the expulsion hearing pursuant to Education Code 48918 has been given.

The stipulation agreement shall be in writing and shall be signed by the student, the student's parent/guardian, or,
when applicable, the person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student. The stipulation
agreement shall include notice of all the rights that the student is waiving, including the waiving of the right to have a
full hearing, to appeal the expulsion to the County Board of Education, and to consult legal counsel.

A stipulated expulsion agreed to by the student, the student's parent/guardian, or, when applicable, the person
holding the right to make educational decisions for the student, shall be effective upon approval by the Board.

Rights of Complaining Witness

An expulsion hearing involving allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery may be postponed for one school day in
order to accommodate the special physical, mental, or emotional needs of a student who is the complaining witness.
(Education Code 48918.5)

Whenever the Superintendent or designee recommends an expulsion hearing that addresses allegations of sexual
assault or sexual battery, the Superintendent or designee shall give the complaining witness a copy of the district's
suspension and expulsion policy and regulation and shail advise the witness of the right to: (Education Code
48918.5)

1. Receive five days' notice of the scheduled testimony at the hearing

2. Have up to two adult support persons present at the hearing at the time the witness testifies

3. Have a closed hearing during the time the witness testifies
Whenever any allegation of sexual assault or sexual battery is made, the Superintendent or designee shall
immediately advise complaining witnesses and accused students to refrain from personal or telephone contact with

each other during the time when an expulsion process is pending. (Education Code 48918.5)

Written Notice of the Expulsion Hearing



.

Written notice of the expulsion hearing shall be forwarded to the student and the student's parent/guardian at least
10 calendar days before the date of the hearing. The notice shall include: (Education Code 48900.8, 48918(b))

1. The date and place of the hearing
2. Astatement of the specific facts, charges, and offense upon which the proposed expulsion is based
3. A copy of district disciplinary rules which relate to the alleged violation

4. Notification of the student's or parent/guardian’s obligation, pursuant to Education Code 48915.1, to provide
information about the student's status in the district to any other district in which the student seeks enroliment

This obligation applies when a student is expelled for acts other than those described in Education Code
48915(a) or (c).

5. The opportunity for the student or the student's parent/guardian to appear in person or be represented by
legal counsel or by a nonattorney adviser

Legal counsel means an attorney or lawyer who is admitted to the practice of law in California and is an active
member of the State Bar of California.

Nonattorney adviser means an individual who is not an attorney or lawyer, but who is familiar with the facts of
the case and has been selected by the student or student’s parent/guardian to provide assistance at the
hearing.

6. The right to inspect and obtain copies of all documents to be used at the hearing
7. The opportunity to confront and question all witnesses who testify at the hearing

8. The opportunity to question all evidence presented and to present oral and documentary evidence on the
student's behalf, including witnesses

Additional Notice of Expulsion Hearing for Foster Youth, Students Experiencing Homelessness, and Indian Children

If the student facing expulsion is a foster student or Indian child, the Superintendent or designee shall also send
notice of the hearing to the foster youth's educational rights holder, attorney, and county social worker, or the Indian
child's tribal social worker and, if applicable, county social worker, at least 10 calendar days prior to the hearing.
(Education Code 48918.1)

If the student facing expulsion is a student experiencing homelessness, the Superintendent or designee shall also
send notice of the hearing to the district liaison for homeless students at least 10 calendar days prior to the hearing.
(Education Code 48918.1)

Any notice for these purposes may be provided by the most cost-effective method possible, including by email or a
telephone call. (Education Code 48918.1)

Conduct of Expulsion Hearing

1. Closed Session: Notwithstanding Education Code 35145, the Board shall conduct a hearing to consider the
expulsion of the student in a session closed to the public unless the student requests in writing at least five
days prior to the hearing that the hearing be a public meeting

If such a request is made, the meeting shall be public to the extent that privacy rights of other students are not
violated. (Education Code 48918)

Whether the expulsion hearing is held in closed or public session, the Board may meet in closed session to
deliberate and determine whether the student should be expelled. If the Board admits any other person to this
closed session, the parent/guardian, the student, and the counsel of the student also shall be allowed to attend
the closed session. (Education Code 48918(c))



If a hearing that involves a charge of sexual assault or sexual battery is to be conducted in public, a complaining
witness shall have the right to testify in closed session when testifying in public would threaten serious
psychological harm to the witness and when there are no alternative procedures to avoid the threatened harm,
including, but not limited to, a videotaped deposition or contemporaneous examination in another place
communicated to the hearing room by closed-circuit television. (Education Code 48918(c)

. Record of Hearing: A record of the hearing shall be made and may be maintained by any means, including
electronic recording, as long as a reasonably accurate and complete written transcription of the proceedings
can be made (Education Code 48918(g))

. Subpoenas: Before commencing a student expulsion hearing, the Board may issue subpoenas, at the request of
either the student or the Superintendent or designee, for the personal appearance at the hearing of any person
who actually witnessed the action that gave rise to the recommendation for expulsion

After the hearing has commenced, the Board or the hearing officer or administrative panel may issue such
subpoenas at the request of the student or the County Superintendent of Schools or designee. All subpoenas
shall be issued in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure 1985-1985.2 and enforced in accordance with
Government Code 11455.20. (Education Code 48918(i))

Any objection raised by the student or the Superintendent or designee to the issuance of subpoenas may be
considered by the Board in closed session, or in open session if so requested by the student, before the
meeting. The Board's decision in response to such an objection shall be final and binding. (Education Code
48918(i))

If the Board determines, or if the hearing officer or administrative panel finds and submits to the Board, that a
witness would be subject to unreasonable risk of harm by testifying at the hearing, a subpoena shall not be
issued to compel the personal attendance of that witness at the hearing. However, that witness may be
compelled to testify by means of a sworn declaration as described in Item #4 below. (Education Code
48918(i)

. Presentation of Evidence: Technical rules of evidence shall not apply to the expulsion hearing, but relevant
evidence may be admitted and used as proof only if it is the kind of evidence on which reasonable persons can
rely in the conduct of serious affairs

The decision of the Board to expel shall be supported by substantial evidence that the student committed any
of the acts pursuant to Education Code 48900 and listed in "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-
12," and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," above. (Education Code 48918(h))

Findings of fact shall be based solely on the evidence at the hearing. Although no finding shall be based solely
on hearsay, sworn declarations may be admitted as testimony from witnesses whose disclosure of their
identity or testimony at the hearing may subject them to an unreasonable risk of physical or psychological
harm. {Education Code 48918(f))

In cases where a search of a student's person or property has occurred, evidence describing the
reasonableness of the search shall be included in the hearing record.

. Testimony by Complaining Witnesses: The following procedures shall be observed when a hearing involves
allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery by a student: (Education Code 48918, 48918.5)

a. Any complaining witness shall be given five days' notice before being called to testify

b. Any complaining witness shall be entitled to have up to two adult support persons, including, but not
limited to, a parent/guardian or legal counsel, present during the testimony

¢. Before a complaining witness testifies, support persons shall be admonished that the hearing is
confidential

d. The person presiding over the hearing may remove a support person who is disrupting the hearing



e. If one or both support persons are also witnesses, the hearing shall be conducted in accordance with
Penal Code 868.5

f. Evidence of specific instances of prior sexual conduct of a complaining witness shall be presumed
inadmissible and shall not be heard unless the person conducting the hearing determines that
extraordinary circumstances require the evidence to be heard

Before such a determination is made, the complaining witness shall be given notice and an opportunity
to oppose the introduction of this evidence. In the hearing on the admissibility of this evidence, the
complaining witness shall be entitled to be represented by a parent/guardian, legal counsel, or other
support person. Reputation or opinion evidence regarding the sexual behavior of a complaining witness
shall not be admissible for any purpose.

g. Inorder to facilitate a free and accurate statement of the experiences of the complaining witness and to
prevent discouragement of complaints, the district shall provide a nonthreatening environment

i. The district shall provide a room separate from the hearing room for the use of the complaining
witness before and during breaks in testimony

ii. At the discretion of the person conducting the hearing, the complaining witness shall be allowed
reasonable periods of relief from examination and cross-examination during which the complaining
witness may leave the hearing room

iii. The person conducting the hearing may:

a. Arrange the seating within the hearing room so as to facilitate a less intimidating
environment for the complaining witness

b. Limit the time for taking the testimony of a complaining witness to normal school hours, if
there is no good cause to take the testimony during other hours

c. Permit one of the support persons to accompany the complaining witness to the witness
stand

6. Decision: The Board's decision as to whether to expel a student shall be made within 40 school days after the
student is removed from school, unless the student requests in writing that the decision be postponed
{Education Code 48918(a))

Alternative Expulsion Hearing: Hearing Officer or Administrative Panel

Instead of conducting an expulsion hearing itself, the Board may contract with the county hearing officer or with the
Office of Administrative Hearings of the State of California for a hearing officer. Additionally, the Board may appoint
an impartial administrative panel composed of three or more certificated personnel, none of whom shall be members
of the Board or on the staff of the school in which the student is enrolled. (Education Code 48918)

A hearing conducted by the hearing officer or administrative panel shall conform to the same procedures applicable
to a hearing conducted by the Board as specified above in "Conduct of Expulsion Hearing," including the requirement
to issue a decision within 40 school days of the student's removal from school, unless the student requests that the
decision be postponed. (Education Code 48918(a) and (d))

The hearing officer or administrative panel shall, within three school days after the hearing, determine whether to
recommend expulsion of the student to the Board. If expulsion is not recommended, the expulsion proceeding shall
be terminated and the student shall be immediately reinstated and permitted to return to the classroom instructional
program from which the referral was made, unless another placement is requested in writing by the student's
parent/guardian. Before the student's placement decision is made by the student's parent/guardian, the
Superintendent or designee shall consult with the parent/guardian and district staff, including the student's teachers,
regarding other placement options for the student in addition to the option to return to the classroom instructional
program from which the student's expulsion referral was made. The decision to not recommend expulsion shall be
final. (Education Code 48918(e))



If expulsion is recommended, findings of fact in support of the recommendation shall be prepared and submitted to
the Board. All findings of fact and recommendations shall be based solely on the evidence presented at the hearing.
The Board may accept the recommendation based either upon a review of the findings of fact and recommendations
submitted or upon the results of any supplementary hearing the Board may order. (Education Code 48918(f))

In accordance with Board policy, the hearing officer or administrative panel may recommend that the Board suspend
the enforcement of the expuision. If the hearing officer or administrative panel recommends that the Board expel a
student but suspend the enforcement of the expulsion, the student shall not be reinstated and permitted to return to
the classroom instructional program from which the referral was made until the Board has ruled on the
recommendation. (Education Code 48917, 48918)

Final Action by the Board

Whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in closed or open session by the Board, a hearing officer, or an
administrative panel or is waived through the signing of a stipulated expulsion agreement, the final action to expel
shall be taken by the Board in public. (Education Code 48918()))

The Board's decision is final. If the decision is to not expel, the student shall be reinstated immediately. If the decision
is to suspend the enforcement of the expulsion, the student shall be reinstated under the conditions of the
suspended expulsion.

Upon ordering an expulsion, the Board shall set a date when the student shall be reviewed for readmission to a
school within the district. For a student expelled for any "mandatory recommendation and mandatory expulsion” act
listed in "Authority to Expel" in the accompanying Board policy, this date shall be one year from the date the
expulsion occurred, except that the Board may set an earlier date on a case-by-case basis. For a student expelled for
other acts, this date shall be no later than the last day of the semester following the semester in which the expuilsion
occurred. If an expulsion is ordered during summer session or the intersession period of a year-round program, the
Board shall set a date when the student shall be reviewed for readmission not later than the last day of the semester
following the summer session or intersession period in which the expulsion occurred. (Education Code 48916)

At the time of the expulsion order, the Board shall recommend a plan for the student's rehabilitation, which shall
include, but not be limited to, periodic review and a preliminary assessment for readmission at least 45 days before
the end of the expulsion term. The plan shall be tailored to the student's needs and address the behavior that led to
the expulsion. The plan may be developed in consultation with district staff who have knowledge or special expertise
regarding the student and include recommendations for improved academic performance, tutoring, special education
assessments, job training, counseling, employment, community service, or other rehabilitative programs. (Education
Code 48916)

The Board shall assist the student in locating accessible opportunities that are necessary to complete the
requirements of the student's plan for rehabilitation, including, but not limited to, opportunities for counseling and
community service. (Education Code 48916)

The Board shall not require the student or the student's parents/guardians to pay for any costs or services the Board
determines to be necessary for the student to complete the student's plan of rehabilitation. (Education Code 48916)

With parent/guardian consent, students who have been expelled for reasons relating to controlled substances or
alcohol may be required to enroll in a county-sponsored drug rehabilitation program before returning to school.
(Education Code 48916.5)

Written Notice to Expel

The Superintendent or designee shall send written notice of the decision to expel to the student, or if the student is
under 18 years of age, to the student's parent/guardian. This notice shall include the following:

1. The specific offense committed by the student for any of the causes for suspension or expulsion listed above
under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" or "Additional Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades 4-12" (Education Code 48900.8)



. A description of readmission procedures (Education Code 48916)

Notice of the right to appeal the expulsion to the County Board (Education Code 48918)

. Notice of the alternative educational placement to be provnded to the student during the time of expulsion

(Education Code 48918)

. Notice of the student's or parent/guardian’s obligation to inform any new district in which the student seeks to

enroll of the student's status with the expelling district, pursuant to Education Code 48915.1 (Education Code
48918)

Decision to Suspend Expulsion Order

In accordance with Board policy, when deciding whether to suspend the enforcement of an expulsion order, the
Board shall take into account the following criteria:

1.

2.

3.

The student's pattern of behavior
The seriousness of the misconduct

The student's attitude toward the misconduct and willingness to follow a rehabilitation program

The suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion shall be governed by the following:

1.

The Board may, as a condition of the suspension of enforcement, assign the student to a school, class, or
program appropriate for the student's rehabilitation

This rehabilitation program may provide for the involvement of the student's parent/guardian in the student's
education. However, a parent/guardian's refusal to participate in the rehabilitation program shall not be
considered in the Board's determination as to whether the student has satisfactorily completed the
rehabilitation program. (Education Code 48917)

During the period when enforcement of the expulsion order is suspended, the student shall be on probationary
status (Education Code 48917)

The suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion order may be revoked by the Board if the student commits
any of the acts listed under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" or "Additional Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12" above, or violates any of the district's rules and regulations governing
student conduct (Education Code 48917)

. When the suspension of enforcement of an expulsion order is revoked, a student may be expelled under the

terms of the original expulsion order (Education Code 48917)

. Upon satisfactory completion of the rehabilitation assignment, the Board shall reinstate the student in a district

school

Upon reinstatement, the Board may order the expunging of any or all records of the expulsion proceedings.
(Education Code 48917)

. The Superintendent or designee shall send written notice of any decision to suspend the enforcement of an

expulsion order during a period of probation to the student or parent/guardian

The notice shall inform the parent/guardian of the right to appeal the expulsion to the County Board, the
alternative educational placement to be provided to the student during the period of expulsion, and the
student's or parent/guardian's obligation to inform any new district in which the student seeks to enroll of the
student's status with the expelling district, pursuant to Education Code 48915.1(b). {(Education Code 489184(j))

Suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion order shall not affect the time period and requirements for the
filing of an appeal of the expulsion order with the County Board (Education Code 48917)

Appeal



If a student is expelled from school, the student or parent/guardian is entitled to file an appeal of the Board's
decision with the County Board. The appeal must be filed within 30 days of the Board's decision to expel, even if the
expulsion order is suspended and the student is placed on probation. (Education Code 48919)

If the student submits a written request for a copy of the written transcripts and supporting documents from the
district simultaneously with the filing of the notice of appeal with the County Board, the district shall provide the
student with these documents within 10 school days following the student's written request. (Education Code
48919)

Notification to Law Enforcement Authorities

Prior to the suspension or expulsion of any student, the principal or designee shall notify appropriate city or county
law enforcement authorities of any student acts of assault which may have violated Penal Code 245. (Education
Code 48902)

The principal or designee shall notify appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities of any student acts
which may involve the possession or sale of narcotics or of a controlled substance, or of any student acts involving
the possession, sale, or furnishing of firearms, explosives, or other dangerous weapons in violation of Education Code
48915{c)(1) or (5) or Penal Code 626.9 and 626.10. (Education Code 48902)

Within one school day after a student's suspension or expulsion, the principal or designee shall notify appropriate
county or district law enforcement authorities, by telephone or other appropriate means, of any student acts which
may violate Education Code 48900(c) or (d), relating to the possession, use, offering, or sale of controlled substances,
alcohol, or intoxicants of any kind. (Education Code 48902)

Placement During Expulsion

The Board shall refer expelled students to a program of study that is: (Education Code 48915, 48915.01)

1. Appropriately prepared to accommodate students who exhibit discipline problems

2. Not provided at a comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school or at any elementary school, unless the
program is offered at a community day school established at any of these

3. Not housed at the school site attended by the student at the time of suspension

When the placement described above is not available and when the County Superintendent so certifies, students
expelled for only acts described in Items #6-12 under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" and
Items #1-3 under "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12" above may be referred to a
program of study that is provided at another comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school or at an elementary
school. (Education Code 48915)

The program for a student expelled from any of grades K-6 shall not be combined or merged with programs offered
to students in any of grades 7-12. (Education Code 48916.1)

The Board shall receive notification from the County Superintendent of Schools, if at any time during the expulsion
term and for any reason the County Superintendent is unable to serve the students expelled by the district. Upon
notification, the Board shall ensure that another educational program is provided to the student for the duration of
the expulsion order which may include entering into an agreement with a County Superintendent in another county
to provide education services for the district’s expelled students. (Education Code 48916.1)

Upon the change of a student's eligibility for an educational program or at the request of the student's
parent/guardian, the Board shall review with the student and the student's parent/guardian the educational options
for expelled students as outlined in the plan to provide education services to expelled students pursuant to
Education Code 48926. (Education Code 48916.1)

Readmission After Expulsion



.

Prior to the date set by the Board for the student's readmission:

1.

The Superintendent or designee shall hold a conference with the student's parent/guardian, or other person
holding the right to make educational decisions for the student, and the student

At the conference, the student's rehabilitation plan shall be reviewed and the Superintendent or designee shall
verify that the provisions of this plan have been met. School regulations shall be reviewed and the student and
the student's parent/guardian or other person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student
shall be asked to indicate in writing their willingness to comply with these regulations.

As part of the review process, the Board shall, upon being informed by the Superintendent or designee,
indicate whether the student had access to the necessary resources to complete the student's rehabilitation
plan. A rehabilitation plan that is not completed due to financial or transportation barriers or a lack of viable
opportunities to complete a term of the rehabilitation plan shall not be a basis to deny the readmission of a
student. (Education Code 48916)

The Superintendent or designee shall transmit to the Board a recommendation regarding readmission

The Board shall consider this recommendation in closed session. If a written request for open session is
received from the student's parent/guardian or other person holding the right to make educational decisions
for the student, or adult student, it shall be honored to the extent that privacy rights of other students are not
violated.

. If the readmission is granted, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the student and the student's

parent/guardian, or other person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student, by registered
mail, of the Board's decision regarding readmission

The Board may deny readmission only if it finds that the student either: (Education Code 48916)

a. Has not substantially satisfied the conditions of the rehabilitation plan despite having access to the
necessary resources and viable opportunities to complete their rehabilitation plan

b. That the student continues to exhibit documented behaviors that the student was expelled for or is
documented to have committed one or more new acts during the expulsion term that would make the
student eligible for another expulsion

If Board denies the readmission of a student pursuant to ltem #4, the expulsion term may be extended for one
semester at a time, at which point the student shall be reassessed for readmission pursuant to ltem #1

If the Board denies the readmission of a student, the Board shall determine either to continue the student's
placement in the alternative educational program initially selected or to place the student in another program
that serves expelled students, including placement in a county community school

The Board shall provide written notice to the expelled student and the student's parent/guardian, or other
person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student, describing the reasons for denying
readmittance into the regular program

This notice shall indicate the Board's determination of the educational program which the Board has chosen.
The student shall enroll in that program unless the parent/guardian chooses to enroll the student in another
school district.

No student shall be denied readmission into the district based solely on the student's arrest, adjudication by a

juvenile court, formal or informal supervision by a probation officer, detention in a juvenile facility, enroliment in a
juvenile court school, or other such contact with the juvenile justice system. (Education Code 48645.5)

Maintenance of Records

The district shall maintain a record of each suspension and expulsion, including its specific cause(s). (Education Code

48900.8)



Expulsion records of any student shall be maintained in the student's mandatory interim record and sent to any
school in which the student subsequently enrolls upon written request by that school. (Education Code 48918(k))

The Superintendent or designee shall, within five working days, honor any other district's request for information
about an expulsion from this district. (Education Code 48915.1)



.

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 5145.2: Freedom Of Speech/Expression Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Governing Board believes that free inquiry and exchange of ideas are essential parts of a democratic education.
The Board respects students' rights to express ideas and opinions, take stands on issues, and support causes, even
when such speech is controversial or unpopular. Additionally, the Board is committed to providing a welcoming, safe,
and supportive school environment that protects students from discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and
bullying, or other types of expression prohibited by law.

Students shall have the right to exercise freedom of speech and of the press including, but not limited to, the use of
bulletin boards; the use of official district or school websites or social media accounts identified and made available
for such purposes; the distribution of printed materials or petitions; the wearing of buttons, badges, and other
insignia; and the right of expression in official school publications. (Education Code 48907)

Students' freedom of expression shall be restricted only as established by this Board policy, the accompanying
administration regulation, Education Code 234.1, 48907, and 48950, and other applicable state and federal laws.
Such restrictions include, but are not limited to, prohibitions against students making any expressions or distributing
or posting any materials that:

1. Are obscene, libelous, or slanderous
2. Are discriminatory, harassing, intimidating, or bullying

3. Are likely to immediately incite action on district property or during district-sponsored programs or activities
that is unlawful or that violates Board policies, administrative regulations, or other district or school rules

4. Substantially disrupt the orderly operation of the district

Additionally, the use of "fighting words" or epithets is prohibited where they are abusive and insulting, rather than
merely offensive or provocative, and they are likely to create an actual danger that will cause a breach of the peace.

District staff shall not prohibit or prevent the distribution of, or otherwise censor, material prepared for official
school publications except insofar as the content of the material violates this Board policy and the accompanying
administrative regulation. (Education Code 48907)

Off-campus student expression, such as electronic expression via a personal device or online expression via a
personal social media account, may subject a student to discipline when such expression poses a threat to the safety
of other district students, staff, or property, or does or is likely to substantially disrupt the district's educational
program. As necessary, the Superintendent or designee shall document the actual or expected impact of the
expression.

Student expression that violates this Board policy or the accompanying administrative regulation may be subject to

discipline in accordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5144 - Discipline, Board Policy/Administrative
Regulation 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, and Administrative Regulation 5144.2 - Suspension and
Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities).



.

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 5145.2: Freedom Of Speech/Expression Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date; 11/14/2017

Time, Place, and Manner Restrictions for Student Expression

Each principal or designee may annually identify physical or electronic locations, such as school courtyards, bulletin
boards, or social media accounts, on which students and student organizations may hold a public rally, express and
debate issues, or post information of general interest. Additionally, students may distribute handbills, leaflets, and
other printed or electronic material, whether produced within or outside of the school. In addition, students may
collect signatures on petitions concerning school or nonschool issues. All such expression in a given year shall be
limited to the locations identified by the principal or designee for that year.

Materials or petitions may be distributed only:

1. Before or after school or during lunch time

2. For printed materials or petitions, in locations that do not obstruct the normal flow of traffic within the school
or at entrances

No student shall use coercion to induce any other student or person to accept materials or to sign a petition. No
funds shall be collected for any material distributed.

At the principal or designee's discretion, any materials or petitions may be required to include a disclaimer indicating
that views, ideas, and opinions expressed in the materials or petitions are not sponsored by and do not necessarily
reflect those of the school or district.

Permissible buttons, badges, armbands, and clothing bearing slogans or sayings may be worn at all times. No
employee shall interfere with such expression solely on the grounds that the message may be controversial or
unpopular with students or faculty. (Education Code 234.1, 48907)

Official School Publications

Official school publications are materials produced by students in journalism or yearbook courses or programs, student
clubs or organizations, student newspapers or other student publications, or writing classes, and distributed to the
public or to the student body either for a fee or free. (Education Code 48907)

Each principal may develop a school publications code outlining the responsibility of the students who produce or
support the production of content for official student publications and the staff who serve as advisors of official
student publications.

All official student publications shall be held to professional standards of language and journalism. (Education Code
48907)

If a staff advisor to an official student publication or other school staff with similar responsibility determines that
material intended for inclusion in an official student publication violates the accompanying Board policy or this
regulation, the staff advisor or other school staff shall first consider any feasible alternative options to limiting the
material. If no other option is feasible, the staff advisor or other school staff shall notify the official student
publication, via the student editor-in-chief or similar position, and the student authors of the material without undue
delay and shall provide specific reasons for why the submitted material may not be published. Absent extraordinary
circumstances, such notice shall be given in sufficient time to allow the official student publication or the student
authors to either modify the material or request review by the Superintendent or designee.

At the principal's discretion, all official student publications may be required to include a disclaimer indicating that
views, ideas, and opinions expressed in official student publications do not necessarily reflect those of the school or



district.

Student Participation in Civic or Political Events

Upon providing advanced notice and in accordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5113 - Absences
and Excuses, a student in middle or high school shall be permitted one excused absence per school year in order to
participate in a civic or political event such as voting, poll working, strikes, public commenting, or attending candidate
speeches, political or civic forums, or town halls. (Education Code 48205)




(

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 6142.7: Physical Education And Activity Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 08/11/2020

The Governing Board recognizes the positive benefits of physical activity on student health, well-being, and
academic achievement. The district shall provide all students the opportunity to be physically active on a regular
basis through high-quality physical education instruction and may provide additional opportunities for physical
activity throughout the school day. The district's physical education and activity programs shall support the district's
coordinated student wellness program and encourage students' lifelong health and fitness.

Physical education classes shall be conducted in a coeducational, inclusive manner in accordance with law. The
district shall provide instruction in physical education that provides equal access and equal opportunities for
participation for all students in grades 1-12 regardless of gender, gender expression, sexual orientation, and mental
or physical disability, or any other protected status in accordance with Board Policy/Administrative Regulation
5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment. (Education Code 220, 221.5, 33352; 5 CCR 4900, 4930, 4931, 4940,
4960; 34 CFR 106.33, 106.34, 300.108)

The district's physical education program shall provide a developmentally appropriate sequence of instruction
aligned with the state's model content standards and curriculum framework.

The district's physical education program shall engage students in age-appropriate moderate to vigorous physical
activity, as defined in the accompanying administrative regulation, including aerobic, muscle-strengthening, and
bone-strengthening activities. The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to monitor the amount of
moderate to vigorous physical activity that takes place in the physical education instructional program.

For grades 9-12, the overall course of study shall include the effects of physical activity upon dynamic health, the
mechanics of body movement, aquatics, gymnastics and tumbling, individual and dual sports, rhythms and dance,
team sports, and combatives. {(Education Code 33352; 5 CCR 10060)

The Board shall approve the courses in grades 9-12 for which physical education credit may be granted.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to supplement physical education instruction with additional
opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and after the school day.

Students with disabilities shall be provided instruction in physical education in accordance with their individualized
education program or Section 504 accommodation plan.

Upon written notification from a student's parent/guardian, or from the student if age 18 years of age or older,
stating that the student is participating in religious fasting, the principal or designee shall grant a student an
accommodation in connection with any physical activity component of a physical education course during the period
of religious fasting. The student shall be provided alternative assignments or activities for the period the student is
granted an accommodation. (Education Code 51240.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop, adopt, and implement weather protocols that incorporate the
standardized guidelines compiled by the California Department of Education and that include specific measures to be
taken during extreme weather conditions. The adopted weather protocols shall be annually reviewed, evaluated, and
if necessary, updated in accordance with law. (Education Code 33355)

During air pollution episodes, extreme weather, or other inclement conditions, physical education staff shall make
appropriate adjustments to the program in accordance with the district's extreme weather protocols and/or shall
seek alternative indoor space to enable students to participate in active physical education.



The Superintendent or designee may offer an alternate term schedule for grades 6-12 physical education courses in
accordance with Education Code 51222 as specified in the accompanying administrative regulation.

Staffing

Physical education instruction shall be delivered by appropriately credentialed teachers who may be assisted by
instructional aides, paraprofessionals, and/or volunteers.

The district shall provide physical education teachers with continuing professional development, including classroom
management and instructional strategies designed to keep students engaged and active and to enhance the quality of
physical education instruction and assessment.

Physical Fitness Testing
The Superintendent or designee shall annually administer the physical fitness test designated by the State Board of
Education (FITNESSGRAM) to students in grades 5, 7, and 9. {Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041)
Temporary Exemptions
The Superintendent or designee may grant a student a temporary exemption from physical education under either of
the following conditions: (Education Code 51241)

1. The student is ill or injured and a modified program to meet the student's needs cannot be provided

2. The student is enrolled for one-half time or less

Two-Year Exemptions

With the student’s consent, the Superintendent or designee may exempt a student from physical education courses
for any two years during grades 10-12 provided that the student has satisfactorily met at least five of the six
standards of the FITNESSGRAM in grade 9. {Education Code 51241)

Upon request by students and/or their parents/guardians, the Superintendent or designee may administer the
FITNESSGRAM to students in grades 10-12 who need to pass the test in order to qualify for a two-year exemption
from physical education courses.

Students in grades 10-12 who have been granted a two-year exemption shall be offered a variety of elective physical
education courses of not less than 400 minutes each 10 school days. (Education Code 33352, 51222)

Such students shall not be permitted to attend fewer total hours of courses and classes than they would have
attended if enrolled in a physical education course. (Education Code 51241)

Permanent Exemptions

The Superintendent or designee may grant a student a permanent exemption from physical education under any of
the following conditions: (Education Code 51241)

1. The student is age 16 years or older and has been enrolled in grade 10 for one or more academic years

However, such a student shall not be permitted to attend fewer total hours of courses and classes than the
student would have attended if enrolled in a physical education course.

2. The student is enrolled as a postgraduate student

3. The student is enrolled in a juvenile home, ranch, camp, or forestry camp school with scheduled recreation and
exercise



Students who have been granted a permanent exemption shall be offered a variety of elective physical education
courses of not less than 400 minutes each 10 school days. (Education Code 33352)

Other Exemptions

The Superintendent or designee may grant a student an exemption from physical education under the following
special circumstances:

1. When the student is in any of grades 10-12 and is excused for up to 24 clock hours in order to participate in
automobile driver training

However, any such student shall attend a minimum of 7,000 minutes of physical education instruction during
the school year. (Education Code 51222)

2. When the student is in any of grades 10-12, attends a regional occupational center or program, and, because
of the travel time involved, would experience hardship to attend physical education courses

Any such student shall have a minimum school day of 180 minutes. (Education Code 52316}

3. When the student is in high school and is engaged in a regular school-sponsored interscholastic athletic
program carried on wholly or partially after regular school hours (Education Code 51242)

Program Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board each school's FITNESSGRAM results for each
applicable grade level. Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board regarding the number
of instructional minutes offered in physical education for each grade level, the number of two-year and permanent
exemptions granted pursuant to Education Code 51241, and any other data agreed upon by the Board and the
Superintendent or designee to evaluate program quality and the effectiveness of the district's program in meeting
goals for physical activity and student well-being.



(

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 6142.7: Physical Education And Activity Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 08/11/2020

Definitions

Extreme weather conditions are occurrences of unusually severe weather conditions, including, but not limited to,
periods of extreme heat, excessive precipitation, and floods, that may pose significant harm to students. (Education
Code 33355)

Moderate physical activity is any activity which generally requires sustained, rhythmic movements and refers to a level
of effort a healthy individual might expend while, for example, walking briskly, dancing, swimming, or bicycling on
level terrain. A person shouid feel some exertion but should be able to carry on a conversation comfortably during
the activity.

Physical activity is bodily movement that is produced by the contraction of skeletal muscle and that substantially
increases energy expenditure, including exercise, sport, dance, and other movement forms.

Physical education is a sequential educational program that teaches students to understand and participate in regular
physical activity that assists in developing and maintaining physical fitness throughout their lifetime, understand and
improve their motor skills, enjoy using their skills and knowledge to establish a healthy lifestyle, and understand how
their bodies work.

Vigorous physical activity is any activity which generally requires sustained, rhythmic movements and refers to a level
of effort a healthy individual might expend while, for example, jogging, participating in high-impact aerobic dancing,
swimming continuous laps, or bicycling uphill. Vigorous physical activity may be intense enough to result in a
significant increase in heart and respiration rate.

Instructional Time

Instruction in physical education shall be provided for at least the following minimum period of time: (Education
Code 51210, 51222, 51223)

1. For students in grades 1-6, 200 minutes each 10 school days, exclusive of recess and the lunch period

2. For students in grades 7-8 attending an elementary school, 200 minutes each 10 school days, exclusive of
recess and the lunch period

3. For students in grades 7-8 attending a middle school or junior high school, 400 minutes each 10 school days

4. For students in grades 9-12, 400 minutes each 10 school days

An alternate term schedule may be provided for physical education courses in grades 6-12, if the following
conditions are met: (Education Code 51222)

1. For students in grade 6 to receive no less than 400 minutes of instruction each 10 school days for a semester
of not fewer than 18 weeks during the regular school year, for a total of 3,600 instructional minutes for the
school year

2. For students in grades 7-12 to receive no less than 800 minutes of instruction every 10 school days for a
semester of not fewer than 18 weeks during the regular school year, for a total of 7,200 instructional minutes
for the school year

3. The physical education program is aligned with the physical education framework adopted by the State Board
of Education (SBE} in that it provides a sequential, articulated, age-appropriate program

4. The physical education program complies with the course of study requirements of high school physical
education programs, as applicable



5. Students are prepared for, and participate in, the physical performance testing as specified in Education Code
60800

If the instructional minute requirement cannot be met during any 10-day period due to inclement weather, a school
assembly, field trip, student assessment, or other circumstance, the school shall make up those minutes on another
day in order to satisfy the instructional minute requirement.

The Superintendent or designee shall determine a method to document compliance with the required number of
instructional minutes. Such documentation may include, but not be limited to, a master schedule, bell schedule,
weekly schedule for each teacher providing physical education instruction, district calendar, teacher roster, or log for
staff or students to record the number of physical education minutes completed.

Any complaint alleging noncompliance with the instructional minute requirement may be filed in accordance with the
district's procedures in Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. A complainant not
satisfied with the district's decision may appeal the decision to the California Department of Education (CDE). If the
district or CDE finds merit in a complaint, the district shall provide a remedy to all affected students and
parents/guardians. (Education Code 51210, 51222, 51223; 5 CCR 4600-4670)

Monitoring Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity

To monitor the amount of time students are engaged in moderate to vigorous physical activity, the Superintendent
or designee may:

1. Develop methods to estimate the amount of time students spend in moderate to vigorous physical activity and
the amount of time students are inactive during physical education classes

2. Provide physical education teachers with staff development, self-monitoring tools, stopwatches, and/or heart
rate monitors to assist them in planning and assessing the level of activity in their classes

Physical Fitness Testing

During the annual assessment window between the months of February through May, students in grades 5, 7, and 9
shall be administered the physical fitness test designated by SBE (FITNESSGRAM). (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR
1041)

The Superintendent or designee may provide a make-up date for students who are unable to take the test based on
absence or temporary physical restriction or limitations, such as students recovering from illness or injury. (5 CCR
1043)

On or before November 1 of each school year, the Superintendent may designate an employee to serve as the
district's physical fitness test coordinator and so notify the test contractor. The test coordinator shall serve as the
liaison between the district and CDE for all matters related to the physical fitness test. The duties of the test
coordinator shall include, but are not limited to: (5 CCR 1043.4)

1. Responding to correspondence and inquiries from the contractor in a timely manner and as provided in the
contractor's instructions

2. Determining district and school site test and test material needs
3. Overseeing the administration of the physical fitness test to students

4. Ensuring that all test data are received from school test sites in sufficient time to satisfy the reporting
requirements

Students shall be provided with their individual results after completing the FITNESSGRAM. The test results may be
provided in writing or orally as the student completes the testing, and shall be included in the student's cumulative
record. (Education Code 49062, 60800; 5 CCR 1043.10)



Each student'’s test results shall also be provided to the student's parents/guardians.

The Superintendent or designee shall report the aggregate results of the FITNESSGRAM in the annual school
accountability report card required by Education Code 33126 and 35256. (Education Code 60800)

Testing Variations
All students may be administered the FITNESSGRAM with the following test variations: (5 CCR 1047)
1. Extra time within a testing day
2. Test directions that are simplified or clarified
All students may have the following test variations if they are regularly used in the classroom: (5 CCR 1047)

1. Audio amplification equipment

2. Separate testing for individual students provided that the student(s) are directly supervised by the test
examiner

3. Manually Coded English or American Sign Language to present directions for test administration

Students with a physical disability and students who are physically unable to take all of the test shall undergo as
much of the test as their physical condition will permit. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1047)

Students with disabilities may be provided the following accommodations if specified in their individualized
education program (IEP) or Section 504 plan: (5 CCR 1047)

1. Administration of the test at the most beneficial time of day to the student after consuitation with the test
contractor

2. Administration of the test by a test examiner to the student at home or in the hospital

3. Any other accommodation specified in the student's IEP or Section 504 plan for the physical fitness test

Identified English learners may be allowed the following additional test variations if regularly used in the classroom:
(5 CCR 1048)

1. Separate testing with other English learners, provided that the student(s) are directly supervised by the test
examiner

2. Test directions translated into their primary language, and the opportunity to ask clarifying questions about the
test directions in their primary language

Additional Opportunities for Physical Activity

The Superintendent or designee may implement strategies for increasing opportunities for physical activity outside
the physical education program, which may include, but not be limited to:

1. Training recess, lunch, and before- and after-school supervisors on methods to engage students in moderate to
vigorous physical activity

2. Encouraging teachers to incorporate physical activity into the classroom

3. Establishing extracurricular activities that promote physical activity, such as school clubs, intramural athletic
programs, dance performances, community service, special events, and competitions

4. Incorporating opportunities for physical activity into before- or after-school programs and/or child care and
development programs

5. Exploring opportunities for joint use of facilities or grounds in order to provide adequate space for students



and community members to engage in recreational activities
. Developing business partnerships to maximize resources for physical activity equipment and programs

. Developing programs to encourage and facilitate walking, bicycling, or other active transport to and from
school



C

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 6173: Education For Homeless Children Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/11/2023

The Governing Board believes that the identification of students experiencing homelessness is critical to improving
the educational outcomes of such students and ensuring that students experiencing homelessness have access to the
same free and appropriate public education provided to other students within the district. The district shall provide
students experiencing homelessness with access to education and other services necessary for such students to
meet the same challenging academic standards as other students.

When there are at least 15 students experiencing homelessness in the district or a district school, the district's local
control and accountability plan (LCAP) shall include goals and specific actions to improve student achievement and
other outcomes of students experiencing homelessness. (Education Code 52052, 52060, 52064)

The Superintendent or designee shall review district policies at least once every three years and recommend updates
to ensure removal of any barriers to the education of students experiencing homelessness and unaccompanied
youth. Any such review shall address identification, enroliment, and retention of such students, including those
barriers that are due to absences or outstanding fees or fines. (Education Code 48851.3, 42 USC 11432)

The Superintendent or designee shall designate an appropriate staff person to serve as a liaison for homeless
children and youths. The district liaison for homeless students shall fulfill the duties specified in 42 USC 11432 to
assist in identifying and supporting students experiencing homelessness to succeed in school, and as specified in
Education Code 48851.3 related to trainings for district staff providing assistance to students experiencing
homelessness.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each district school identifies all students experiencing
homelessness and unaccompanied youths enrolled at the school. (Education Code 48851)

To ensure easy identification of students experiencing homelessness, the Superintendent or designee shall annually
provide and administer a housing questionnaire developed by the California Department of Education (CDE) to all
parents/guardians of students and all unaccompanied youths. (Education Code 48851)

If the primary language of a student's parent/guardian or an unaccompanied youth is not English, either the housing
questionnaire shall be made available in the primary language of the student's parent/guardian or the unaccompanied
youth pursuant to Education Code 48985, or an appropriate translation of the housing questionnaire shall be
provided upon request of a student's parent/guardian or an unaccompanied youth. (Education Code 48851)

The Superintendent or designee shall report to CDE the number of students experiencing homelessness, including
unaccompanied youths, enrolled in the district as identified from the housing questionnaire described above.
{Education Code 48851)

Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district liaison's contact information and other
information on homelessness, including, but not limited to, information regarding the educational rights and
resources available to persons experiencing homelessness, are posted on the district and school websites as
specified in the accompanying administrative regulation. (Education Code 48852.6)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that placement decisions for students experiencing homelessness are
based on the student's best interest as defined in law and administrative regulation,

Each student experiencing homelessness shall be provided services that are comparable to services offered to other
students in the school, including, but not limited to, transportation, educational programs for which the student
meets the eligibility criteria (such as federal Title | services or similar state or local programs, programs for students
with disabilities, and educational programs for English learners), career and technical education programs, programs
for gifted and talented students, and school nutrition programs. (Education Code 48850; 42 USC 11432)



Students experiencing homelessness shall not be segregated into a separate school or program based on their status
as homeless and shall not be stigmatized in any way. However, the Superintendent or designee may separate
students experiencing homelessness on school grounds as necessary for short periods of time for health and safety
emergencies or to provide temporary, special, and supplementary services to meet their unique needs. (42 USC
11432, 11433)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that information and/or materials for students experiencing
homelessness are provided in a manner and form understandable to the student's parents/guardians and to
unaccompanied youths.

Information about the living situation of a student experiencing homelessness shall be considered part of a student’s
educational record, subject to the Family Educationat Rights and Privacy Act, shall not be deemed to be directory
information as defined in 20 USC 1232g, and shall not be released without written consent. {42 USC 11432)

The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate with other agencies and entities to ensure that students
experiencing homelessness are promptly identified, ensure that students experiencing homelessness have access to
and are in reasonable proximity to available education and related support services, and raise the awareness of
school personnel and service providers of the effects of short-term stays in a shelter and other challenges associated
with homelessness. Toward these ends, the Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with local social services
agencies, other agencies or entities providing services to students experiencing homelessness, and, if applicable,
transitional housing facilities. Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall coordinate transportation, transfer of
school records, and other interdistrict activities with other local educational agencies. As necessary, the
Superintendent or designee shall coordinate, within the district and with other involved local educational agencies,
services for students experiencing homelessness and services for students with disabilities. (42 USC 11432)

At least annually, the district liaison and other appropriate staff shall participate in professional development and
other technical assistance activities to assist them in identifying and meeting the needs of students experiencing
homelessness. Such professional development and technical assistance shall include, but are not limited to, training
on the district's homeless education program policies, definitions of terms related to homelessness, recognition of
signs that students are experiencing or are at risk of experiencing homelessness, the steps that should be taken once
a potentially homeless student is identified, and how to connect students experiencing homelessness with
appropriate housing and service providers. (Education Code 48851.3, 48852.5; 42 USC 11432)

At least annually, the Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board on the identification of and outcomes for
students experiencing homelessness, which may include, but are not limited to, the housing questionnaire responses,
school attendance, student achievement test results, promotion and retention rates by grade level, graduation rates,
suspension/expulsion rates, and other outcomes related to any goals and specific actions identified in the LCAP.
Based on the evaluation data, the district shall revise its strategies as needed to more effectively identify and support
the education of students experiencing homelessness.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 6173: Education For Homeless Children Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/11/2023

Definitions

Homeless students or students experiencing homelessness means students who lack a fixed, regular, and adequate
nighttime residence and includes: (Education Code 48859; 42 USC 11434a)

1. Students who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or a similar
reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of alternative adequate
accommodations; are living in emergency or transitional shelters; or are abandoned in hospitals

2. Students who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for or ordinarily
used as regular sleeping accommodations for human beings

3. Students who are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, bus or train
stations, or similar settings

4, Migratory children who qualify as homeless because they are living in conditions described in Items #1-3
above

Unaccompanied youth includes a homeless child or youth not in the physical custody of a parent or guardian.
(Education Code 48859; 42 USC 11434a)

School of origin means the school that the student experiencing homelessness attended when permanently housed or
the school in which the student was last enrolled, including a preschool. If the school the student experiencing
homelessness attended when permanently housed is different from the school in which the student was last
enrolled, or if there is some other school that the student attended within the preceding 15 months and with which
the student is connected, the district liaison for homeless students, in consultation with and with the agreement of
the student experiencing homelessness and the person holding the right to make educational decisions for the
student, shall determine which school is, in the best interests of the student experiencing homelessness, deemed the
school of origin. (Education Code 48852.7; 42 USC 11432)

Best interest means that, in making educational and school placement decisions for a student experiencing
homelessness, consideration is given to, among other factors, educational stability, the opportunity to be educated in
the least restrictive educational setting necessary to achieve academic progress, and the student's access to
academic resources, services, and extracurricular and enrichment activities that are available to all district students.
(Education Code 48850, 48853; 42 USC 11432)

District Liaison

The Superintendent designates the following staff person as the district liaison for homeless students: (42 USC
11432)

(title or position)

(address)
dbrown@blochmanusd.org
(email address)
805-937-1148

(phone number)

The district's liaison for homeless students shall: (Education Code 48851.3, 48851.5, 48852.5; 42 USC 11432)



1. Ensure that students experiencing homelessness are identified by school personnel through outreach and
coordination activities with other entities and agencies

2. Ensure that students experiencing homelessness are enrolled in, and have a full and equal opportunity to
succeed in, district schools

3. Ensure that families and students experiencing homelessness have access to and receive educational services
for which they are eligible, including services through Head Start and Early Head Start programs, early
intervention services under Part C of the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, and other
preschool programs administered by the district

4. Ensure that families and students experiencing homelessness receive referrals to health care services, dental
services, mental health and substance abuse services, housing services, and other appropriate services

5. Inform parents/guardians of the educational and related opportunities available to their children and ensure
that they are provided with meaningful opportunities to participate in the education of their children

6. Disseminate public notice of the educational rights of students experiencing homelessness in locations
frequented by parents/guardians of students experiencing homelessness and by unaccompanied youth,
including schools, shelters, public libraries, and hunger relief agencies (soup kitchens)

The rights shall be presented in a manner and form understandable to the parents/guardians of homeless
students and unaccompanied youth.

7. Mediate enrollment disputes in accordance with law and the section "Resolving Enrollment Disputes” below

8. Fully inform parents/guardians of students experiencing homelessness and unaccompanied youth of all
transportation services, including transportation to the school of origin, and assist them in accessing
transportation to the school of choice

9. Offer annual training related to the district's homeless education program policies to school personnel who
provide services to students experiencing homelessness, including principals and other school leaders,
attendance officers, teachers, enroliment personnel, and specialized instructional support personnel, to ensure
that such employees are informed of available training, professional development, and other support, and the
services provided by the district liaison for homeless students

10. Ensure that unaccompanied youth are enrolled in school, have opportunities to meet the same challenging
state academic standards established for other students, and are informed of their status as independent
students under 20 USC 1087vv and that they may receive assistance from the district liaison to receive
verification of their independent student status for purposes of applying for federal student aid pursuant to 20
USC 1090

11. Coordinate and collaborate with state coordinators and community and school personnel responsible for the
provision of education and related services to students experiencing homelessness, including the collection and
provision of comprehensive data to the state coordinator as required by law

Additionally, when notified pursuant to Education Code 48918.1, the district liaison shall assist, facilitate, or
represent a student experiencing homelessness who is undergoing a disciplinary proceeding that could result in the
student's expulsion. When notified pursuant to Education Code 48915.5, the district liaison shall participate in an
individualized education program (IEP) team meeting to make a manifestation determination regarding the behavior
of a student with a disability.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform students experiencing homelessness, their parents/guardians, school
personnel, service providers, and advocates working with homeless families of the duties of the district's liaison.
Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the name and contact information of the district's liaison
to the California Department of Education (CDE) for publishing on CDE's website. (42 USC 11432)

Enroliment

The district shall make placement decisions for students experiencing homelessness based on the student's best



interest. (Education Code 48850; 42 USC 11432)

In determining a student's best interest, a student experiencing homelessness shall, to the extent feasible, be placed
in the school of origin, unless the student's parent/guardian or the unaccompanied youth requests otherwise.
(Education Code 48852.7; 42 USC 11432)

When determining the best interest of any student experiencing homelessness, the district shall give priority to the
request of the student's parent/guardian, or in the case of an unaccompanied youth, the request of the student.
Additionally, the student's educational stability and opportunity to be educated in the least restrictive educational
setting necessary to achieve academic progress and other student-centered factors related to the student's best
interest, including the impact of mobility on the student's achievement, education, health, and safety, shall be
considered. (Education Code 48850; 42 USC 11432)

Such factors may include, but are not limited to, the age of the student, the distance of the commute and the impact
it may have on the student's education, personal safety issues, the student's need for special instruction, the length
of anticipated stay in the temporary shelter or other temporary location, likely area of future housing, school
placement of siblings, and the time remaining in the school year.

However, placement decisions shall not be based on whether a student experiencing homelessness lives with the
student's homeless parent/guardian or has been temporarily placed elsewhere. (42 USC 11432)

In the case of an unaccompanied youth, the district liaison shall assist in placement or enrollment decisions, give
priority to the views of the student, and provide notice to the student of the right to appeal. (42 USC 11432)

Once a placement decision has been made, the principal or designee shall immediately enroll the student in the
school of choice. The student shall be enrolled even if the student: (Education Code 48850, 48852.7; 42 USC
11432)

1. Has outstanding fees, fines, textbooks, or other items or monies due to the school last attended
2. Does not have clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms

3. Is unable to produce records normally required for enroliment, such as previous academic records, proof of
residency, and records of immunization and other required health records

4. Has missed application or enrollment deadlines during any period of homelessness

The principal or designee shall immediately contact the school last attended by the student to obtain the relevant
records. If the student needs to obtain immunizations or does not possess immunization or other required health
records, the principal or designee shall immediately refer the parent/guardian to the district liaison for homeless
students. The district liaison shall assist the parent/guardian, or the student if the student is an unaccompanied
youth, in obtaining the necessary immunizations, screenings, or records for the student. (42 USC 11432)

If the student is placed at a school other than the school of origin or the school requested by the student's
parent/guardian or the student, if an unaccompanied youth, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the
parent/guardian or the unaccompanied youth with a written explanation of the reasons for the decision, including
why placement in the student's school of origin or requested school is not in the student's best interest, along with a
statement regarding the right to appeal the placement decision. The written explanation shall be in a manner and
form understandable to such parent/guardian or unaccompanied youth. (42 USC 11432)

At the point of any change or subsequent change in the residence of a student experiencing homelessness, the
student may continue attending the student's school of origin for the duration of the homelessness. (Education Code
48852.7; 42 USC 11432)

To ensure that the student experiencing homelessness has the benefit of matriculating with the student's peers in
accordance with the established feeder patterns, the following shall apply: (Education Code 48852.7; 42 USC
11432)

1. If the student is transitioning between grade levels, the student shall be allowed to continue in the same



(

attendance area

2. If the student is transitioning to a middle school or high school, and the schoo! designated for matriculation is
in another school district, the student shall be allowed to continue to the school designated for matriculation in
that district

If the student's housing status changes before the end of the school year so that the student is no longer
experiencing homelessness, the student shall be allowed to stay in the school of origin: (Education Code 48852.7)

1. Through the duration of the school year if the student is in grades K-8

2. Through graduation if the student is in high school

When the district offers an intersession program, priority access shall be given to students experiencing
homelessness. If a student experiencing homelessness will be moving during an intersession period, the student's
parent/guardian, educational rights holder, or Indian custodian in the case of an Indian child, or, if there is no
parent/guardian, educational rights holder, or Indian custodian, the unaccompanied homeless youth, shall determine
which school the student attends for the intersession period. (Education Code 48850)

Resolving Enroliment Disputes

if a dispute arises over student eligibility, school selection, or enrollment in a particular school, the matter shall be
referred to the district liaison, who shall carry out the dispute resolution process as expeditiously as possible. (42
USC 11432)

The parent/guardian or unaccompanied youth shall be provided with a written explanation of any decisions related

to eligibility, school selection, or enrollment and of the right of the parent/guardian or unaccompanied youth to
appeal such decisions. (42 USC 11432)

The written explanation shall include:
1. A description of the action proposed or refused by the district
2. An explanation of why the action is proposed or refused
3. A description of any other options the district considered and the reasons that any other options were rejected

4. A description of any other factors relevant to the district's decision and information related to the eligibility or
best interest determination including the facts, witnesses, and evidence relied upon and their sources

5. Appropriate timelines to ensure any relevant deadlines are not missed

6. Contact information for the district liaison and state coordinator, and a brief description of those roles

The written explanation shall be complete, as brief as possible, simply stated, and provided in language that the
parent/guardian or student can understand.

The district liaison may use an informal process as an alternative to formal dispute resolution procedures, provided
that the parents/guardians or unaccompanied youth have access to the more formal process if informal resolution is
not successful in resolving the matter.

In working with a student's parents/guardians or unaccompanied youth to resolve an enrollment dispute, the district
liaison shall:

1. Inform the student's parents/guardians or unaccompanied youth that written and/or oral documentation to
support their position may be provided



2. Inform the student's parents/guardians or unaccompanied youth that they may seek the assistance of social
services, advocates, and/or service providers in having the dispute resolved

3. Provide a simple form that they may use and turn in to the school to initiate the dispute resolution process
4. Provide a copy of the dispute form they submit for their records

5. Provide the outcome of the dispute for their records

When a student's parent/guardian or an unaccompanied youth involved in the enrollment dispute is an English
learner, Items #1-5 shall be provided either in the native language of the parent/guardian or unaccompanied youth
or through an interpreter. Any additional support needed because of a disability of that parent/guardian or
unaccompanied youth shall be made available without a charge.

If a parent/guardian or unaccompanied youth disagrees with the district liaison's enrollment decision, the decision
may be appealed to the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall make a determination within five working days.

If the parent/guardian chooses to appeal the district's placement decision, the district liaison shall forward all written
documentation and related paperwork to the liaison for homeless students at the county office of education.

Pending final resolution of the dispute, including all available appeals, the student shall be immediately enrolled in the
school in which enrollment is sought and shall be allowed to attend classes and participate fully in school activities.
(42 USC 11432, 11434a)

Transportation

The district shall provide transportation for a student experiencing homelessness to and from the student's school of
origin when the student is residing within the district and the parent/guardian, or the district liaison in the case of an
unaccompanied youth, requests that such transportation be provided. If the student moves outside of district
boundaries, but continues to attend the student's school of origin within this district, the Superintendent or designee
shall consult with the superintendent of the district in which the student is now residing to agree upon a method to
apportion the responsibility and costs of the transportation. (42 USC 11432)

Any fees that the district charges for home-to-school transportation and other transportation as expressly provided
by law shall be waived for students experiencing homelessness. (Education Code 39807.5)

The district shall not be obligated to provide transportation to students who continue attending their school of origin
after they secure permanent housing, unless the formerly homeless student has an IEP that includes transportation
as a necessary related service for the student. {(Education Code 48852.7)

Transfer of Coursework and Credits

When a student experiencing homelessness transfers into a district school, the student's coursework and credits shall
be transferred as specified in Education Code 51225.2 and Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6146.3 -
Reciprocity of Academic Credit.

Applicability of Graduation Requirements

A student experiencing homelessness who transfers to a district school shall be expected to complete all courses and
fulfill graduation requirements as specified in Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements, unless
the student has completed the second year of high school and thereby exempted from such requirements in

accordance with Education Code 51225.1.

Eligibility for Extracurricular Activities



A student experiencing homelessness who enrolls in any district school shall have access to extracurricular and
enrichment activities that are available to all students in the school, including but not limited to, interscholastic sports
administered by the California Interscholastic Federation. (Education Code 48850)

Notification and Posting Requirements

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a list of the district's liaison(s) and the contact information for such
liaison(s), as well as specific information on homelessness, including, but not limited to, information regarding the
educational rights and resources available to students experiencing homelessness, are posted on the district's
website. (Education Code 48852.6)

Additionally, each district school that has a website shall post the contact information for the district liaison and the
name and contact information of any employee or other person under contract with the school who assists the
district liaison in completing the liaison's duties pursuant to 42 USC 11432. (Education Code 48852.6)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Exhibit 6173-E(1): Education For Homeless Children Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

DISTRICT EXPLANATION OF DECISION
RELATED TO ELIGIBILITY, SCHOOL SELECTION, OR ENROLLMENT

Instructions: The following form provides notice and explanation to a student's parent/guardian or an
unaccompanied youth regarding the district's decision related to student eligibility, school selection, or enrollment.

Title: Phone number:

Date: Name of person completing form:

In accordance with the federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 USC 11431-11435), this notification is
being provided to either:

Name of parent(s)/guardian(s):
Name of unaccompanied student:

School requested:
District's placement decision (name of school):

Action(s) proposed/refused by the district related to eligibility, school selection, or enrollment:

The district's determination regarding eligibility, school selection, or enrollment was based upon the following
evidence and for the following reasons:

Other options that the district considered, if any, included the following options which were rejected for the
following reasons:

Factors relevant to the district's decision and information related to the eligibility or best interest determination
including the facts, witnesses, and evidence relied upon and their sources, if any:

You have the right to appeal this decision to the district Superintendent. To do so, contact the district's homeless
liaison listed below withinthe next ______ {(insert number of days) days to request a Dispute Form. You may provide
written or verbal documentation to support your position, and may also seek the assistance of social services,
advocates, and/or service providers in the dispute process. The Superintendent or designee will review all the
evidence and will notify you of their decision within ______ (insert number of days) days.

If you are not satisfied with the Superintendent's decision, you may appealtothe ______ (insert county
name) County Office of Education. If you are not satisfied with the county office's decision, you may then appeal to



the California Department of Education. The district's homeless liaison can assist you with this appeal.
CONTACT INFORMATION:

District Liaison: The district liaison is one of the primary contacts between families experiencing homelessness and
school or district staff. The district liaison for homeless students is responsible for coordinating services to ensure
that students experiencing homelessness enroll in school and have the opportunity to succeed academically, and
mediates enroliment disputes as needed.

Name of district's homeless liaison:_Superintendent_________
Address:_4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454 ____
Email Address:_dbrown@blochmanusd.org

Phone number:_805-937-1148

County Liaison: If you appeal the district's decision to the county office of education, the district liaison shall forward
all written documentation and related paperwork to the homeless liaison at the county office. The county liaison will
review the materials and determine the eligibility, school selection, or enrollment decision within five working days of
receiving the materials. The county liaison will notify you of the decision.

Name of County Office of Education homeless liaison:
Address:

Email Address:

Phone number:

State Coordinator: If you appeal the county office's decision to the California Department of Education, the county
homeless liaison shall forward all written documentation and related paperwork to the State Homeless Coordinator.
The state coordinator will review the district, county office, and parent/guardian information and will notify you of
the decision within ten working days of receiving the materials.

Name of state homeless coordinator:
Address:

Email Address:

Phone number:

RIGHTS:

Pending the final resolution of this dispute, including the period of all appeals, the student has the right to
immediately enroll in the school requested and to participate fully in school activities at that school.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Exhibit 6173-E(2): Education For Homeless Children Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

DISPUTE FORM

Instructions: This form is to be completed by a parent/guardian or student when a dispute regarding enroliment has
arisen. As an alternative to completing this form, the information on this form may be shared verbally with the
district's liaison for homeless students.

Date submitted:

Student's name:

Name of person completing form:
Relation to student:

Address:

Email Address:

Phone number:

Name of school requested:

| wish to appeal the eligibility, school selection, or enroliment decision made by:
o District liaison o District Superintendent 0 County office of education liaison

Reason for the appeal: You may include an explanation to support your appeal in this space or provide your
explanation verbally.

| have been provided with:
o A written explanation of the district's decision
o Contact information for the district's homeless liaison
o Contact information for the county office of education's homeless liaison
o Contact information for the state homeless coordinator



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 6173.1: Education For Foster Youth Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/11/2023

The Governing Board recognizes that foster youth may face significant barriers to achieving academic success due to
their family circumstances, disruption to their educational program, and their emotional, social, and other health
needs that may be addressed with the provision of a safe, positive learning environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment and that promotes students' self-esteem and academic achievement.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide foster youth with full access to the district's educational program and
implement strategies necessary for the improvement of the academic achievement of foster youth. Additionally, as
identified in the district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP), the Superintendent or designee shall develop
strategies to build a foster youth's feeling of connectedness with school, including, but not limited to, strategies that
promote positive discipline and conflict resolution, the development of resiliency and interpersonal skills, and the
involvement of foster parents, group home administrators, and/or other caretakers in school programs and activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that placement decisions for foster youth are based on the students'
best interests as defined in law and as specified in the accompanying administrative regulation. The Superintendent
or designee shall designate a staff person as the district liaison for foster youth to help facilitate the enrollment,
placement, and transfer of foster youth.

The Superintendent or designee and district liaison shall ensure that all appropriate staff, including, but not limited to,
each principal, school registrar, and attendance clerk, receive training on the enroliment, placement, and transfer of
foster youth and other related rights.

To address the needs of foster youth and help ensure the maximum utilization of available funds, the Superintendent
or designee shall collaborate with local agencies and officials including, but not limited to, the county placing agency,
social services, probation officers, and juvenile court officers. The Superintendent or designee shall explore the
feasibility of entering into agreements with these groups to coordinate services and protect the rights of foster
youth.

At least annually and in accordance with the established timelines, the Superintendent or designee shall report to the
Board on the outcomes for foster youth regarding the goals and specific actions identified in the LCAP, including, but
not limited to, school attendance, student achievement test results, promotion and retention rates by grade level,
graduation rates, and suspension/expulsion rates. As necessary, evaluation data shall be used to determine and
recommend revisions to the LCAP for improving or increasing services for foster youth.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 6173.1: Education For Foster Youth Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/11/2023

Definitions

Foster youth, foster child, or student in foster care means any of the following: (Education Code 42238.01, 42921,
48853.5)

1. A child who is the subject of a petition filed pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 300, regardless of
whether the child has been removed from the child's home by the juvenile court pursuant to Welfare and
Institutions Code 319 or 361

2. A child who is the subject of a petition filed pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 602, regardless of
whether the child has been removed from the child's home

3. A child who is the subject of a petition filed pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 602, has been removed
from the child's home by the juvenile court pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 727, and is in foster care
as defined by Welfare and Institutions Code 727.4(d)

4. A nonminor who is under the transition jurisdiction of a juvenile court, as described in Welfare and Institutions
Code 450, and satisfies the criteria specified in Education Code 42238.01

5. A child who has been removed from the youth's home pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 309

6. A dependent child of the court of an Indian tribe, consortium of tribes, or tribal organization who is the subject
of a petition filed in the tribal court pursuant to the court's jurisdiction in accordance with the tribe's law

7. A child who is the subject of a voluntary placement agreement, as defined in Welfare and Institutions Code
11400(p)

8. A child who is detained in a county-operated juvenile detention facility, or a child who is the subject of a
petition filed pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 602 and has been identified by a county child welfare
agency, a probation department, or an Indian tribe that entered into an agreement pursuant to Welfare and
Institutions Code 10553.1 as being at imminent risk of removal and placement into foster care

Person holding the right to make educational decisions means a responsible adult appointed by a court pursuant to
Welfare and Institutions Code 361 or 726.

School of origin means the school that the foster youth attended when permanently housed or the school in which
the foster youth was last enrolled. If the school the foster youth attended when permanently housed is different
from the school in which the foster youth was last enrolled, or if there is another school that the foster youth
attended with which the foster youth is connected and that the foster youth attended within the preceding 15
months, the district liaison, in consultation with, and with the agreement of, the foster youth and the person holding
the right to make educational decisions for the foster youth shall determine, in the best interests of the foster youth,
the school that shall be deemed the school of origin. If a foster youth is also a student with a disability and attends a
certified nonpublic, nonsectarian school, then that school shall be deemed to be the school of origin. (Education
Code 48853.5)

Best interests of a foster youth means that, in making educational and school placement decisions for a foster youth,
consideration is given to, among other factors, the proximity to the school at the time of placement, appropriateness
of the educational setting, educational stability, the opportunity to be educated in the least restrictive educational
setting necessary to achieve academic progress, and the foster youth's access to academic resources, services, and
extracurricular and enrichment activities that are available to all district students. {Education Code 48850, 48853;
20 USC 6311)

District Liaison



The Superintendent designates the following position as the district's liaison for foster youth: (Education Code
48853.5)

Superintendent

(position or title)

805-937-1148

(phone number)
dbrown@blochmanusd.org
(email)

The liaison for foster youth shall:

1. Ensure and facilitate the proper educational placement, enrollment in school, and checkout from school of
students in foster care (Education Code 48853.5)

2. Ensure proper transfer of credits, records, and grades when students in foster care transfer from one school to
another or from one district to another (Education Code 48645.5, 48853.5)

When a student in foster care is enrolling in a district school, the liaison shall contact, within two business days
of the student's request for enrollment, the school last attended by the student to obtain all academic and
other records. When a foster youth is transferring to a new school, the liaison shall provide the student'’s
records to the new school within two business days of receiving the new school's request. (Education Code
48853.5)

3. Notify a foster youth's educational rights holder, attorney, and county social worker when a foster youth is
undergoing any expulsion or other disciplinary proceeding including a manifestation determination for a foster
youth who is a student with a disability, prior to a change in the foster youth's placement (Education Code
48853.5,48911, 48915.5,48918.1)

4. As needed, make appropriate referrals to ensure that students in foster care receive necessary special
education services and services under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973

5. As needed, ensure that students in foster care receive appropriate school-based services, such as counseling
and health services, supplemental instruction, and after-school services

6. Develop protocols and procedures for creating awareness for district staff, including principals, school
registrars, and attendance clerks, of the requirements for the proper enrollment, placement, and transfer of
foster youth

7. Collaborate with the county office of education, county placing agency, county child welfare agency, county
probation department, juvenile court, and other appropriate agencies to help coordinate instruction,
counseling, tutoring, mentoring vocational training, and other related services for the district's foster youth

8. Monitor the educational progress of foster youth and provide reports to the Superintendent or designee and
the Governing Board based on indicators identified in the district's local control and accountability plan

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor the liaison's caseload, as well as additional duties outside of
the foster youth program, to ensure that adequate time and resources are provided to meet the needs of foster
youth in the district.

Enroliment

A student placed in a licensed children's institution or foster family home within the district shall attend programs
operated by the district unless one of the following circumstances applies: {(Education Code 48853, 48853.5)

1. The student has an individualized education program requiring placement in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school
or agency or in another local educational agency



2. The parent/guardian or other person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student
determines that it is in the best interests of the student to be placed in another education program and submits
a written statement to the district indicating that determination and an awareness of the following:

a. The student has a right to attend a regular public school in the least restrictive environment
b. The alternate education program is a special education program, if applicable

c. The decision to unilaterally remove the student from the district school and to place the student in an
alternate education program may not be financed by the district

d. Any attempt to seek reimbursement for the alternate education program may be at the expense of the
parent/guardian or other person holding the right to make educational decisions for the student

3. At the initial placement or any subsequent change in placement, the student exercises the right to continue in
the school of origin, as defined above

In any such circumstance, the following shall apply:
a. The student may continue in the school of origin for the duration of the court's jurisdiction

b. if the court's jurisdiction over a grade K-8 student is terminated prior to the end of a school year, the
student may continue in the school of origin for the remainder of the school year

c. If the court's jurisdiction is terminated while the student is in high school, the student may continue in
the school of origin through graduation

d. If the student is transitioning between school grade levels, the student shall be allowed to continue in
the district in the same attendance area to provide the student the benefit of matriculating with the
student’s peers in accordance with the established feeder patterns of school in the district

A student who is transitioning to a middle school or high school shall be allowed to enroll in the school
designated for matriculation in another school district.

The role of the liaison shall be advisory with respect to placement decisions and determination of the school of
origin. (Education Code 48853.5)

The district liaison may, in consultation with and with the agreement of the foster youth and the person holding the
right to make educational decisions for the foster youth, recommend that the foster youth's right to attend the
school of origin be waived and the foster youth be enrolled in any school that students living in the attendance area
in which the foster youth resides are eligible to attend. All decisions shall be made in accordance with the foster
youth's best interests. {Education Code 48853.5)

Prior to making any recommendation to move a foster youth from the school of origin, the liaison shall provide the
foster youth and the person holding the right to make educational decisions for the youth with a written explanation
of the basis for the recommendation and how the recommendation serves the youth's best interests. (Education
Code 48853.5)

If the liaison, in consultation with the foster youth and the person holding the right to make educational decisions for
the foster youth, agrees that the best interests of the foster youth would be served by a transfer to a school other
than the school of origin, the principal or designee of the new school shall immediately enrol! the foster youth,
regardless of whether the foster youth: (Education Code 48853.5)

1. Has outstanding fees, fines, textbooks, or other items or monies due to the school last attended
2. Does not have clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms

3. Is unable to produce records normally required for enroliment, such as previous academic records, proof of
residency, and medical records, including, but not limited to, immunization records or other documentation



If the foster youth or a person holding the right to make educational decisions for the foster youth disagrees with the
liaison's enrolliment recommendation, an appeal may be filed with the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall
make a determination within 30 calendar days of receipt of the appeal. Within 30 calendar days of receipt of the
Superintendent's decision, the foster youth or the person holding the right to make educational decisions for the
foster youth may appeal that decision to the Board. The Board shall consider the issue at its next regularly scheduled
meeting. The Board's decision shall be final.

If any dispute arises regarding the request of a foster youth to remain in the school of origin, the foster youth has the
right to remain in the school of origin pending resolution of the dispute. (Education Code 48853.5)

When the district offers an intersession program, priority access shall be given to students who are foster youth. If a
foster student will be moving during an intersession period, the student's educational rights holder, or Indian
custodian in the case of an Indian child, shall determine which school the student attends for the intersession period.
(Education Code 48853.5)

Transportation

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the local child welfare agency to determine how
transportation will be provided, arranged, and funded in a cost-effective manner to enable a foster youth to remain in
the school of origin, for the duration of the time spent in foster care, when it is in the foster youth's best interest to
do so. Such transportation costs may be paid by either the child welfare agency or the district, or shared by both. (20
USC 6312)

Any fees that the district charges for home-to-school transportation and other transportation as expressly provided
by law shall be waived for foster youth. (Education Code 39807.5)

Effect of Absences on Grades

The grades of a student in foster care shall not be lowered for any absence from school that is due to either of the
following circumstances: (Education Code 49069.5)

1. A decision by a court or placement agency to change the student's placement, in which case the grades shall
be calculated as of the date the student left school

2. A verified court appearance or related court-ordered activity
Transfer of Coursework and Credits

When a foster student transfers into a district school, the student's coursework and credits shall be transferred as
specified in Education Code 51225.2 and Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6146.3 - Reciprocity of
Academic Credit.

Applicability of Graduation Requirements

A foster student who transfers to a district school shall be expected to complete all courses and fulfill graduation
requirements as specified in Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements, unless the student has
completed the second year of high school and thereby exempted from such requirements in accordance with
Education Code 51225.1.

Eligibility for Extracurricular Activities

A foster youth whose residence changes pursuant to a court order or decision of a child welfare worker shall be
immediately deemed to meet all residency requirements for participation in interscholastic sports or other

extracurricular activities. (Education Code 48850)

Notification and Complaints



Information regarding the educational rights of foster youth shali be included in the annual uniform complaint
procedures notification distributed to students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties pursuant
to 5 CCR 4622. (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2)

Any complaint alleging that the district has not complied with requirements regarding the education of foster youth
may be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. If the
district finds merit in a complaint, the district shall provide a remedy to the affected student. A complainant not
satisfied with the district's decision may appeal the decision to the California Department of Education (CDE) and
shall receive a written decision regarding the appeal within 60 days of CDE's receipt of the appeal. If CDE finds merit
in an appeal, the district shall provide a remedy to the affected student. (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5,
51225.1, 51225.2)



.

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 6173.2: Education Of Children Of Military Families Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

The Governing Board recognizes that children of military families face challenges to their academic success caused
by the frequent moves or deployments of their parents/guardians in fulfillment of military service. The district shall
provide such students with academic resources, services, and opportunities for extracurricular and enrichment
activities that are available to all district students.

The Superintendent or designee may waive district policies or rules when necessary to facilitate the enrollment,
placement, advancement, eligibility for extracurricular activities, or on-time graduation of children of military families,
in accordance with the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children as ratified in Education
Code 49700-49704.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide information and/or training to administrators, other appropriate district
staff, and military families regarding the provisions of the Interstate Compact and the educational rights of children
of military families.

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with parents/guardians, school liaison officers from military
installations, and/or other agencies within and outside the state to facilitate the transition of children of military
families into and out of the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board and the public on the educational outcomes of
children of military families. Such reports may include, but are not limited to, school attendance, student
achievement test results, promotion and retention rates by grade levels, and graduation rates.



C

C

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 6173.2: Education Of Children Of Military Families Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: Pending

Definitions

Children of military families are school-aged children in the household of: (Education Code 49701)

1. Members who are in full-time duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, including any
member of the National Guard and Reserve on active duty order pursuant to 10 USC 1209 or 1211

2. Members or veterans of the uniformed services who are severely injured and medically discharged or retired,
for one year after their medical discharge or retirement

3. Members of the uniformed services who have died while on active duty or as a result of injuries sustained on
active duty, for one year after their death

Uniformed services means the United States Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, Space Force, or Coast Guard, as
well as the Commissioned Corps of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and the United States
Public Health Services. (Education Code 49071)

Enrollment and Residency

The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate the enroliment of children of military families and ensure that they are
not placed at a disadvantage due to difficulty in the transfer of their records from previous school districts and/or
variations in entrance or age requirements. (Education Code 49701)

A child of a military family shall be deemed to meet district residency requirements if the parent/guardian, while on
active military duty pursuant to an official military order, is transferred or is pending transfer to a military installation
within the state. The Superintendent or designee shall accept electronic submission of such a student's application
for enrollment, including enrollment in a specific school or program within the district, and for course registration.
(Education Code 48204.3)

When a child of a military family is transferring into the district, the Superintendent or designee shall enroll the
student based on unofficial education records, if official records are not yet available. Upon enroliment, the
Superintendent or designee shall immediately request the student's official records from the student's previous
district. The Superintendent or designee shall allow the student 30 days from the date of enrollment to obtain all
required immunizations. (Education Code 49701, 56325)

If the child of a military family is a student with disabilities, the district shall take reasonable steps to promptly obtain,
from the previous school in which the student was enrolled, the student's records, including the individualized
education program {IEP) and supporting documents and any other records relating to the provision of special
education and related services to the student. (Education Code 56325)

A child of a military family shall be allowed to continue attending the school of origin, regardless of any change of
residence of the family during that school year, for the duration of the student's status as a child of a military family.
(Education Code 48204.6)

To provide a child of a military family the benefit of matriculating with peers in accordance with the established
feeder patterns of the district, the following shall apply: (Education Code 48204.6)

1. If the student is transitioning between grade levels, the student shall be allowed to continue in the school
district of origin in the same school attendance areas

2. If the student is transitioning to a middle or high school and the school designated for matriculation is in
another district, the student shall be allowed to continue to the school designated for matriculation in that
school district



The principal or designee of the new school shall ensure that the student is immediately enrolled even if the student
has outstanding fees, fines, textbooks, or other items or moneys due to the school last attended or is unable to
produce clothing or records normally required for enrollment, such as previous academic records, medical records,
including, but not limited to, records or other proof of immunization history pursuant to Health and Safety Code
120325-120480, proof of residency, other documentation, or school uniforms. (Education Code 48204.6)

If the student's status changes during a school year due to the end of military service of the student's
parent/guardian, the following shall apply: (Education Code 48204.6)

1. If the student is in grades K-8, the student shall be allowed to continue attending the school of origin through
the duration of that academic school year

2. If the student is in high school, the student shall be allowed to continue attending the school of origin through
graduation

A child of an active military duty parent/guardian shall not be prohibited from transferring out of the district, if the
school district of proposed enrollment approves the application for transfer. (Education Code 46600, 48307)

When a child of a military family is transferring out of the district, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the
student’s parents/guardians with a complete set of the student's records or, if the official student record cannot be
released, an unofficial or "hand-carried" record. Upon request from the new district, the Superintendent or designee
shall provide a copy of the student's record to the new district within 10 days. (Education Code 49701)

Transportation

The Superintendent or designee may, but is not required to, provide transportation to enable a child of a military
family to attend the school of origin or to matriculate to a feeder school as described above, except when indicated
in the IEP of a student with a disability or otherwise required by federal law. (Education Code 48204.6)

Placement

Whenever a student's parent/guardian is serving on active duty or has been discharged from military service within
the last year and the student transfers to a new school as the direct result of the military transfer or discharge, the
Superintendent or designee may, prior to the receipt of official transcript(s) or the arrival of the student, review the
student's coursework to date, including any unofficial transcript(s), to determine the appropriate placement of the
student in classes. The evaluation shall also include communication with school counselors and teachers at the
former school by videoconferencing, email, and/or telephone calls. (Education Code 51251)

The Superintendent or designee shall initially honor the placement of any child of a military family in educational
courses and programs based on the student's enrollment and/or assessment in the previous school. The
Superintendent or designee may, to the extent permitted by Board policy, waive course or program prerequisites,
preconditions, and/or application deadlines when making decisions regarding placement of children of military
families and their eligibility for extracurricular academic, athletic, and social activities. (Education Code 49701)

When a child of a military family transferring into the district has been identified as an individual with a disability
pursuant to 20 USC 1400-1482, the Superintendent or designee shall provide comparable services based on the
student's current IEP. Additionally, when the child of a military family transferring into the district is eligible for
services under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act, the Superintendent or designee shall make reasonable
accommodations and modifications to address the needs of the student subject to the student's existing Section 504
plan. The district may authorize subsequent evaluations of the student to ensure appropriate placement. (Education
Code 49701)

Transfer of Coursework and Credits

When a child of a military family transfers into a district school, the student's coursework and credits shall be
transferred as specified in Education Code 51225.2 and Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6146.3 -



Reciprocity of Academic Credit.

Absences

When a student's parent/guardian is an active duty member and is called to duty for, is on leave from, or is
immediately returned from deployment to a combat zone or to combat support posting, the Superintendent or
designee may grant additional excused absences to the student to visit with the parent/guardian. (Education Code
49701)

Graduation Requirements

A child of a military family who transfers to a district school shall be expected to complete all courses and fulfill
graduation requirements as specified in Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements, unless the
student has completed the second year of high school and thereby exempted from such requirements in accordance
with Education Code 51225.1.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 6173.3: Education For Juvenile Court School Students Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the County Superintendent of Schools and the county
probation department to facilitate the transition of students from a juvenile court school into the regular schools of
the district. Such collaboration may include, but not be limited to, the development of data-sharing systems,
communication strategies, and other structures that aid in the enroliment, placement, and continuous educational
progress of such students.

Enroliment

A former juvenile court school student transferring into a regular district school shall be immediately enrolled in the
school. The Superintendent or designee shall not deny enroliment to a student solely on the basis of an arrest,
adjudication by a juvenile court, formal or informal supervision by a probation officer, detention in a juvenile facility,
enrollment in a juvenile court school, or other contact with the juvenile justice system. (Education Code 48645.5)

Transfer of Coursework and Credits

When a former juvenile court school student transfers into a district school, the student's coursework and credits
shall be transferred as specified in Education Code 51225.2 and Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6146.3 -
Reciprocity of Academic Credit.

Applicability of Graduation Requirements

If a student completes district graduation requirements while being detained in a juvenile facility, the district shall
issue the student a diploma from the school the student last attended, unless the County Superintendent issues the
diploma. (Education Code 48645.5)

A former juvenile court school student who transfers to a district school shall be expected to complete all courses
and fulfill graduation requirements as specified in Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements,
unless the student has completed the second year of high school and thereby exempted from such requirements in
accordance with Education Code 51225.1.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 6173.4: Education For American Indian Students Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 08/08/2023

The Governing Board recognizes that American Indian students may have unique cultural, language, and educational
needs that may be addressed by increasing student knowledge about American Indian history, including the history
and culture of local tribes, and by providing American Indian students with access to education and other services
necessary for such students to meet the same challenging academic standards as other students.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all students with culturally relevant curriculum related to local
American Indian tribes and implement strategies necessary for the improvement of the academic achievement of
American Indian students.

In order to discuss, gain a shared understanding of, and develop curriculum for use within the district, and to identify
the extent and nature of any achievement gaps between American Indian students and other district students, and
strategies to address any such gaps, the district may form a California Indian Education Task Force with tribes local
to the region. Participants in the task force meetings may consider issues of mutual concern, which include:
(Education Code 33391)

1. Developing a thorough, shared understanding of accurate, high-quality curricular materials about the history,
culture, and government of local tribes, and developing such materials for use within the district that include
tribal experiences and perspectives

2. Developing a shared understanding of proper or improper instructional materials when these materials use
depictions of Native Americans

3. Encouraging the adoption of the curriculum developed by the California Indian Education Task Force

4, Identifying the extent and nature of any achievement gap between American Indian students and other
students, and strategies necessary to close it

If formed, the California Indian Education Task Force shall, within one year and thereafter annually, submit a report
to the California Department of Education on the findings, including progress of work on Items #1-4, above.
(Education Code 33391)

The Superintendent or designee shall identify American Indian students most at-risk of not meeting state academic
standards and provide to such students the needed support(s}), including making referrals, as appropriate, for special
education services or services under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, or other school-based
services such as counseling and health services, supplemental instruction, before- or after-school services, and
summer learning programs.

Suspension, expulsion, assignment to a supervised suspension classroom, or involuntary transfer to a continuation
school of an American Indian student shall be in accordance with law and as specified in Administrative Regulation
5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, Administrative Regulation 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process (Students with Disabilities), and Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6184 - Continuation Education.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide programs to facilitate the successful transition of American Indian
students to post-secondary education and employment, which may include college and career fairs as specified in
Board Policy 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services and Board Policy 6178 - Career Technical Education,
apprenticeship and preapprenticeship programs, mentorship programs, and counseling services.

As needed, the Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development to teachers and other school
staff to assist them in understanding and responding to the unique needs of American Indian students.

At least annually, the Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board on the outcomes of American Indian
students including, but not limited to, school attendance, student achievement test results, promotion and retention
by grade level, graduation rates, and suspension/expulsion rates.



Title VI Indian Education Program

With the assistance of federal Title VI funding for the education of children from federally recognized tribes, the
district shall offer programs and activities to meet the unique cultural, language, and educational needs of American
Indian students, as defined in 20 USC 7491. Program objectives and outcomes shall be based on state academic
standards. (20 USC 7424)

In developing, implementing, and evaluating Title VI programs and activities, the Superintendent or designee shall
consult with and involve parents/guardians and family members of American Indian students and other community
representatives. (20 USC 7424)

The district shall establish a committee that is composed of, and selected by, parents/guardians and family members
of American Indian students, representatives of tribes on tribal lands located within 50 miles of any district school
that serves any children of the tribes, teachers, and, if appropriate, American Indian students enrolled in secondary
schools in the district. The majority of the committee shall be parents/guardians and family members of American
Indian students. The committee shall participate in program development and provide written approval for the
program. (20 USC 7424)

The district's Title VI program for American Indian education may include any of the following services and activities:
(20 USC 7425)

1. Activities that support Native American language programs and Native American language restoration
programs, which may be taught by traditional leaders

2. Culturally related activities that support the district's program
3. Early childhood and family programs that emphasize school readiness

4. Enrichment programs that focus on problem solving and cognitive skills development and directly support the
attainment of state academic standards

5. Integrated educational services in combination with other programs that meet the needs of American Indian
students and their families, including programs that promote parent/guardian involvement in school activities
and increase student achievement

6. Career preparation activities that enable American Indian students to participate in career technical education
programs, including programs for mentoring and apprenticeship

7. Activities to educate individuals so as to prevent violence, suicide, and substance abuse
8. The acquisition of equipment that is essential to achieve program goals

9. Activities that promote the incorporation of culturally responsive teaching and learning strategies into the
district's educational program

10. Family literacy services

11. Activities that recognize and support the unique cultural and educational needs of American Indian students,
and incorporate appropriately qualified tribal elders and seniors

12. Dropout prevention strategies for American Indian students
13. Strategies to meet the educational needs of American Indian students in correctional facilities, including such
strategies that support American Indian students who are transitioning from such facilities to schools served by

the district

Any federal funds received to support American Indian education programs shall be used to supplement, not
supplant, state or local funds allocated for such purposes. (20 USC 7424)



Program funds may be used to support a Title | schoolwide program pursuant to 20 USC 6314 if approved by the
committee established pursuant to 20 USC 7424, provided that the schoolwide program is consistent with the
purpose of American Indian education programs and the district's application identifies how the use of such funds in
a schoolwide program will produce benefits to American Indian students that would not be achieved if not used in a
schoolwide program. (20 USC 7424)

As needed, professional development shall be provided to teachers and other school staff to assist them in working
with American Indian students and carrying out Title VI programs. (20 USC 7424)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of the information establishing the status of each student as
an American Indian student eligible for assistance through the federal American Indian education program. (20 USC
7427)

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically assess the progress of all American Indian students, including
American Indian students who do not participate in programs funded through Title VI, in meeting program goals and
objectives. Assessment results shall be provided to the Board, the committee established pursuant to 20 USC 7424,
tribes whose children are served by the district, and the community. (20 USC 7424)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Policy 6175: Migrant Education Program Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/09/2024

The Governing Board desires to provide a comprehensive program for students who are migratory that attempts to
mitigate the impact of educational disruption, cultural and language barriers, social isolation, health-related problems,
and other factors that may inhibit their ability to succeed in school. The district shall make use of available funds to
provide supplementary services for students who are migratory.

The Superintendent or designee shall cooperate with the regional migrant service center in outreach and
identification of eligible students who are migratory and in the provision of migrant education services. Additionally,
the Superintendent or designee shall coordinate migrant education services with other programs within the district
and with other public agencies that serve migrant workers and their families.

The district shall give first priority for services to students who are migratory and have made a qualifying move
within the previous one year period, and are failing or are most at risk of failing to meet state academic standards or
have dropped out of school. (20 USC 6394, 6399)

The district shall provide services to eligible private school students residing within the district on an equitable basis
with participating public school students. (20 USC 7881; 34 CFR 200.87)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each student who is migratory is placed at the appropriate grade
level upon enrollment and is provided services in accordance with an individual needs assessment and learning plan.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board regarding student performance on statewide
assessments of core academic subjects and English language development, as appropriate, for students enrolled in
the district's migrant education program. Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall periodically report to the
Board regarding the alignment of district services with the needs of students as identified in student needs
assessments conducted pursuant to Education Code 54443.1. As necessary, the Board shall seek technical assistance
from the migrant education regional service center and/or make changes in the services provided by the district in
order to improve student achievement.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Regulation 6175: Migrant Education Program Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/09/2024

Eligibility

Students 3 to 21 years of age shall be eligible for the district's migrant education program if they, their
parents/guardians, or their spouses are migratory agricultural workers or fishers who, in the preceding 36 months,
moved into the district due to economic necessity and engaged in new temporary or seasonal employment or
personal subsistence in agriculture or fishing. If such employment was not secured soon after the move, students
may be considered students who are migratory if the student, the student's parents/guardians, or the student's
spouse actively sought such new employment and have a recent history of moves for temporary or seasonal
agricultural or fishing employment. (20 USC 6399; 34 CFR 200.81)

A student who ceases to be a student who is migratory during a school term shall be eligible for services until the end
of the term. If comparable services are not available through other programs, a student who is no longer migratory
may continue to receive services for one additional school year. Students who were eligible for services in secondary
school may continue to be served through credit accrual programs until graduation. (20 USC 6394)

Enrollment

A student who is migratory shall be immediately enrolled in the district even if the student: (Education Code
48204.7)

1. Has outstanding fees, fines, textbooks, or other items or monies due to the school last attended
2. Does not have clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms

3. Is unable to produce records normally required for enrollment, such as previous academic records, proof of
residency, medical records, including, but not limited to, records or other proof of immunization history, or
other documentation

If a student who is migratory experiences a change in residence, the student may remain enrolled in the school of
origin for the duration of the student's status as a student who is migratory. (Education Code 48204.7)

If a student's status as a student who is migratory changes during a school year, the Superintendent or designee shall
allow the student to continue at the school of origin through the duration of that school year or, if the student is
enrolled in a high school, through graduation. (Education Code 48204.7)

A student who is migratory and is transitioning between school grade levels shall be allowed to continue in the
district of origin in the same attendance area to provide the student the benefit of matriculating with peers in
accordance with the established feeder patterns of school districts. A student who is migratory and is transitioning to
a middle school or high school designated for matriculation in another school district shall be allowed to enroll in that
school. (Education Code 48204.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall inform a student who is migratory and the student's parent/guardian of the
impact of remaining in the school of origin on the student's eligibility to receive migrant education services pursuant
to Education Code 54440-54445, (Education Code 48204.7)

The Superintendent or designee may, but is not required to, provide transportation to enable a student who is
migratory to attend the school of origin, unless otherwise required by federal law, or provide programs for online
instruction as a substitute for physical attendance. (Education Code 48204.7)

Student Records

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records documenting the eligibility of students enrolled in the
district's migrant education program. However, the district shall not collect information or documents regarding the



citizenship or immigration status of students or their family members for the purpose of determining eligibility for
migrant education services.

The Superintendent or designee shall acquire education and health records from the previous school districts of a
student who is migratory, as appropriate.

When a student who is migratory transfers to another district, the student's records shall be provided to the
receiving district upon request at no cost in order to assist that district in meeting the needs of the student. (20 USC
6398)

Program Components

The migrant education program shall include all of the following components: (Education Code 54443.1)

1. A general needs assessment summarizing the needs of the population to be served

2. A comprehensive program to meet the educational, health, and related needs of participating students which
supplements the district program and includes, but is not limited to:

a. Instructional services, including academic, remedial and compensatory, bilingual-crosscultural, and career
technical instruction

b. Counseling and career education services
c. Preschool services in accordance with Education Code 54443

d. Other educational services that are not otherwise available in sufficient quantity or quality to eligible
students who are migratory

e. The acquisition of instructional materials and equipment necessary to adequately provide the
appropriate services

f. Other related services to meet the special needs of eligible students who are migratory to enable them
to participate effectively in instructional services

g. The coordination and teaming of existing resources serving students who are migratory, such as
bilingual-crosscultural education, health screening, and compensatory education

3. Individual assessment of the educational and relevant health needs of each participating student, within 30
days of enrollment, including assessments concurrently provided pursuant to compensatory education,
bilingual-crosscultural education, school improvement programs, and other programs serving the student

4. A brief individual learning plan listing the services to be provided to each student, which shall be given to the
parent/guardian in writing or at a parent/guardian conference, annually and when the student moves to a new
district

5. Staffing and staff development plans and practices to meet the needs of students and implement the program
6. Parent/guardian and community involvement as specified in Education Code 54444.2, including, but not
necessarily limited to, the establishment of a parent/guardian advisory council to actively involve

parents/guardians in planning, operating, and evaluating the district's migrant education program

7. The migrant education program shall provide for the same opportunities for parent/guardian involvement that
are provided to parents/guardians for federal Title | programs. (20 USC 6394)

8. Evaluations which include annual student progress and overall program effectiveness and quality control
reports

Summer School and Extended School Year Program



The district shall conduct summer school program(s) for eligible students who are migratory. The summer school
program shall respond to the individual needs of participating students and shall build on and be consistent with the
instructional programs offered to these students during the regular school year. Coursework shall be of the same
tevel of difficulty in each subject as that provided to students enrolled in regular classes of instruction within the
district in the preceding year. (Education Code 54444.3)

Teachers in the summer school program shall have cultural training or background and understanding of the special
needs of students who are migratory and possess the proper credential for the subjects and grade levels to which
they are assigned. (Education Code 54444.3)

The program shall comply with the following requirements for instructional time: (Education Code 54444.3)

1. For kindergarten class, a minimum of 180 minutes per day, including recesses, for not less than 20 instructional
days

2. For grades 1-8, a minimum of 200 minutes per day, including recesses and passing time but excluding noon
intermissions, for not less than 20 instructional days

3. For grades 7-12, a minimum of 240 minutes per day, including passing time but excluding noon intermissions,
for not less than 30 instructional days

The number of instructional days may be less than as described above if, during the summer school program, there is
a holiday for which schools are required to be closed. (Education Code 37220, 54444.3).

When district facilities that are suitable for the summer climate are available, the district shall make facilities
available at cost to other agencies that request facilities for the operation of migrant summer school programs,
unless just cause for denial exists. When approved by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the district may
jointly offer facilities with a neighboring district to meet the needs of the migrant summer school program for the
entire area. (Education Code 54444.3)

If the district receives authorization and average daily attendance funding from the California Department of
Education to provide an extended school year program to students who are migratory who, due to family movement,
enroll in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, or any of grades 1-6, on or after March 1 of the school year and
depart on or before December 1 of the next school year, the Superintendent or designee shall operate the program
in accordance with Education Code 41601.6

Transfer of Coursework and Credits

When a student who is migratory transfers into a district school, the student's coursework and credits shall be
transferred as specified in Education Code 51225.2 and Board Policy/ Administrative Regulation 6146.3 -
Reciprocity of Academic Credit.

Applicability of Graduation Requirements

A student who is migratory that transfers to a district school shall be expected to complete all courses and fulfill
graduation requirements as specified in Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements, unless the
student has completed the second year of high school and is thereby exempted from such requirements in
accordance with Education Code 51225.1.

Parent Advisory Council

The parent advisory council shall be comprised of members who are knowledgeable of the needs of students who
are migratory and shall be elected by the parents/guardians of students enrolled in the district's migrant education
program. The composition of the council shall be determined by the parents/guardians at a general meeting to which
all parents/guardians of participating students shall be invited. The parents/guardians shall be informed, in a language
they understand, that they have the sole authority to decide on the composition of the council. (Education Code
54444.2)

At least two-thirds of the advisory council shall consist of parents/guardians of students who are migratory.



(Education Code 54444.2)

All parent/guardian candidates for the council shall be nominated by parents/guardians. Nonparent candidates, such
as teachers, administrators, other school personnel, or students, shall be nominated by the groups they represent. All
other community candidates shall be nominated by the parents/guardians. (Education Code 54444.2)

The parent/guardian advisory council shall meet at least six times during the year and shall: (Education Code
54444 .4)

1. Establish program goals, objectives, and priorities

2. Review annual needs and year-end assessments, program activities for each school, and individual learning
plans

3. Advise on the selection, development, and reassignment of migrant education program staff
4. Participate actively in planning and negotiating program applications and service agreements

5. Perform all other responsibilities required under state and federal laws or regulations

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and implement a training program for advisory council members to
enable them to carry out their responsibilities. The training program shall be developed in consultation with the
council and shall include appropriate training materials in a language understandable to each member. (Education
Code 54444.2)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the council, without charge, a copy of all applicable state and federal
migrant education statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines, audits, monitoring reports, and evaluations. Upon request,
these materials also shall be provided without charge to each member of the council. (Education Code 54444.2)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Bylaw 9250: Remuneration, Reimbursement And Other Benefits Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017

Compensation

Each member of the Governing Board shall be provided monthly compensation of $0, less any amounts deducted for
meeting absences which are not excused by the Board. {Education Code 35120)

Board members are not required to accept the monthly compensation.

On an annual basis, the Board may amend this Bylaw to increase the compensation of Board members beyond the
limit delineated in Education Code 35120 in an amount not to exceed five percent based on the present monthly
rate of compensation. (Education Code 35120)

A Board member who is absent from a Board meeting shall not receive the pro rata monthly compensation for that
meeting unless the Board finds, via resolution, that at the time of the Board meeting the Board member was absent
due to the need to perform services for the district, illness, jury duty, or a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board.
(Education Code 35120)

Student Board member compensation shall be provided in accordance with Board Bylaw 9150 - Student Board
Members.

Whenever a quorum of Board members serves as another legislative body which will meet simultaneously or in serial
order to a Board meeting, the Board clerk or a member of the Board shall, when required by law, verbally announce
the amount of any additional compensation or stipend that each member will be entitled to receive as a result of
convening the simultaneous or serial meeting. (Government Code 54952.3)

Reimbursement of Expenses

The district shall reimburse individual Board members for actual and necessary expenses incurred when performing
authorized services for the district, including services directed by the Board. The timelines and procedures for
reimbursement shall be the same as those established for district personnel and at the same rate of reimbursement.
(Education Code 31560, 35044; Government Code 8314)

All other expenses, including personal expenses, shall be the responsibility of individual Board members and shall not
be paid or reimbursed by the district. (Government Code 8314)

Personal expenses shall include, but are not limited to, the personal portion of any trip, tips or gratuities, alcohol,
entertainment, laundry, expenses of any family member who is accompanying the Board member on district-related
business, personal use of an automobile, and personal losses and traffic violation fees incurred while on district
business.

Any Board member with questions regarding the propriety of a particular type of expense shall seek and receive
guidance from the Superintendent or designee before the expense is incurred.

Credit Cards
Board members may use district-issued credit cards while on official district business and consistent with the limits
established for district personnel. Personal expenses shall not be charged on a district-issued credit card, even if the

Board member intends to subsequently reimburse the district for the personal charges.

Benefits for Board Members



Board members may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for district employees as
permitted by law. However, health and welfare benefits for Board members shall be no greater than that received by
the district's nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code 53201, 53205,
53208.5)

Board members who elect to participate in the district health and welfare benefit program or in any approved health
plans shall pay the full cost of premiums.,

Health and welfare benefits provided to Board members shall be extended at the same level to their
spouse/registered domestic partner and to their eligible dependent children as specified in law and the health plan.
(Family Code 297.5; Government Code 53205.1)

Former Board members, and a former Board member's spouse/registered domestic partner and eligible dependent
children, may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for district employees only as
permitted by law.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Bylaw 9320: Meetings And Notices Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 04/09/2024

Meetings of the Governing Board are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing district business. The Board may
meet in open session or closed session, as necessary, in accordance with applicable open meeting laws (Brown Act),
and Board Bylaw 9320.1 - Remote Meetings and Attendance, Board Bylaw 9321 - Closed Session, Board Bylaw
9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials, and Board Bylaw 9323 - Meeting Conduct.

A Board meeting exists whenever a majority of Board members gathers at the same time and location, including
remotely or electronically, to hear, discuss, deliberate, or take action upon any item within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board. (Government Code 54952.2)

In accordance with Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications, a majority of the Board shall not
use a series of communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries or technology, including official or
personal social media accounts, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any matter that is within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board. (Government Code 54952.2)

However, the Superintendent or designee may engage in separate conversations or communications with Board
members in order to answer questions or provide information regarding any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board, as long as that employee or district official does not communicate the comments or
position of any Board members to other Board members. (Government Code 54952.2)

Regular Meetings

Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the Board shall hold one regular Board meeting(s) each month starting at
5:30 p.m. on the second Tuesday of the month at the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library, 4949 Foxen
Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454,

At least 72 hours prior to a regular Board meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more locations freely
accessible to members of the public, on the district's website, and at any location required by Board Bylaw 9320.1 -
Remote Meetings and Attendance. (Government Code 54954.2)

Consistent with Board Bylaw 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials, whenever agenda materials relating to an open
session of a regular Board meeting are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, the
Superintendent or designee shall make the materials available for public inspection at a public office or location
designated for that purpose. The records shall be posted on the district website at the time the materials are
distributed to all or a majority of the Board if distributed outside of business hours. (Government Code 54957.5)

Special Meetings
Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a majority of the Board members
on any topic within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board unless otherwise prohibited by law or as specified in

BB 9323.2 - Actions by the Board. (Government Code 54956)

At least 24 hours before the noticed start time, written notice of a special Board meeting shall be: (Government
Code 54953.8, 54953.8.3, 54956)

1. Delivered personally or by any other means to all Board members and the local media who have requested
such notice in writing

2. Posted on the district's website and in a location freely accessible to the public.

3. Posted in any location required by Board Bylaw 9320.1 - Remote Meetings and Attendance



The notice shall specify the time and location of the special Board meeting and the business to be transacted or
discussed. No other business shall be considered. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)

Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of the special Board
meeting by filing a written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by being present at the
meeting at the time it convenes. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)

Emergency Meetings

In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened
disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency Board meeting as long as it complies with all
requirements of a special Board meeting, except the 24-hour notice and/or 24-hour posting requirements.
(Government Code 54956.5)

The Board may meet in closed session during an emergency Board meeting so long as two-thirds of the members
present at the meeting agree or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, by unanimous vote of the
members present. (Government Code 54956.5)

Except in the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give notice of the emergency Board
meeting by telephone or email at least one hour before the meeting to the local media that have requested notice of
special Board meetings. As applicable, all telephone numbers or email addresses provided by the media in the most
recent request for notification shall be exhausted. If telephone or internet services are not functioning, the notice
requirement of one hour is waived and, as soon after the emergency Board meeting as possible, the Board shall
notify those media representatives of the meeting and shall describe the purpose of the meeting and any action
taken by the Board. In the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give such notice at or near
the time notification as is given to the other members of the Board. (Government Code 54956.5)

The minutes of the emergency Board meeting, a list of persons the Board president or designee notified or
attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote, and any actions taken at the meeting shall be posted for at least 10
days in a public place as soon as possible after the meeting. (Government Code 54956.5)

An emergency means a work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that severely impairs public health and/or
safety as determined by a majority of the members of the Board. (Government Code 54956.5)

A dire emergency means a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorist act, or threatened terrorist activity that poses
peril so immediate and significant that requiring the Board to provide one-hour notice before holding an emergency
Board meeting may endanger the public health and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members of the
Board. (Government Code 54956.5)

Adjourned/Continued Meetings

The Board may adjourn/continue any regular or special Board meeting to a later time and location that shall be
specified in the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum of the Board may adjourn/continue such a meeting. If no
Board members are present, the secretary or the clerk may declare the Board meeting adjourned/continued to a
later time and location and shall give notice in the same manner required for special Board meetings. (Government
Code 54955)

Within 24 hours after the time of adjournment/continuance, a copy of the order or notice of
adjournment/continuance shall be conspicuously posted on or near the door of the location where the Board
meeting was held. (Government Code 54955)

Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings

The Board may convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in more detail or to receive information
from staff or feedback from members of the public. Additionally, the Board may convene a retreat to discuss Board
roles and relationships. Any such Board meeting, regardless of title or topic, shall be held as a regular or special Board
meeting, as appropriate, and shall comply with all other requirements for regular or special Board meetings.
(Government Code 54956)



Other Gatherings

Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to the Brown Act provided
that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district business among themselves other than as part
of the scheduled program: (Government Code 54952.2)

1.

A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion of issues of general
interest to the public or to schoo! board members

An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the district to address a topic of
local community concern

An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district

. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency

A purely social or ceremonial occasion

An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board established pursuant to Board Bylaw 9130
- Board Committees, provided that the Board members who are not members of the standing committee
attend only as observers

Individual contacts or conversations between a Board member and any other person that are not part of a series of
communications prohibited by the Brown Act are permitted. (Government Code 54952.2)

Location of Meetings

Unless the Board is holding a remote Board meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency or local emergency in
accordance with Board Bylaw 9320.1 - Remote Meetings and Attendance, all Board meetings shall be held within
district boundaries, except to do any of the following: (Government Code 54954)

1.

10.

Comply with state or federal law or court order or attend a judicial or administrative proceeding to which the
district is a party

Inspect real or personal property which cannot conveniently be brought into the district, provided that the
topic of the meeting is limited to items directly related to the property

Participate in meetings or discussions of multiagency significance, provided these meetings are held within one
of the other agencies' boundaries, with all participating agencies giving the notice required by law

Meet in the closest meeting facility if the district has no meeting facility within its boundaries or if its principal
office is located outside the district

Meet with elected or appointed state or federal officials when a local meeting would be impractical, solely to
discuss legislative or regulatory issues affecting the district over which the state or federal officials have
jurisdiction

Meet in or near a facility owned by the district but located outside the district, provided the meeting agenda is
limited to items directly related to that facility

Visit the office of the district's legal counsel to meet in closed session on pending litigation, when doing so
would reduce legal fees or costs

Attend conferences on nonadversarial collective bargaining techniques

Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of an applicant for
Superintendent of the district

Interview a potential employee from another district

All Board meetings, regardless of location, shall comply with the applicable notice and open meeting requirements.



Additionally, no such meeting may be held in a facility that prohibits the admittance of any person on the basis of
ancestry or any characteristic listed in Government Code 11135, which is inaccessible to individuals with disabilities,

or where members of the public must make a payment or purchase in order to be admitted. (Government Code
54961)

If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the posted regular or special Board meeting location unsafe
and the deadline for posting the location has passed, the meeting shall be held at a location designated by the Board
president or designee, who shall so inform all news media who have requested notice of meetings pursuant to
Government Code 54956 by the most rapid available means of communication. (Government Code 54954)



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Bylaw 9320.1: Remote Meetings and Attendance Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: Pending

The Governing Board recognizes the need, when permitted by law, to hold Board meetings in which the Board
members meet remotely or in which individual Board members attend and participate remotely.

Definitions

Local emergency means either of the following that impacts persons under the jurisdiction of the district or property
within the boundaries of the district: (Government Code 54953.8.2)

1. A condition of extreme peril proclaimed by a city, county, or city and county pursuant to Government Code
8630

2. Alocal health emergency proclaimed pursuant to Health and Safety Code 101080

Remote means not being physically present at the primary in-person location of a Board meeting, and includes the
terms "teleconference" and "virtual."

Remote attendance and participation means the ability to attend and participate in a Board meeting by electronic
means, through either audio or visual technology, or both.

Remote Board Member means a Board member, not physically present at the Board meeting, who nonetheless seeks
to attend and participating in a Board meeting.

State of Emergency means state of emergency proclaimed pursuant to Government Code 8625.
Traditional Method of Remote Attendance

A remote Board member may attend and participate in a Board meeting so long as all of the following conditions are
met: (Government Code 54953)

1. All votes taken during the meeting are by rollcall

2. The meeting is conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the
public appearing before the Board

3. The physical location of the remote Board member is open and accessible to the public during the meeting,
except during closed session, such that members of the public may observe in person the remote Board
member; may hear, listen to, or watch the meeting to the same extent as the remote Board member; and may
make public comment during the same portion of the agenda as other members of the public from the same
location as the remote Board member

4. The location from which the remote Board member will attend the meeting is noted in the agenda and the
agenda is posted at that location in advance of the meeting as statutorily required based on the type of
meeting

5. At least a quorum of the Board is within district boundaries

Remote Attendance as an Accommodation

A Board member with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that precludes the Board
member from attending a Board meeting in person or from attending and participating remotely in a Board meeting
using the method specified in "Traditional Method of Remote Attendance" above may request to attend and
participate remotely as a reasonable accommodation for the Board member's disability.

If the request is granted based on the district's process for reviewing reasonable accommodations, the remote Board
member shall be permitted to attend and participate in the Board meeting as long as the following requirements are
met: (Government Code 54953)



1. All votes taken during the meeting are by rolicall

2. The remote Board member utilizes both audio and visual technology to participate in the meeting, except no
visual technology shall be required if a physical condition related to their disability results in a need to
participate off camera

3. The remote Board member publicly discloses, before any action is taken, whether any individual 18 years of
age or older is present at the Board member's location and the general nature of the member's relationship
with each such individual

In this circumstance, the following conditions are not required: (Government Code 54953)

1. including the location of the remote Board member in the agenda
2. Making the location of the remote Board member open and accessible to the public

3. Posting the agenda at the location of the remote Board member

Additionally, in this circumstance, the remote Board member shall be considered to be attending in-person at the
physical meeting location for all purposes, including any requirement that a quorum participate from any particular
location. (Government Code 54953)

These requirements and conditions may be modified as required by law or the district may offer another reasonable
accommodation as appropriate.

Remote Attendance Due to Just Cause

Beginning July 1, 2026, a remote Board member may attend and participate in a Board meeting based on any of the
following "just cause" reasons: (Government Code 54953.8.3)

1. A childcare or caregiving need of a Board member’s child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, spouse, or
domestic partner that requires the Board member to attend and participate remotely

2. A contagious illness that prevents a Board member from attending in person
3. A need related to a Board member's physical or mental condition not otherwise reasonably accommodated
4. A Board member is traveling while on official business of the Board or another state or local agency

5. An immunocompromised child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, spouse, or domestic partner of a Board
member requires the Board member to attend and participate remotely

6. A physical or family medical emergency prevents a Board member from attending in person

7. Military service obligations that result in a Board member being unable to attend in person because the Board
member is serving under official written orders for active duty, drill, annual training, or any other duty required
as a member of the California National Guard or a United States Military Reserve organization that requires the
Board member to be at least 50 miles outside the boundaries of the district

The remote Board member shall notify the Board at the earliest possible opportunity, including at the start of a
Board meeting, of the need to attend and participate remotely for just cause, including the general circumstances of
the Board member's need to attend and participate remotely. The remote Board member need not disclose any
medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is otherwise exempt under existing law. The
minutes for the Board meeting shall identify the specific provision that is the basis for the just cause. (Government
Code 54953, 54953.8.3)

Additionally, when a remote Board member attends and participates in a Board meeting based on just cause, all of
the following conditions shall be met: {Government Code 54953, 54953.8, 54953.8.3)

1. All votes taken during the meeting are by rollcall



2. The meeting is conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the
public appearing before the Board

3. The public is able to access the meeting via a two-way audiovisual platform or a two-way audio service and a
live webcast, with real-time public comment being allowed via the platform or service, in addition to public
comment being available in person

The platform or service may require members of the public to register in order to make public comments as
long as the platform or service is not controlled by the district.

4. The agenda for the meeting includes information describing how members of the public can access the
platform or service and how members of the public can offer public comment

5. The minutes of the Board meeting state that the remote Board member attended and participated remotely

6. At least a quorum of the Board participates in person from a singular physical location clearly identified on the
agenda and which is within district boundaries and is open to the public

7. The remote Board member utilizes both audio and visual technology to participate in the meeting

8. The remote Board member publicly discloses, before any action is taken, whether any individual 18 years of
age or older is present at the Board member's location and the general nature of the member's relationship
with each such individual

In this circumstance, the agenda need not include the location of the remote Board member or be posted at that
location, and the location of the remote Board member need not be open and accessible to the public. (Government
Code 54953, 54953.8)

The Board shall give notice of the means by which members of the public may access the meeting and offer public
comment. The agenda shall identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or an
internet-based service option. (Government Code 54953.8)

If the platform or service is disrupted such that the public cannot access the meeting or give real-time public
comment, the Board meeting may continue but the Board may not take action on any agenda item until public access
to the meeting is restored. (Government Code 54953.8)

A remote Board member may attend and participate in no more than two Board meetings per year for just cause.
(Government Code 54953.8.3)

A remote Board member's attendance and participation in multiple Board meetings that begin on the same calendar
day shall only count as one Board meeting for purposes of this limit.

Remote Board Meetings During a Proclaimed State of Emergency

The Board may conduct a remote Board meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency or local emergency in
either of the following circumstances: (Government Code 54953.8.2)

1. For the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether meeting in person would present imminent risks to
the health or safety of attendees due to the emergency

2. When the Board, pursuant to Item #1 above, has determined that meeting in person would present imminent
risks to the health or safety of attendees due to the emergency

In either such circumstance, the Board may hold a remote Board meeting without: (Government Code 54953.8,
54953.8.2)

1. Including the location of Board members in the agenda



2. Making the locations of Board members open and accessible to the public
3. Posting the agenda at the locations of Board members

4. Having at least a quorum of the Board members within the district boundaries

When the Board holds such a meeting, all of the following shall be followed: (Government Code 54953.8,
54953.8.2)

1. All votes taken during the meeting are by rollcall

2. The public is able to access the meeting via a call-in or audiovisual platform or service, with real-time
observation of the meeting and public comment being allowed via the platform or service

The platform or service may require members of the public to register in order to make public comments so
long as the platform or service is not controlled by the district.

3. The agenda for the meeting includes information describing how members of the public can access the
platform or service

The Board may continue to conduct all Board meetings remotely throughout one or more 45-day periods as long as,
prior to the beginning of each 45-day period, the Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the proclaimed state

of emergency or local emergency and determined that it continues to directly impact the ability of the Board to meet
safely in person. (Government Code 54953.8.2)



.

ds‘r&\.

Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Bylaw 9322: Agenda/Meeting Materials Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 08/08/2023

Governing Board meeting agendas shall reflect the district's vision and goals and the Board's focus on student
learning and well-being.

Each agenda shall state the meeting time and location(s) and shall briefly describe each item listed in the agenda,
including items to be discussed in closed session in accordance with Board Bylaw 9321 - Closed Session.
(Government Code 54954.2)

For a regular meeting, the Board may consider an item not included in the posted agenda in accordance with Board
Bylaw 9323.2 - Actions by the Board.

Public Comment

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board on any agenda item before or
during the Board's consideration of the item, including items to be considered in closed session in accordance with
Board Bylaw 9321 - Closed Session and items listed on the consent agenda. (Education Code 35145.5; Government
Code 54954.3)

As part of every open session item, there shall be an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on
that item. The time set aside for public comment on each item shall last no longer than 10 minutes unless extended
in accordance with Board Bylaw 9323 - Meeting Conduct. No member of the public may be permitted to speak more
than once on each item.

The agenda need not provide an opportunity for public comment on an item that has previously been considered at
an open meeting by a committee comprised exclusively of Board members, provided that all of the following
conditions were met: (Government Code 54954.3)

1. Members of the public were afforded an opportunity to comment on the item, before or during the
committee's consideration of the item

2. The item has not been substantially changed since the committee considered it

3. A quorum of the committee attended and participated in the committee meeting at which the item was
considered from a singular physical location that was clearly identified on the agenda, open to the public, and
situated within the boundaries of the district

4. Any other applicable provisions of Government Code 54954.3

Additionally, the agenda for a regular meeting shall provide members of the public with an opportunity to address
the Board regarding matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board which are not on the agenda.
(Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3)

The notice and agenda shall include information describing how members of the public can access the platform or
service and how members of the public can offer public comment if required pursuant to Board Bylaw 9320.1 -
Remote Meetings and Attendance.

Disability-Related Accommodations or Modifications

The agenda shall include information regarding how, when, and to whom a request for disability-related
accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, may be made by an individual who requires
accommodations or modifications in order to participate in the meeting, as well as the procedure for receiving and
resolving such requests as required by law. (Government Code 54953.8, 54954.2)



Each agenda for a regular meeting shall list the address designated by the Superintendent or designee for public
inspection of documents related to an open session item, or for records of a statement threatening litigation against
the district to be discussed in closed session, when such documents have been distributed to the Board less than 72
hours before the meeting. (Government Code 54956.9, 54957.5)

Each agenda shall include a statement regarding the option for students and parents/guardians to request that
directory information or personal information of the student or parent/guardian, as defined in Education Code 49061
and/or 49073.2, be excluded from the minutes. Additionally, the agenda shall state that the request must be made in
writing to the secretary or clerk of the Board. (Education Code 49073.2)

Agenda Preparation

The Board president and the Superintendent, as secretary to the Board, shall work together to develop the agenda
for each meeting, including whether an item requires Board action and whether an item shall be considered in open
or closed session.

Any member of the public, or an individual Board member acting in that Board member's capacity as a member of the
public, may request that a matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board be placed on the agenda of a
regular meeting. The request shall be submitted in writing to the Superintendent or designee with supporting
documents and information. (Education Code 35145.5)

The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether such a request is within the subject matter jurisdiction
of the Board. Items not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board shall not be placed on the agenda.
Additionally, if the Board president and Superintendent determine that the request is merely a request for
information, then the request shall not be placed on the agenda.

A Board member may request in writing, at a meeting as part of a related open session item, or at a meeting as part
of an open session item intended for this purpose that a specific matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board be placed on an upcoming Board agenda. Within thirty {30) days of receiving the request, the Board member
shall be informed by the Board president if the request has been approved or denied by the Board president and
Superintendent.

If the request is approved, the Board president and Superintendent shall inform the Board member of the general
timeframe that the matter will be placed on an agenda, on which part of the agenda the item will appear, and
whether the item requires action by the Board. If the request is denied, the Board president and Superintendent fail
to provide a response to the request, or the requesting Board member disagrees with the timeframe that the matter
will be placed on an agenda, on which part of the agenda the item will appear, or whether the item requires action by
the Board, then the Board member may appeal the response to the request to the Board. The Board president and
Superintendent shall place the appeal on the next upcoming regular meeting agenda for Board action, but only as to
whether, when, and how to agendize the requested matter. If a majority of the Board agrees with the appeal, the
item will be considered in accordance with the decision of the majority of the Board.

In order to promote efficient meetings, the Board may bundle a number of items and act upon them together by a
single vote through the use of a consent agenda, except as required by law. Consent items shall be items of a routine
nature for which Board discussion is not anticipated and for which the Superintendent recommends approval.

Agenda Dissemination to Board Members

At least 72 hours before each regular meeting, each Board member shall be provided a copy of the agenda and all
related materials such as the Superintendent or designee's report; minutes to be approved; copies of
communications; reports from committees, staff, and others; and other available supporting documents pertinent to
the meeting. Additionally, the Superintendent or designee may distribute to the Board additional materials related to
agenda items less than 72 hours before each regular meeting, as permitted by law.



When a special meeting is called, Board members shall receive the agenda and all related materials at least 24 hours
prior to the meeting. (Government Code 54956)

Board members shall review the agenda and all related materials before each regular or special meeting. Individual
Board members may confer directly with the Superintendent or designee to ask questions and/or request additional
information on agenda items. However, a majority of Board members shall not, outside of a noticed meeting, directly
or through intermediaries or electronic means, discuss, deliberate, or take action on any matter within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Regular Meeting Agenda Dissemination to Members of the Public

The agenda and all related materials distributed to the Board related to a regular meeting shall be made available to
the public upon request without delay. However, only those documents which are disclosable public records under
the California Public Records Act (CPRA) and which relate to an agenda item scheduled for the open session portion
of a regular meeting or which contain a claim or written threat of litigation which will be discussed in closed session
shall be made available to the public. (Government Code 54956.9, 54957.5)

At least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more locations freely accessible to
members of the public. (Government Code 54954.2)

Additionally, the Superintendent or designee shall post the agenda on the homepage of the district website. The
posted agenda shall be accessible through a prominent direct link to the current agenda or to the district's agenda
management platform in accordance with Government Code 54954.2. When the district utilizes an integrated
agenda management platform, the link to that platform shall take the user directly to the website with the district's
agendas, and the current agenda shall be the first available. {Government Code 54954.2)

If a writing which relates to an open session agenda item or which contains a claim or written threat of litigation
which will be discussed in closed session during a regular meeting is distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior
to the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make the writing available for public inspection at a designated
location at the same time the document is distributed to all or a majority of the Board. However, if the writing is
distributed to at least a majority of the Board at a time when the designated location is closed to the public, this
requirement may be satisfied by posting the writing on the district website if the following conditions are met:
(Government Code 54957.5)

1. Aninitial staff report or similar document containing an executive summary and any staff recommendations
related to the agenda item is made available for public inspection at the designated location at least 72 hours
before the meeting

2. The writing is immediately posted on the district's website in a position and manner that makes it clear that the
writing relates to an agenda item for the upcoming meeting

3. The district lists the website address where such writings may be accessed on all Board meeting agendas

4. A physical copy of the document is made available for public inspection at the designated location at the
beginning of the next regular business hours, but not less than 24 hours before the meeting

The Superintendent or designee shall mail a copy of the agenda or a copy of all the documents constituting the
agenda packet to any person who requests the items. The materials shall be mailed at the time the agenda is posted
or upon distribution of the agenda to a majority of the Board, whichever occurs first. (Government Code 54954.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall email a copy of, or a website link to, the agenda or a copy of all the documents
constituting the agenda packet to any person who requests such items to be delivered by email. If the
Superintendent or designee determines that it is technologically infeasible to do so, a copy of the agenda or a
website link to the agenda and a copy of all other documents constituting the agenda packet shall be sent to the
person who has made the request in accordance with mailing requirements specified in law. (Government Code
54954.1)

Any request for mailed copies of agendas or agenda packets shall be in writing and shall be valid for the calendar year
in which it is filed. Written requests must be renewed following January 1 of each year. (Government Code 54954.1)



Persons requesting mailing of the agenda or agenda packet shall pay an annual fee, as determined by the
Superintendent or designee, not to exceed the cost of providing the service.

Any document prepared by the district or Board and distributed during an open meeting shall be made available for
public inspection at the meeting. Any document prepared by another person shall be made available for public
inspection after the meeting. These requirements shall not apply to a document that is exempt from public disclosure
under the CPRA. (Government Code 54957.5)

Upon request, the Superintendent or designee shall make the agenda, agenda packet, and/or any writings distributed
at the meeting available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans
with Disabilities Act. (Government Code 54954.1)

Special Meeting Agenda Dissemination to Members of the Public

The requirements for the dissemination of regular meeting agendas and related materials and writings to members of
the public found in "Regular Meeting Agenda Dissemination to Members of the Public" shall be applicable to the
dissemination of special meeting agendas and related materials and writings to members of the public except that
the 24-hour requirement shall apply rather than the 72-hour requirement.



Board Policy Manual
Blochman Union Elementary
School District

Bylaw 9323: Meeting Conduct Status: DRAFT
Original Adopted Date: 11/14/2017 | Last Revised Date: 01/12/2023

Meeting Procedures

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an agenda prepared in accordance with
Board bylaws and posted and distributed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act {open meeting requirements)
and other applicable laws.

The Board chair, who is either the Board president or the Board member chairing the meeting at the time if the
Board president is absent, shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act to enable the
Board to efficiently consider issues and carry out the will of the majority.

The Board believes that late night meetings can deter public participation, affect the Board's decision-making ability,
and be a burden to staff. Regular Board meetings shall be adjourned by 9:00 p.m. unless extended to a specific time
determined by a majority of the Board. The meeting shall be extended no more than once and, if necessary, may
subsequently be adjourned to a later date.

When any Board member requests the removal of an item from the consent agenda, the item shall be removed and
given individual consideration for action as a separate agenda item. The Board chair shall determine where on the
agenda the former consent item is placed.

Quorum and Abstentions

Except as required by law, the Board shall act by majority vote of all of the membership constituting the Board.
(Education Code 35164)

Except when prohibited by law, the Board expects its members to vote on all issues before them. When a member
abstains, the abstention shall not be counted for purposes of determining whether a majority of the membership of
the Board has taken action.

Provided the Board typically consists of seven members and there are no more than two vacancies on the Board, the
vacant position(s) shall not be counted for purposes of determining how many members of the Board constitute a
majority. Additionally, whenever any provisions of the Education Code require unanimous action of all or a specific
number of the members, the vacant position(s) shall not be counted for purposes of determining the total
membership constituting the Board. (Education Code 35165)

Public Participation

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address the Board concerning any item on
the agenda or within the Board's jurisdiction. So as not to inhibit public participation, members of the public
attending a Board meeting shall not be requested to sign in, complete a questionnaire, or otherwise provide their
name or other information as a condition of attending the meeting, except if a member of the public desires to
observe the meeting or make public comment through the use of a third party website or online platform as required
by the third party provider.

To facilitate public comment, the Board may request that members of the public who wish to give public comment
provide their names or other identifying information to determine speaking order.

In order to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, public comment shall occur in accordance
with Board Bylaw 9322 - Agenda Meeting/Materials and in compliance with the following procedures:

1. The Board shall take no action or discussion on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as
authorized by law (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.2)



2. Board members or district staff members may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the
public about items not appearing on the agenda (Government Code 54954.2)

Additionally, on their own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, Board members or staff
members may ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on their own
activities. (Government Code 54954.2)

In addition, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual
information, ask staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or take
action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. (Government Code 54954.2)

3. A member of the public wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the Board chair

An individual speaker shall be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes to address the Board. However, the Board
chair, or a majority of the Board, may adjust the amount of time allowed for public input and/or the time
allotted for each speaker. Any such adjustment shall be done equitably so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints.
Additionally, the Board chair may ask members of the public with the same viewpoint to select a few
individuals to address the Board on behalf of that viewpoint.

In order to ensure that non-English speakers receive the same opportunity to directly address the Board, any
member of the public who utilizes a translator shall be provided at least twice the allotted time to address the
Board, unless simultaneous translation equipment is used to allow the Board to hear the translated public
testimony simultaneously. (Government Code 54954.3)

4. Anindividual speaker may give some or all of the speaker's time to another speaker, provided that no
individual speaker is permitted to speak more than the maximum time permitted per individual speaker
pursuant to Board Bylaw 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials

5. For any public comment period with a time limit when a remote Board member is attending and participating
based on just cause pursuant to Board Bylaw 9320.1 - Remote Meetings and Attendance, the Board may not
close that public comment period or the opportunity to register to provide public comment via the two-way
audiovisual platform or two-way audio service until the full time for public comment has elapsed (Government
Code 54953.8)

For any other public comment period when a remote Board member is attending and participating based on
just cause pursuant to Board Bylaw 9320.1 - Remote Meetings and Attendance, the Board shall allow a
reasonable amount of time to permit members of the public to provide public comment and to register to do
so via the two-way audiovisual platform or two-way audio service. {(Government Code 54953.8)

6. The Board chair shall determine whether an individual's public comment is within the scope of the public
comment period, subject to the following conditions:

a. If the public comment is within the scope of a different public comment period, the Board chair shall so
indicate

b. Public criticism of the Board, individual Board members, the district, its policies, procedures, programs,
services, acts, or omissions shall not be prohibited (Government Code 54954.3)

¢. Public criticism of district employees shall not be prohibited

However, whenever a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an individual
employee, the Board chair shall inform the complainant of the appropriate complaint procedure.

Disruptions

The Board chair shall not permit an individual to actually disrupt a Board meeting. Actual disruption by an individual
or any conduct or statements that threaten the safety of any person(s) at the meeting shall be grounds for the Board
chair to terminate the privilege of addressing the Board for that meeting and remove the individual from the
meeting. (Government Code 54957.95)



Prior to removal, the individual shall be warned that the individual's behavior is disrupting the meeting and that
failure to cease the disruptive behavior may resuit in removal. If, after being warned, the individual does not
promptly cease the disruptive behavior, the Board chair, or designee, may then remove the individual from the
meeting. (Government Code 54957.95)

When an individual's behavior constitutes the use of force or a true threat of force, the individual shall be removed
from a Board meeting without a warning. (Government Code 54957.95)

Disrupting means engaging in behavior during a Board meeting that actually disrupts, disturbs, impedes, or renders
infeasible the orderly conduct of the meeting and includes, but is not limited to, a failure to comply with reasonabie
and lawful regulations adopted by a legislative body pursuant to Section 54954.3 or any other law, or engaging in
behavior that constitutes use of force or a true threat of force. (Government Code 54957.95)

True threat of force means a threat that has sufficient indicia of intent and seriousness, that a reasonable observer
would perceive it to be an actual threat to use force by the person making the threat. (Government Code 54957.95)

Additionally, the Board may order the room cleared when a group or groups of persons willfully interrupts so as to
render the orderly conduct of the meeting unfeasible and order cannot be restored by the removal of individuals who
are willfully interrupting the meeting. In this case, members of the media not participating in the disturbance shall be
allowed to remain, and individuals not participating in such disturbances may be allowed to remain at the discretion
of the Board. When the room is ordered cleared due to such a group disturbance, further Board proceedings shall
concern only matters appearing on the agenda. (Government Code 54957.9)

When such group disruptive conduct occurs, the Board may decide to recess the meeting to help restore order,
remove the disruptive individual(s), or clear the room. Additionally, the Board may adjourn the meeting to another
time and location specified in an order of adjournment. The Board chair may direct the Superintendent or designee
to contact local law enforcement as necessary. (Government Code 54955, 54957.9, 54957.95, 54957.96)

Recording by the Public

Members of the public may record an open Board meeting using an audio or video recorder, still or motion picture
camera, cell phone, or other device, provided that the noise, illumination, or obstruction of view does not persistently
disrupt the meeting. The Superintendent or designee may designate locations from which members of the public may
make such recordings without causing a distraction.

If the Board finds that noise, illumination, or obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt
the proceedings, these activities shall be discontinued or restricted as determined by the Board. (Government Code
54953.5, 54953.6)






BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2025/2026 SECOND INTERIM BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

Governing Board Meeting: March 10, 2026

Topic:
The Second Interim Budget for the 2025/2026 fiscal year and multi-year projections for 2026/2027 and
2027/2028.

Discussion:
The Second Interim Budget for the Blochman Union School District 2025/2026 and two subsequent fiscal
years is based on the following assumptions:

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS ~ Unrestricted General Fund

e Local Control Funding Formula {LCFF)
o LCFF funding was budgeted based on FCMAT’s LCFF calculator v26.2a.
o Enrollment is assumed to be 206 with a funded Average Daily Attendance (ADA) of 198.25.
Also, as a conservative measure, charter school oversight fees are not included in the budget.
Assuming that we will continue to receive these fees, there will not be a budget deficit in the
current or subsequent fiscal years.
¢ Property Tax Revenue
o Property taxes are budgeted based on the 2025/2026 P-1 Property Tax report, as revised on
11/5/2025, provided by Schoo! Business Advisory Services. The district pays in-lieu property
taxes to each of its four charter schools based on the formula provided in the California
Education Code.
e Lottery
o Lottery revenues were budgeted based on the planning factors provided by School Services
of California. Unrestricted lottery revenues were budgeted at $190 per ADA.
e Mandated Cost Revenue
o The district participates in the Mandated Block Grant program which is estimated and
budgeted at $39.09 per ADA for the current year, $40.03 per ADA for 2026/2027, and $41.25
per ADA for 2027/2028.
e Transportation
o Transportation was funded at $57,172 per the LCFF Calculator. Education Code Sections
39800.1 and 41850.1 provides additional transportation funding. Per the CDE, we expect to
receive $95,056 in total transportation funding in the current fiscal year.
e Charter School Oversight Fees
o As a conservative measure, charter school oversight fees are budgeted when received at the
end of each fiscal year.
e Other Local Revenue
o Other local revenue consists of interest on funds held by the county treasurer, facility rentals,
surplus sales, and donations not tied to specific locally restricted programs or activities. Most
donations are not budgeted for until received.

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Restricted General Fund



( e Federal Categorical Programs
o These programs include Special Education base and discretionary grants. Revenues for
(" Special Education are based on the estimate provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA
office. The 2025/2026 Title | allocation is estimated to be $18,829. Federal categorical
funding provided by the Expanded Learning Opportunity Program is estimated to be
$100,000.
e Other State Revenues
o These revenues include Special Education revenues which are based on the estimates
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Also included are Lottery Instructional
Materials which are budgeted at $82 per ADA. Other state revenues include Title IV (Rural
Education Achievement Program) funding. Also included is the new Student Support and
Professional Development Grant, in the amount of $61,718. These are one-time funds We
expect to receive additional one-time LREBG funds in the amount of $10,089. All on-time
funds are removed from the subsequent fiscal years.

EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS

e Staffing
o Salary schedules are board approved for the 2025/2026 and 2026/2027 fiscal years. All staff
will receive a 3% increase each year
o Employee benefits include the district’s contribution for health insurance, STRS, PERS, and
other statutory contributions.
o Our Expanded Learning Opportunity Program has expanded instructional days by an
( additional 30 days. The costs associated with this program are covered by categorical funding
and will not impact the General Fund.
e Curriculum
( o The district does plan to adopt new math curriculum during the 2025/2026 fiscal year. We
are researching new math curriculum, but costs have not yet been determined.
e Books, Supplies, and Equipment
o Expenditures for books, supplies, and equipment increase slightly during 2025/2026 and two
subsequent fiscal years to purchase new student computer devices and curriculum.
e Other Services
o The district is currently contracting the following services:
=  Fiscal services
= Music
= Transportation
¢ Facilities
o We plan to continue with necessary, on-going maintenance to ensure our facilities are
adequate and safe for students. We accepted a bid to upgrade our electrical system. This
project has been stalled due to scheduling conflicts so it currently has an unknown
completion date.

FUND BALANCE

e The beginning fund balances for the Second Interim budget are based on the 2024/2025 audit report.

e CASH FLOWS
o The total General Fund cash flow balance is projected to be $4,166,418 on june 30, 2026.



C
(

r—~

C

2025-26 Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal
Board o DIff
R Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col .mn B&
Description c::::rce COI::S Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) ofu D
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) )
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,684,632.00 | 2,611,107.00 780,472.83 | 2,675,968.00 64,861.00 2.5%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 45,337.58 140,196.58 80,787.39 140,196.58 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 105,000.00 105,000.00 98,165.25 105,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,834,969.58 | 2,856,303.58 969,425.47 | 2,921,164.58
8. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,099,640.68 | 1,124,881.68 588,113.91 1,114,792.68 10,089.00 0.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 433,649.27 512,990.34 268,225.59 512,990.34 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 581,804.54 570,601.82 305,852.59 570,601.82 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 171,647.00 176,399.60 91,823.14 181,399.60 (5,000.00) -2.8%
§) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 615,577.08 630,527.48 327,277.20 636,827.48 (6,300.00) -1.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 16,000.00 433,631.09 496,000.00 | (480,000.00) -3,000.0% :
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 '
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 12,756.14 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,902,318.57 | 3,031,400.92 | 2,027,679.66 | 3,512,611.92
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (67,348.99) (175,097.34) | (1.068,254.19) (591,447.34)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (2,028.84) (2,129.12) 0.00 (2,129.12) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (2,028.84) (2,129.12) 0.00 (2,129.12)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (69,377.83) {177,226.46) | (1,068,254.19) (593,576.46)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,872,517.30 | 4,872,517.30 4,872,517.30 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,872,517.30 | 4,872,517.30 4,872,517.30
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,872,517.30 | 4,872,517.30 4,872,517.30
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,803,139.47 | 4,695,290.84 4,278,940.84
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 1

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01!
( Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance
,l Original A Borzr\?ed Actuals To Projected Difference % DIff
( Description Bosoures.  Oblect Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB&D) | COluTn B &
(A) Budget (©) (D) E) F
(8)
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 208,864.79
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 4,802,639.47 | 4,694,790.84 4,069,586.05
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,934,816.00 | 1,523,011.00 | 1,022,547.00 | 1,537,575.00 14,564.00 1.0% |
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 444,002.00 782,524.00 275,111.00 786,970.00 4,446.00 0.6%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 1,885.00 1,635.00 946.11 1,635.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 660,387.00 553,108.00 302,200.84 610,280.00 5§7,172.00 10.3%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 19,623.00 19,078.00 18,646.89 19,078.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 2,816.00 613.00 1,349.63 613.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 331,661.00 301,337.00 116,810.36 301,337.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 1,283,836.00 1,322,854.00 0.00 1,322,854.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,579,126.00 | 4,504,160.00 | 1,737,611.83 | 4,580,342.00 76,182.00 1.7%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes (1,894,494.00) | (1,893,053.00) | (957,139.00) | (1,904,374.00) (11,321.00) 0.6%
(r Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,684,632.00 | 2,611,107.00 780,472.83 | 2,675,968.00 64,861.00 2.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



(

(

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

General Fund

2025-26 Second Interim

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 01}

G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Board % Diff
Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference c lu. nB&
Description Codes Co‘cles Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) o "[;
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E)
(F)
(8)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290
Title I, -Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Instruction
Title lHi, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8280
Title I1I, English Learner Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other State Apportionments - Current |
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 7,710.58 7,710.58 7,706.00 7.710.58 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 37,627.00 37,430.00 15,863.89 37.430.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 [
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |

Page 3

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
( Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, ExpendlItures, and Changes in Fund Balance
'l Board o, Diff
(| ceccrpton Rosowce  Object | Ul | Aewrowed | ActsleTo | polected | Oiferercs | olymn &
Codes Codes A) Budget © ) () D
®) (F)
ng?g;’d Learning Opportunities Program 2600 8590
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 |
g:;gerear""rechnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 |
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652&:56 90. 8590 I
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Arts and Music in Schools (Prop 28) 6770 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 95,056.00 57,217.50 95,056.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 45,337.58 140,196.58 80,787.39 140,196.58 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies |
( Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
( Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
' Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 95,000.00 95,000.00 76,313.61 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k Other Local Revenue
= Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 4

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



(
(

2025-26 Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01}
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance
l Original A Borf\?ed Actuals To Projected Difference % Dift :
Description Resource  Object Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) | COTN B &
(A) Budget ) (0) (E) )
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Local Revenue 8699 10,000.00 10,000.00 21,851.64 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ||
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 |
From County Offices 6500 8792 !
From JPAs 6500 8793 l
ROC/P Transfers .
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices Ali Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 105,000.00 105,000.00 98,165.25 105,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,834,969.58 | 2,856,303.58 959,425.47 | 2,921,164.58 64,861.00 2.3% |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 738,557.12 739,862.12 377,756.25 739,862.12 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 174,163.52 176,883.52 95,132.97 166,794.52 10,089.00 5.7%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 186,920.04 208,136.04 115,224.69 208,136.04 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,099,640.68 1,124,881.68 588,113.91 1,114,792.68 10,089.00 0.9% |
CLASSIFIED SALARIES !
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 126,803.90 208,844.85 98,291.70 208,844.85 0.00 0.0% |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 196,580.68 193,416.92 108,219.34 193,416.92 0.00 0.0% !
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 111,264.69 110,728.57 61,714.55 110,728.57 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 433,649.27 512,990.34 268,225.59 512,990.34 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ]
STRS 3101-3102 172,427.94 176,505.95 90,865.72 176,505.95 0.00 0.0% |
PERS 3201-3202 171,922.14 171,742.27 93,878.81 171,742.27 0.00 0.0% |
OASDI/Medicare/Alterative 3301-3302 62,221.38 61,361.13 32,990.03 61,361.13 0.00 0.0% '
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 155,397.23 140,945.33 75,133.93 140,945.33 0.00 0.0% |
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 776.71 78%1.27 414,58 781.27 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 14,059.14 14,265.87 7,569.52 14,265.87 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 581,804.54 570,601.82 305,852.59 570,601.82 0.00 0.0% i

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 5

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El tary General Fund Form 011
( Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
|
Board % Diff i
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference i
( Description gzz::rce g:]::; Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB & D) Colunsn B& |
(A) Budget ) (D) (E)
(F)
(8)
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES |
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 10,150.00 14,269.36 12,106.22 15,269.36 (1.000.00) -7.0% |
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 122,497.00 129,997.00 55,535.32 129,997.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 39,000.00 32,133.24 24,181.60 36,133.24 (4,000.00) -12.4%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 171,647.00 176,399.60 91,823.14 181,399.60 (5,000.00) -2.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 7.350.00 7,350.00 1,667.70 7,350.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7.,655.87 8,655.87 8,187.59 8,655.87 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 6400-5450 37,171.00 38,371.00 43,086.30 43,671.00 (5.300.00) -13.8% |
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 56,300.00 56,300.00 20,837.59 56,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 5600
Noncapitalized Improvements 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 6.200.00 0.00 0.0%
( Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 462,771.21 475,521.61 230,364.03 476,521.61 (1,000.00) -0.2%
( Communications 5900 38,129.00 38,129.00 23,133.99 38,129.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDiITURES 615,577.08 630,527.48 327,277.20 636,827.48 (6,300.00) -1.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 419,171.27 480,000.00 (480,000.00) New |
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 16,000.00 14,459.82 16,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 16,000.00 433,631.09 496,000.00 | (480,000.00) -3,000.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
k Payments
. Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 6 Printed: 2/26/2026 11:26 AM



(

(.

2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01}
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
r Board % DIff
Resowce  Objort | GG | Aobroved | ActusaTo | Frolected | Diferencs | Goumn e &
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget (€) (D) (€) )
(B)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAS 6500 7223 '
ROCI/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 12,756.14 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding
Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 12,756.14 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,902,318.57 | 3,031,400.92 | 2,027,679.66 | 3,512,611.92 | (481,211.00) -15.9%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN i
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% !
From: Bond Interest and i
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Other Authorized [nterfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613 '
Schaol Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% i
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% i
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% l
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 7

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
( Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Second Interim
Genera! Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 01|

G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

( Description

Board % Diff
Resour Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col omn Ba |
Cofi:u ce c ]dec Budget Operating Date Year Totals {ColB & D) olu D |
s odes (A) Budget () (D) (E)
(F)
(8)
Transfers from Funds of 8965 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (2,028.84) (2,129.12) 0.00 (2,129.12) 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (2,028.84) (2,129.12) 0.00 (2,129.12) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d + o) {2.028.84) (2,129.12) 0.00 (2,129.12) 0.00 0.0%

C
C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 8

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM




2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund
Balance

“7 Board % DIff
R Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference c |° nBa&
Description c:z:‘;r“ 001::3 Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) ° ""[;
(A) Budget ) o) (E) )
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 67,616.00 67,358.00 30,131.00 67,358.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 104,183.00 103,965.13 13,142.00 103,965.13 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 260,261.00 316,947.00 129,722.59 327,036.00 10,089.00 3.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 109,062.00 110,613.00 75,131.00 110,642.00 29.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 541,122.00 598,883.13 248,126.59 609,001.13

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 164,148.70 163,247.27 90,342.16 176,588.27 (13,341.00) -8.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 165,550.41 138,900.84 76,557.03 172,460.91 (33,560.07) -24.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 182,685.57 193,922.76 51,668.74 178,963.78 14,958.98 7.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 43,654.00 43,916.70 21,294.31 63,111.63 (9,194.93) -20.9%
5) Servi.ces and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 7,557.26 18,777.26 6,554.92 18,777.26 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,718.00 (61,718.00) New
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 1,184.00 2,866.00 (91.00) 2,864.00 2.00 0.1%
( ?:)ogt(: er Outge - Trensfers of ndirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 564,779.94 561,630.83 246,326.16 664,483.85

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

( OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -

B9) (23,657.94) 37,252.30 1,800.43 (55.482.72)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 2,028.84 2,129.12 0.00 2,129.12 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 2,028.84 2,129.12 0.00 2,129.12

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (21,629.10) 39,381.42 1,800.43 (53,353.60)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 31,513.89 31,513.89 31,513.89 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 44,307.00 0.00 44,307.00 44,307.00 New
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b}) 75,820.89 31,513.89 75,820.89

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F4d) 75,820.89 31,513.89 75,820.89

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 54,191.79 70,895.31 22,467.29

f\

Components of Ending Fund Balance

‘ a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 9 Printed: 2/256/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Balance
( q Board % DIff
Description Resource Object %::?ilg":: 3:2:;’(7:: A“;::: T Y:'::]"I”zt&?s (g:‘:{eée;c;) Column B &
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) F)
(8)
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 54,191.79 70,895.31 22,467.29
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
( State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
( Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
k All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(/ Property Taxes Transfers 8097 67,616.00 67,358.00 30,131.00 67,358.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 67,616.00 67,358.00 30,131.00 67,358.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 10 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

California Dept of Education

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) G82K15UCY3({2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund
Balance
'l Board o DIt
Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Colt:mn B&
Description Cod ¢ c jd” Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) D
oney odes (A) Budget ) (®) G]
8 (F)
(8)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 39,323.00 39,152.00 0.00 39,152.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 18,830.00 18,783.13 13,142.00 18,783.13 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title i, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( Title 111, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
31560, 3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8280 46,030.00 46,030.00 0.00 46,030.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 104,183.00 103,965.13 13,142.00 103,965.13 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Cther 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
( Materials 16,154.00 16,154.00 (1,423.41) 16,154.00 0.00 0.0%
- Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 11 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes In Fund
Balance

Board % DIff
Rosowrco  Objost | QM| fobroved | ActusieTo | Prolcted | Diferencs | Goumn s 8
Codes Codes D
(A) B-:gs)!et () )] (E) (F)
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 2600 8590
(ELO-P) 113,031.00 100,000.00 55,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES}) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g;r;:r;ll‘echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 66526:56 90, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arts and Music in Schools (Prop 28) 6770 8590 27,944.00 33,978.00 18,688.00 33,978.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 103,132.00 166,815.00 57,458.00 176,904.00 10,089.00 6.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 260,261.00 316,947.00 129,722.59 327,036.00 10,089.00 3.2%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 12

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



(‘ |

C

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

General Fund

2025-26 Second Interim

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes In Fund

42 69112 0000000

Form 01}

G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Balance
Board % Diff
Resourco  Object | UGNl | Approwed | ActusleTo | prlscted | Diferercs | Goiumn s
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget (€) D) (E) F)
(8)

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697

Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 109,062.00 110,613.00 75,131.00 110,642.00 29.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 109,062.00 110,613.00 75,131.00 110,642.00 29.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 541,122.00 598,883.13 248,126.59 609,001.13 10,118.00 1.7%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 47,052.50 47,052.50 24,263.75 47,052.50 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 64,787.16 53,885.73 29,731.47 67,226.73 (13,341.00) -24.8%
Cerﬁf.lcated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 62,309.04 62,309.04 36,346.94 62,309.04 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 164,148.70 163,247.27 90,342.16 176,588.27 (13,341.00) -8.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 165,550.41 138,900.84 76,557.03 172,460.91 (33,560.07) -24.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators® 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 165,550.41 138,900.84 76,557.03 172,460.91 (33,560.07) -24.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 111,278.23 126,278.23 12,709.07 111,278.23 15,000.00 11.9%
PERS 3201-3202 36,375.61 37,191.21 21,377.35 37.191.21 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 12,062.19 12,502.59 7.349.25 12,5627.24 (24.65) -0.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 20,298.72 15,226.82 8,667.47 15,226.82 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 139.83 141.44 81.27 142.29 (.85) -0.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,530.99 2,582.47 1,484.33 2,597.99 (15.52) -0.6%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 13

Printed: 2/26/2026 11:26 AM




2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary Genera!l Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Batance

Board % DIff
R Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col ° nBa&
Description c:zt::rce Co];: Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) ° "";
* (A) Budget ©) (0) €)
(F)
(8)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 182,685.57 193,922.76 51,668.74 178,963.78 14,958.98 1.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 10,000.00 10,000.00 12,096.38 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 33,654.00 33,916.70 9,197.93 43,111.63 (9,194.93) -27.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 43,654.00 43,916.70 21,294.31 53,111.63 (9,194.93) -20.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 1,220.00 1,220.00 1,220.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 5600
Noncapitalized Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 6,557.26 16,557.26 5,334.92 16,557.26 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7.657.26 18,777.26 6,554.92 18,777.26 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,718.00 (61,718.00) New
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,718.00 (61,718.00) New
OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 1,184.00 2,866.00 (91.00) 2,864.00 2.00 0.1%
( Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 14 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

General Fund

2025-26 Second Interim

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 01}

GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Balance
( Board % Diff
Description Resource  Objoct Budget | Operating | Date | YearTotls | (ColB & D) | COlmnB &
Codes Codes D
(A) Bt;gs)!el ©) (D) (E) ()
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding
] Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,184.00 2,866.00 (91.00) 2,864.00 2.00 0.1%
( OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 564,779.94 561,630.83 246,326.16 664,483.85 | (102,853.02) -18.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Q State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 15

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

42 69112 0000000
Form 011
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Balance
l Board % DIff
Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference c lemn Ba
Description Code: ¢ Codes Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) ol D
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E)
(F)
(8)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 2,028.84 2,129.12 0.00 2,129.12 0.00 0.0%
( Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 2,028.84 2,129.12 0.00 2,129.12 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 2,028.84 2,129.12 0.00 2,129.12 0.00 0.0%

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vi4
File: Fund-Ali, Version 7

Page 16 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



C

2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
| Board o% Diff
R Oblect Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col °mn Ba
Description cezource c ld“ Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) olu D
odes odes (A) Budget © ©) €)
B) (F)
(
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,752,248.00 | 2,678,465.00 810,603.83 | 2,743,326.00 64,861.00 2.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 104,183.00 103,965.13 13,142.00 103,965.13 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 305,598.58 457,143.58 210,509.98 467,232.58 10,089.00 2.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 214,062.00 215,613.00 173,296.256 215,642.00 29.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,376,091.58 | 3,455,186.71 1,207,652.06 | 3,530,165.71 ‘
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cettificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,263,789.38 | 1,288,128.95 678,456.07 1,291,380.95 (3,252.00) -0.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 599,199.68 651,891.18 344,782.62 685,451.25 (33,560.07) -5.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 764,490.11 764,524.58 367,5621.33 749,565.60 14,958.98 2.0%
4) Baoks and Supplies 4000-4999 215,301.00 220,316.30 113,117.45 234,511.23 (14,194.93) -6.4%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 623,134.34 649,304.74 333,832.12 655,604.74 (6,300.00) -1.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 16,000.00 433,631.09 557,718.00 | (541,718.00) -3,385.7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 1,184.00 2,866.00 12,665.14 2,864.00 2.00 0.1%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,467,098.51 3,593,031.75 | 2,274,005.82 | 4,177,095.77
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
89) (91,006.93) (137,845.04) | (1,066,453.76) (646,930.06)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (91,006.93) {137,845.04) | (1,066,453.76) (646,930.06)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,904,031.19 | 4,904,031.19 4,904,031.19 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 44,307.00 0.00 44,307.00 44,307.00 New |
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,948,338.19 | 4,904,031.19 4,948,338.19
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,948,338.19 | 4,904,031.19 4,948,338.19
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,857,331.26 | 4,766,186.15 4,301,408.13
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 17

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000

Form 011

G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Al, Version 7

Page 18

Board % Diff
Rosowrco  Objoct | udnal | febrowes | Acumato | Proted | Oiterercs | Gotmns
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(8)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 54,191.79 70,895.31 22,467.29
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 208,854.79
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 4,802,639.47 | 4,694,790.84 4,069,586.05
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,934,816.00 | 1,523,011.00 | 1,022,547.00 | 1,537,575.00 14,564.00 1.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 444,002.00 782,524.00 275,111.00 786,970.00 4,446.00 0.6%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 1,985.00 1,635.00 946.11 1,635.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 660,387.00 653,108.00 302,200.84 610,280.00 67,172.00 10.3%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 19,623.00 19,078.00 18,646.89 19,078.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 2,816.00 613.00 1,349.63 613.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 331,661.00 301,337.00 116,810.36 301,337.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 1,283,836.00 | 1,322,854.00 0.00 ] 1,322,854.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,579,126.00 | 4,504,160.00 | 1,737,611.83 | 4,580,342.00 76,182.00 1.7%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes (1,894,494.00) | (1,893,053.00) { (957,139.00) | (1,904,374.00) (11,321.00) 0.6%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 67,616.00 67,358.00 30,131.00 67,358.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,752,248.00 | 2,678,465.00 810,603.83 | 2,743,326.00 64,861.00 2.4%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board % Diff
R Oblect Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference COIu.mn Ba&
Description c::outce COlde:s Budget Operating Date Year Totals (ColB &D) D
es (A) Budget ) (D) (E}
{F)
(8)
Special Education Entitlement 8181 39,323.00 39,152.00 0.00 39,152.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commaodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 18,830.00 18,783.13 13,142.00 18,783.13 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title llI, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 6290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 46,030.00 486,030.00 0.00 46,030.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 104,183.00 103,965.13 13,142.00 103,965.13 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year Al Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 7.710.58 7,710.58 7.706.00 7,710.58 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials §3,781.00 63,584.00 14,440.48 53,584.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 2600 8590
{ELO-P) 113,031.00 100,000.00 55,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 19

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Bloch Union EI tary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
- 'l Board % Diff
(i — Rosowrce  Objost | Gunal | fbroved | ActusaTo | Projced | Ofercs | Goumn s
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) F
(B)
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g:,r;:n:echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohal/Tabacco Funds 66526:56 . 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arts and Music in Schools (Prop 28) 6770 8590 27,944.00 33,978.00 18,688.00 33,978.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 103,132.00 261,871.00 114,675.50 271,960.00 10,089.00 3.9%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 305,598.58 457,143.58 210,509.98 467,232.58 10,089.00 2.2%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
( Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 95,000.00 95,000.00 76,313.61 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Q Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 10,000.00 10,000.00 21,851.64 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 20

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM




California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 21

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM

2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01|
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
l Board % Diff
( { owsrto Rosouwrc  Objoot | QO | Apbrowed | ActuleTo | bilested | Diferercs | olymn &
Codes Codes D
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) )
(8)
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 109,062.00 110,613.00 75,131.00 110,642.00 29.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from Ail Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 214,062.00 215,613.00 173,296.25 215,642.00 29.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,376,091.58 | 3,455,186.71 | 1,207,552.06 | 3,530,165.71 74,979.00 2.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 785,609.62 786,914.62 402,020.00 786,914.62 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 228,950.68 230,769.25 124,864.44 234,021.25 (3,252.00) -1.4%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 249,229.08 270,445.08 151,571.63 270,445.08 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,263,789.38 1,288,128.95 678,456.07 1,291,380.95 (3.252.00) -0.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 292,354.31 347,745.69 174,848.73 381,305.76 (33,560.07) -9.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 195,580.68 193,416.92 108,219.34 193,416.92 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 111,264.69 110,728.57 61,714.55 110,728.57 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 599,199.68 651,891.18 344,782.62 685,451.25 (33,560.07) -5.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 283,706.17 302,784.18 103,574.79 287,784.18 15,000.00 5.0%
PERS 3201-3202 208,297.75 208,933.48 115,256.16 208,933.48 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 74,283.57 73,863.72 40,339.28 73,888.37 (24.65) 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 175,695.95 156,172.15 83,801.40 156,172.15 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 916.54 922.71 495.85 923.56 (.85) -0.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 16,590.13 16,848.34 9,053.85 16,863.86 (15.52) -0.1%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0% :
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 764,490.11 764,524.58 357,521.33 749,565.60 14,958.98 2.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES :
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 20,150.00 24,269.36 24,202.60 25,269.36 (1,000.00) 4.1%



C

2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board % Diff
R ' Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col ° B&
Description Cce:iou ce c ldec Budget Operating Date Year Totals (ColB & D) o un[;n
o8 odes A) Budget © ©) €)
(F)
(8)
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 156,151.00 163,913.70 64,733.25 173,108.63 (9,194.93) -5.6%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 39,000.00 32,133.24 24,181.60 36,133.24 (4,000.00) -12.4%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 215,301.00 220,316.30 113,117.45 234,511.23 (14,194.93) -6.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 8,350.00 8,350.00 1,667.70 8,350.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,655.87 8,665.87 8,187.59 8,655.87 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 37,171.00 39,691.00 44,306.30 44,891.00 (5,300.00) -13.4%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 56,300.00 56,300.00 20,837.59 56,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 5600
Noncapitalized Improvements 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 469,328.47 492,078.87 235,698.95 493,078.87 (1,000.00) -0.2%
Communications 5900 38,129.00 38,129.00 23,133.99 38,129.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 623,134.34 649,304.74 333,832.12 655,604.74 (6.300.00) -1.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 419,171.27 541,718.00 (541,718.00) New
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 16,000.00 14,459.82 16,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 16,000.00 433,631.09 557,718.00 | (541,718.00) -3,385.7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 1,184.00 2,866.00 {91.00) 2,864.00 2.00 0.1%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 22

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

General Fund

2025-26 Second Interim

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

42 69112 0000000
Form 01l

G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

’| Board % Diff
Resour ObJect Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference c Iu.mn Ba&
Description COZQ'; ce Cojdees Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) = D
(A) Budget (C) (D) ()
(F)
(8)
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROCI/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7224-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 12,756.14 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding
Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,184.00 2,866.00 12,665.14 2,864.00 2.00 0.1%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
r Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,467,098.51 | 3,593,031.75 | 2,274,005.82 | 4,177,095.77 | (584,064.02) -16.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
( Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
= Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 23

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



C

2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board o% Diff
R Oblect Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Col ° nBa&
Description cezource c Lec Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) ° ""B
odes odes (A) Budget © ©) (E)
(F)
(8)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7661
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Ai, Version 7

Page 24

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund Form 01|
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Resource Description :?gf;zc?e d Totals
( 6500 Special Education 19,459.06
7311 Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant 470.62
7810 Other Restricted State 1,207.00
8010 Other Restricted Local 1,330.61
Total, Restricted Balance 22,467.29

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ai, Version 7 Page 25 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:26 AM



2025-26 Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary Student Actlvity Speclal Revenue Fund Form 081
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board o
Description Resource  Object | original | Approved | ActusieTo | (TS | COTNS, | colimn e
Budget (B) ) € D (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Loca! Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 6000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299,
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C +D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union El tary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08l
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
l Board o
(@ P— Resource  Object | orlginal | Approved | AcwsieTo | (COIECL | UISUT | cotimns &
Budget (B) (D) (E) D (F)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 34,867.33 34,867.33 34,867.33 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 34,867.33 34,867.33 34,867.33
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 34,867.33 34,867.33 34,867.33
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 34,867.33 34,867.33 34,867.33
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 34,867.33 34,867.33 34,867.33
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
( Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662 .
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08!
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
“7 Board N
A — Resourcs  Object | original | Approved | ActusleTo | (CEIRCEL | AIGTT, | colimn B s
Budget (B) @) E D (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 081
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
' Board o
() P— Resource  Object | original | Approwed | ActusieTo | (GRS | CCISRG | o UG o
Budget (B) (D) (E) D (F)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) USES
( Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 89980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08|
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail GB2K15UCY3(2025-26)
2025-26
Resource Description Project Year Totals
( 8210 Student Activity Funds 34,867.33
Total, Restricted Balance 34,867.33

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 2/26/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
'l Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
( Description E:ZZ:M ::nc:lc:lee‘:st g\:‘;glg::' §EE:::|’:: ¢:tg:|t: ¥z?;ls g:)OI o goal\ul;nn
oot | ©@ ) ® (")
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 134,500.00 | 134,500.00 56,795.59 | 134,500.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 110,253.00 | 110,253.00 | 48,452.756 | 110,253.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,300.00 5,300.00 1,766.75 5,300.00 0.00 0.0%
6) TOTAL, REVENUES 249,053.00 | 250,053.00 | 107,015.09 | 250,053.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 87,301.08 | 95,799.66 { 58,175.13 | 95,799.66 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,127.18 33,812.49 18,339.95 33,812.49 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 136,100.00 | 143,100.00 | 68,975.95 | 143,100.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,840.00 9,840.00 9,623.56 9,840.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 20,000.00 10,227.94 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 264,368.26 | 302,552.15 | 165,342.563 | 302,552.15
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (15,315.26) | (52,499.15) | (58,327.44) | (52,499.15)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (15,315.26) | (52,499.15) | (58,327.44) | (52,499.15)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 89,186.08 | 89,188.08 89,188.08 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 89,188.08 | 89,188.08 89,188.08
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 89,188.08 | 89,188.08 89,188.08
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 73,872.82 | 36,688.93 36,688.93
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 73,872.82 | 36,688.93 36,688.93
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
L Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000
Bloch Unlon EI t Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13!
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Sosre Projected | Difference | % Diff
( Description g::::'“ g:];:: El:::)lg::atl §E§:;‘I’:: ?:t;::: ¥Zz|s g:)ol B& goal‘u: n
sl () ® (F)
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 120,000.00 | 120,000.00 | 50,804.40 | 120,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 14,500.00 | 14,500.00 5,991.19 | 14,500.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 134,500.00 | 134,500.00 | 56,795.59 | 134,500.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 110,253.00 | 110,253.00 48,452.75 | 110,263.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 110,253.00 | 110,253.00 | 48,452.75 | 110,263.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 3,800.00 3,800.00 1,068.25 3,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 1,500.00 698.50 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. Other Local Revenue
( All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,300.00 6,300.00 1,766.75 5,300.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 249,063.00 | 250,053.00 | 107,015.09 | 250,053.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 87,301.08 | 95,799.66 58,175.13 95,799.66 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 87,301.08 | 95,799.66 58,175.13 95,799.66 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 23,614.94 25,584.27 13,352.36 25,584.27 0.00 0.0%
OASD/!/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 6,678.52 7,305.65 4,427.36 7.305.65 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 43.65 47.90 29.09 47.90 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 790.07 874.67 531.14 874.67 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,127.18 | 33,81249 | 18,339.95 | 33,812.49 0.00 0.0%
(/ BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 25,000.00 | 25,000.00 8,939.65 | 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Speclal Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Bosrd Projected | Difference | % Diff
(o il ol E e e L A T
e (0) (€ (F)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4,000.00 11,000.00 8,405.44 11,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 107,100.00 | 107,100.00 51,630.86 | 107,100.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 136,100.00 | 143,100.00 68,975.95 | 143,100.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 6750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 9,740.00 9,740.00 9,623.56 9,740.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,840.00 9,840.00 9,623.56 9,840.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment . 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | 20,000.00 10,227.94 | 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 20,000.00 10,227.94 | 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 264,368.26 | 302,552.15 | 165,342.53 | 302,552.15
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 2/26/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Bloch Union El tary Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Soard Projected | Difference | % Diff
( Description :::::rco g:];:: :8::1;3;:;“ §§§:a°t‘ll:: ?:‘;:':a ¥::;Is g:)d Ba& goal‘ul;n n
e ) € (F)
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



Blochman Union Elemen
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Second Interim
tary Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund
Restricted Detail

42691120000000

Form 131

GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Resource

Description

2025-26

Projected Totals

( 5310

Total, Restricted Balance

Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, Schoo! Breakfast, Milk, Pregnant & Lactating Students)

36,688.93
36,688.93

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Bi, Version 6

Page 5

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:27 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Malntenance Fund Form 141
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
l Board o
( Description Resource Object g:g::' 3::::;,’:: ?:tuals s;:]rected Z:I:’frl;n&ce éoll)tll?nn
Codes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
) () (0) (€) F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
( a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 18,451.71 18,451.71 18,451.71 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 18,451.71 18,451.71 18,451.71
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 18,451.71 18,451.71 18,451.71
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 18,451.71 18,451.71 18,451.71
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
(, Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 18,451.71 18,451.71 18,451.71

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board )
Description Resource Object g:g;::' 3:2:::{:: ?:tuals 5;:{?““ 3:‘:7:1“ éo?tifrfnn
Codes Codes a) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) (€) (D) (€) (F)
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 309.93 0.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trave!l and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Malntenance Fund Form 14l
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board o
( Description Resource Object g;lg::l 3:::::;:: ‘T\:t a IY’;:]rected 3:'27?1“ é’o[l)lllfrfnn
Codes Codes A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) ) (D) (E) (F)
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Bi, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



42691120000000

2025-26 Second Interim
Blochman Unlon Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14}
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
2025-26

Projected Totals

Resource Description
0.00

I| ‘Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: Fund-Bi, Version 6

Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board o
(| oencron Resource Object | Original | Approved | Jotusls | FEested | (BT | Cotumn
Codes Codes a) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) (c) (0) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 | 5,223.23 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 5,223.23 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salarles 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 | 5,223.23 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 | 5,223.23 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 .03 .03 .03 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) .03 .03 .03
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) .03 .03 .03
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) .03 .03 .03
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
( : Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 .03 .03 .03

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Bloch Union El tary Capltal Facilities Fund Form 251
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Original :oardv d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object Bugget o::::u:g To Year {ColB & Column
( Codes Codes A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
®) ) (D) (E) (F)
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 8.23 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 | 5,215.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 5,223.23 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 5,223.23 0.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
k Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Capltal Facllities Fund Form 251
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board o
Description Resource Object g::g;r::l 3:::::{:: ¢:tuals 5::‘:““ (Dclt;fleraen:e é’o[l)tllfl:m
Codes Codes (@A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
) (©) (0) ® F)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Book§ and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School 6300 0.00
Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary Capital Facllities Fund Form 25}
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board o
( Description Resource Object g:g;::l 3:::;7:: ::‘ uate 52;]:'“'“ ?clgfr;?a gorl)lixfr:m
Codes Codes A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
®) © | ® G ®
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Flle: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Biochman Unlon Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detall G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Resource Description 2025-26

Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:28 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Bloch Union El tary Self-Insurance Fund Form 67}
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board
Projected | Difference | % Diff
Original Approved | Actuals
( Description Resource Object Budget Operating | To Date Year {ColB & Column
Codes Codes Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C)
(8) (D) (E) F)
A. REVENUES
8010-
1) LCFF Sources 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
8100-
2) Federal Revenue 8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ey 0.0%
8300-
3) Other State Revenue 8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600- 0.00
8799 335,500.00 | 335,500.00 | 133,262.95 | 335,500.00 ' 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 335,500.00 | 335,500.00 | 133,262.95 | 335,500.00
B. EXPENSES
. . 1000-
1) Certificated Salaries 1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- 2000-
2) Classified Salaries 2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" 3000-
3) Employee Benefits 3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" 4000-
4) Books and Supplios 4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000- 0.00
perating Exp 5999 | 335,000.00 | 335,000.00 | 144,106.30 | 335,000.00 . 0.0%
e . 6000-
6) Depreciation and Amortization 6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
. 7299,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400. 0.00
( 7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300- 0.00
B 7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ? 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 335,000.00 | 335,000.00 | 144,106.30 | 335,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B9) 500.00 500.00 | (10,843.35) 600.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
8900-
@) Transfers In 8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600-
b) Transfers Out 7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 g.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
8930-
3) Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7630-
b) Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_— 8980-
3) Contributions 8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D02 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 500.00 500.00 { (10,843.35) 500.00
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N 60,032.54 60,032.54 60,032.54 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 60,032.54 60,032.54 60,032.54
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 60,032.54 | 60,032.54 60,032.54
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 60,532.54 60,532.54 60,532.54

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:29 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3{2025-26)
Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
( omermuer Sy Qe pwdow | erbag | toce | Yo | Sol®e | ol
e (©) © (F)
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 60,532.54 60,532.54 60,532.54
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 582.19 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 | 335,000.00 | 335,000.00 | 132,680.76 | 335,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 335,500.00 | 335,500.00 | 133,262.95 | 335,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 335,500.00 | 335,500.00 | 133,262.95 | 335,500.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
( Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators® Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS oz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 0%
PERS :;22%; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301- 0.00
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401- 0.00
3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3%%12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers® Compensation 3%%12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 4oy
OPEB, Allocated oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 0%
OPEB, Active Employees 8751 0.00
3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
& Other Employee Benefits Py 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:29 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
(! owerore sl P P A N
il () ) )
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 55‘:%% 335,000.00 | 335,000.00 | 144,106.30 | 335,000.00 0001 50%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 335,000.00 | 335,000.00 { 144,106.30 | 335,000.00 0.00 0.0%
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 335,000.00 | 335,000.00 | 144,106.30 | 335,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
( INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
: Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:29 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42691120000000

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund Form 671
Santa Barbara County Restricted Detail G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
2025-26
Resource Description Projected Totals
‘ Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:29 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2025-26 Second interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form Al

G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

('F

C

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED ESZT'MATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA - FUNDED PERCENTAGE
Descrintion ADA Board §§:°RT ADA 3:"":’5;‘?2;’5 DIFFERENCE
P Original Approved Projected Projected (E)o * (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating v . Total Year Totals {F)
(A) Budget ear Totals | (p)
(8) )
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {(includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 197.13 197.13 198.25 198.25 1.12 1.0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA
Inciudes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC! and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 197.13 197.13 198.25 198.25 1.12 1.0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380) 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines ASa through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg) 197.13 197.13 198.25 198.25 1.12 1.0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 2/26/2026 11:30 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Santa Barbara County G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
ESTIMATED
( ' ESTIMATED | FUNDED ﬁszT'M”ED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA “ FUNDED PERCENTAGE
ADA Board REPORT ADA DIFFERENCE | ncegRENCE
Description Original Approved ADA Projected (Col. D -B) (Col. E/ B)

Budget Operating $r°]°;t°tdl Year Totals (E) {F)
(A) Budget ear Tolals | (p)

8) (©)

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) ([EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County Schoo! Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( 3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00

6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:30 AM



2025-268 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Santa Barbara County G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
ESTIMATED
( ESTIMATED | FUNDED ::SZT'M"TED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA . FUNDED PERCENTAGE
Descrintion ADA Board ﬁg';"” ADA :::'FrEDRE:‘:E DIFFERENCE
P Originat Approved P d Projected E° -D-B) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating rojecte Year Totals (E) (F)
A Budget Year Totals )
(B) (C)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00

2, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)}A)] 0.00

d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA

{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
( d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and

Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA I 0.00

6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)A)] 0.00

d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA

{Sum of Lines C6a through Cé6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
& d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00

f. Total, Charter Schoo! Funded County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:30 AM



2025-26 Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Santa Barbara County G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED ESTIMATED | estimateo
FUNDED ADA - FUNDED PERCENTAGE
Descrintion ADA Board ':E';ORT ADA ‘::'FIFE:E:CE DIFFERENCE
P Original Approved P ted Projected (Eo oL {Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Yroje;et ! Year Totals (E) (F)
(A) Budget ear Totals | p)
(B) (C)
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines CS5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Al, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:30 AM



.

C

Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El Yy DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Santa Barbara County For the Fiscal Year 2025-26 GB2K15UCY3(2025-26)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This Interim report was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopted Criteria and St P to Education Code
{EC) sections 33128 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
s District Superintendent or Designee
Printed Name: Doug Brown Title:  Superintendent
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special ing of the g ing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 10, 2026 Signed:

President of the Governing Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon cument projections this district will meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this scheol district, | certify that based upon current projections this district may not meet its financial
obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upan current projections this district will be unable to meet its financial
for the inder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional informatlon on the interim report:

Name: Nancy Shafer Telephone: 805-937-1148

Title: Interim Business Manager E-mail: blochman@blochmanusd.org

Criterla and Standards Review Summary

The f ing y is aut ticall pleted based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,”
and supplemental Information and additional fiscal Indicators that are “Yes,” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, and
should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met

1 Average Daily Attendance Projected funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than X
two percent since first interim.

2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more X
than two percent since first interim.

3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2} ADA to enroliment ratio for the current and two subsequent fiscal years is X
consistent with historical ratios.

4 Local Control Funding Formula Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X

{LCFF) Revenue more than two percent since first interim.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund
pendil has not changed by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal X

years.

6a Other Revenues Proj perating {federal, other state, other local) for the current and two subsequent X
fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim.

6b Other Expenditures Proj perating dif {books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since first X
interim.

7 Ongoing and Major Malntenance i ticable, chang rring since first interim meet the required ribution to the ing and nla

Account major malil (i.e., mair ).

8 Deficit Spending L i deficit ing, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the current or two X
subsequent fiscal years.

9a Fund Balance Proj dg | fund bal: will be positive at the end of the cument and two subsequent fiscal X
years.

b Cash Balance Proj dg | fund cash bak: will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. X

10 Reserves Avallable reserves (e.g., reserve for | Igned/unapp d ) X
meet minimum requirements for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: Cl_District, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:30 AM



r

Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Bloch Unlon Et y DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Ci
Santa Barbara County For the Fiscal Year 2025-26 G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent ltabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, state compliance X
reviews) occurred since first interim that may impact the budget?
s2 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing gensral fund i funded with i that have ged since X
Ongoing Expenditures first interim by more than five percent?
Ss3 Temporary Interfund g Are there proj; porary ing funds? X
sS4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent flscal years contingent on
i by the local g special legi or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, X
forest reserves)?
85 Contributions Have i from ricted to d or to or from the general fund
to cover operating deficits, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% for X
any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-t (multiyear) i or debt ag ts? X
. If yes, have annual payments for the current or iwo subsequent fiscal years Increased over X
prior year's (2024-25) annual payment?
. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-t d or expire prior to X
the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
57a Postemployment Benefits Other than Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
. If yas, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities? nia
ST Other Sell-insurance Benefits Does the district op any self-i prog (e.g.. workers' p ion)? X
. if yes, have there been changes since first Interim in self-insurance liabilities? nla
S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projectlons, are salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled for:
. Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
. Classified? (Section $8B, Line 1b) X
. Manag /supervl ? (Section S8C, Line 1b)
58 Labor Agi Budget Revisli For negotlations settled since first interim, per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
revisions still needed to mest the costs of the collective bargaining ag t(s) for:
. Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) nia
. Classified? (Section S88, Line 3) nia
59 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the end of the X
current fiscal year?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a negative cash X
balance In the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
Ad New Charter Schools Impacting Are any new charter schools operating In district boundaries that are impacting the district's X
District Enroliment enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?
AS Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district d into a bargaining ag t where any of the current or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement would resull In salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) heaith benefits for current or retired X
employees?
A7 Independent Fi ial Syst: Is the distrct's fi ial sy ind dent from the county office system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Doss the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide coples to the COE, X
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been p 1 in the superil or chief busi official (CBO) positions
s X
within the last 12 months?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CI_District, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:30 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: ESMOE, Version 13

Page 1

Blochman Union Elementary 2025-26 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Expenditures

( ' 2025-26
Funds 01, 09, and 62 Expenditures
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al Al 1000-7999 4,177,095.77
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 106,094.25
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal
as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 0.00
6000-6999
. Ali except 7100- All except 5000- except 6600,
2. Capital Oullay 7199 5999 6700, 6910,
6920 657,718.00
5400-5450,
3. Debt Service All 9100 5800, 7430-
7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except 5§000-
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 5999, 9000-9999 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition {(Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which
. . All All 8710
tuition is received) 0.00
. . . R Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster B, C1-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00
10. Total state and loca! expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1
( through C8) 567,718.00
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1000-7143,
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then Al Al 7300-7439
zero) minus 8000-
8699 62,499.15
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines
AorD1. 0.00
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and
D2) 3,565,782.67
2025-26 Annual
Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA ADAI/Exps. Per
ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)* 197.16
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line I1.A) 18,085.73
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be
done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year Unaudited Actuals
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, in its final determination,
COE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year amount rather
than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 3,235,491.95 16,562.54
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing
prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 3,235,491.95 16,562.54
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 80%) 2,911,942.76 14,906.29
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line [1.B) 3,565,782.67 18,085.73
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any {Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
( E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE
requirement is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either MOE Met
column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is incomplete.)

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM




Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Blochman Union Elementary 2025-26 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Expenditures

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2027-28 may be reduced by the lower of

l F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero {Line D divided by Line B)
( the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be
required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Iil, Line A.1)

Expenditures

Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vi4
File: ESMOE, Version 13 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



Second interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2025-26 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

( l California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and

operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 54,650.51
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 104,260.00
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim Business Manager; fiscal oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 2,671,747.29
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part liI, Lines A5 and A8) 5.95%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal

( or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by govemning board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part |l from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part |l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part lll - indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, uniess indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
L (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 204,269.11
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



C

Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Blochman Unlon Elementary 2025-26 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 8,400.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 20,543.69
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 190.40
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part [1, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 233,403.20
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 233,403.20
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,765,231.93
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 513,266.73
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 596,120.99
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services {(Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part 111, Line A4) 180,752.98
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AS) 324,728.34
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 3,009.60
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part il, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100} 175,452.15
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 67, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 3,5658,562.72
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.56%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2027-28 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.56%

cost rat

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect

e approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

California Dept of Education

SACS Finan

File: ICR, Version 9

cial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Page 2

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM




Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2025-26 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

the need for LEASs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
( approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 233,403.20
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carmry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00
2. Cany-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part |1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.98%) times Part I, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.98%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part lil, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative camry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |11, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward

( adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: applic ar;([)et
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 1ll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
. not
is deferred to one or more future years: applicable
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
. not
Is deferred to one or more future years: applicable
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred If
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 3 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Blochman Union Elementary 2025-26 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Santa Barbara County Exhibit A: indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

( Approved
indirect
cost

rate: 6.98%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 0.00%

Eligible  "garect
Expenditures o
Charged
Fund Resource (Objects (Objects Rate
1000-5999 7310 Used
except 4700 and
& 5100) 7350)

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



2025-26 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

Bloch

Union Ei y
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

I . ,
Description gbj“t Proj;?:::“r Chal;lge Prz:]"’esc'tlen Cha/:mG PE‘ZZO’IC-'ZI:'I
odes (Form 01l) {Cols. C-A/A) {Cols. E-C/C)
@) ®) ) (©) ®
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,675,968.00 1.54% 2,717,297.00 2.50% 2,785,185.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 140,196.58 0.00% 140,196.58 0.00% 140,196.58
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 105,000.00 0.00% 105,000.00 0.00% 105,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (2,129.12) 2,644.38% (58,431.24) 83.26% (107,080.71)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 2,919,035.46 (.51%) 2,904,062.34 .66% 2,923,300.87
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,114,792.68 1,181,714.46
b. Step & Column Adjustment 33,443.78 35,451.43
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 33,478.00 35,460.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,114,792.68 6.00% 1,181,714.46 6.00% 1,252,625.89
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 512,990.34 543,770.05
b. Step & Column Adjustment 15,389.71 16,313.10
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 15,390.00 16,320.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries {Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2899 512,990.34 6.00% 543,770.05 6.00% 576,403.15
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 670,601.82 2.50% 584,867.00 2.50% 599,488.68
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 181,399.60 0.00% 181,400.00 0.00% 181,400.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 636,827.48 51% 640,100.00 1.55% 650,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 496,000.00 (89.92%) 50,000.00 {100.00%) 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100'77249:9' 7400- 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10} 3,512,611.92 (9.42%) 3,181,851.51 2.45% 3,268,917.72
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (593,576.46) (277,789.17) {336,616.85)
D. FUND BALANCE
1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 4,872,517.30 4,278,940.84 4,001,151.67
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,278,940.84 4,001,151.67 3,664,534.82
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 §00.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version 8

Page 1 Printed: 2/256/2026 11:42 AM



C

2025-26 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

Bloch Union EI y
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form MYPI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

9 [
odes (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) (Cols. E-C/C)
(a) () © ®) ®
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 208,854.79 189,997.00 195,210.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,069,586.05 3,810,654.67 3.468,824.82
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 4,278,940.84 4,001,151.67 3,664,534.82
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 208,854.79 189,997.00 195,210.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,069,586.05 3,810,654.67 3,468,824.82
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 4,278,440.84 4,000,651.67 3,664,034.82
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attach t, the assumpti used to d ine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Fil ial Reporting Sof! User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: MYPI, Version 8 Page 2

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



C

2025-26 Second Interim

Bloch Union El y General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multlyear Projections Form MYPI|
Restricted GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)
[ 9
ovese | "o | cmnge | BT | cange | M
odes (Form 011} {Cols. C-A/A) {Cols. E-C/C)
) ®) © ©) ©
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted}
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 67,358.00 0.00% 67,358.00 0.00% 67,358.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 103,965.13 0.00% 103,965.00 0.00% 103,965.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 327,036.00 (21.96%) 255,229.00 0.00% 255,229.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 110,642.00 0.00% 110,642.00 0.00% 110,642.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 2,129.12 2,644.38% 58,431.24 83.26% 107,080.71
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thry ASc) 611,130.25 (2.54%) 595,625.24 8.17% 644,274.71
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 176,588.27 177,093.92
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5,297.65 5,312.82
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 5,297.00 5,315.00
d. Other Adjustments (10,089.00) 0.00
o. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 176,588.27 .29% 177,093.92 6.00% 187,721.74
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 172,460.91 182,807.74
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5,173.83 5,484.23
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 5,173.00 5,485.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00
0. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 172,460.91 6.00% 182,807.74 6.00% 193,776.97
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 178,963.78 2.50% 183,437.87 2.50% 188,023.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 63,111.63 0.00% §3,112.00 0.00% §3,112.00
6. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5989 18,777.26 0.00% 18,777.00 0.00% 18,777.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6989 61,718.00 (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-77249999' 7400- 2,864.00 0.00% 2,864.00 0.00% 2.864.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 664,483.85 (6.98%) 618,092.63 4.24% 644,274.71
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) (63,353.60) (22,467.29) 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 75,820.89 22,467.29 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1} 22,467.29 0.00 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 22,467.29 0.00
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version 8

Page 3

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



2025-26 Second Interim

Bloch Union El y General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multlyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
“ Projacted Year % %
Description Object Totals Change Przt:)jzesc.lzlzn Change Pf:]zetti;:n
Codes {Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A} () (Cols. E-C/C) (€)
(A} (B) (D}
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 22,467.29 0.00 0.00

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund )

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

{Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a te attachment, the

p

ptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional informatlon, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Additional one-time LREBG funds wlll be received and expended in 2025/26. These funds were removed from the subsequent fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version 8 Page 4

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



2025-26 Second Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

Bloch Union El y
Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form MYP|
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

|| \ .,
arTs ot | o T onenge |2 o |
odes (Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A) (Cols. E-C/C)
(a) ®) © (©) ©
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,743,326.00 1.561% 2,784,655.00 2.44% 2,852,543.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 103,965.13 0.00% 103,965.00 0.00% 103,965.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 467,232.58 (15.37%) 396,425.58 0.00% 395,425.58
4. Other Local Revenuses 8600-8799 215,642.00 0.00% 215,642.00 0.00% 215,642.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 3,530,165.71 (.86%) 3,499,687.58 1.94% 3,567,575.58
8. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,291,380.95 1,358,808.38
b. Step & Column Adjustment 38,741.43 40,764.25
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 38,775.00 40,775.00
d. Other Adjustments {10,089.00) 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries {(Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,291,380.95 5.22% 1,358,808.38 6.00% 1,440,347.63
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 685,451.25 726,577.79
b. Step & Column Adjustment 20,563.54 21,797.33
( c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 20,563.00 21,805.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 686,451.25 6.00% 726,577.79 6.00% 770,180.12
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 749,565.60 2.50% 768,304.87 2.50% 787,511.68
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 234,511.23 0.00% 234,512.00 0.00% 234,512.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 655,604.74 .50% 658,877.00 1.50% 668,777.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 557,718.00 (91.03%}) 50,000.00 (100.00%) 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100'77249;9' 7400- 2,864.00 0.00% 2,864.00 0.00% 2,864.00
8. Other OQutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 4,177,095.77 (9.03%) 3,799,944.04 2.74% 3,904,192.43
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (646,930.06) (300,256.46) (336.616.85)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 4,948,338.19 4,301,408.13 4,001,161.67
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,301,408.13 4,001,151.67 3.664,534.82
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 22,467.29 0.00 0.00
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
L 2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version 8

Page 5

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM




2025-26 Second Interim

Bloch Union El y General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
9 9
o ot | T o | | o |,
odes (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) {Cols. E-C/C)
() ®) < ®) "
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 208,854.79 189,997.00 195,210.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,069,586.05 3,810,654.67 3,468,824.82
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 4,301,408.13 4,001,151.67 3,664,534.82
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 208,854.79 189,997.00 195,210.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 4,069,586.05 3,810,654.67 3,468,824.82
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertalinties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 4,278,440.84 4,000,651.67 3,664,034.82
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 102.43% 105.28% 93.85%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yeas
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
{Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
{Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 198.25 198.25 198.25
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 4,177,095.77 3,799,944.04 3,904,192.43
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No} 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 4,177,095.77 3,799,944.04 3,904,192.43
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent {Line F3c times F3d) 208,854.79 189,997.20 195,209.62
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
{Refer to Form 01CSlI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 88,000.00 88,000.00 88,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 208,854.79 189,997.20 195,209.62
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: MYPI, Version 8

Page 6

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:42 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Bloch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
Provide hodology and { used to estimate ADA, Ml t, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear

commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Projected funded average dally attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first
interim projections.

District’s ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATAENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current year will
be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA cormresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2025-26)
District Regular 197.16 198.25
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 197.18 198.25 6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)
District Regular 197.16 198.25
Charter Schoo!
Total ADA 197.16 198.25 .6% Mot
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)
District Regular 197.16 198.25
Charter School
Total ADA 197.16 198.25 6% Met
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 1 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Bloch Union El tary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)
2 CRITERION: Enroliment
‘ STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections
District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: <2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District’s Enroliment Varlances

DATAENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district regular

enroliment and charter school er corresponding to fil ial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.
Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item 2A) CALPADS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2025-26)
District Regular 206.00 206.00
Charter School
Total Enroliment 206.00 2086.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)
District Regular 206.00 206.00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 206.00 206.00 0.0% Mot
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)
District Regular 206.00 206.00
Charter School
Total Enroliment 206.00 206.00 0.0% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

( DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Er t projecti have not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the cument year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 2 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Bloch Union El y
Santa Barbara County

(- 3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

Second Interlm
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
GB2K15UCY3(2025-26)

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not increased from the

historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATAENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted inte the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years

are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be

ted into the E

ADAJ 1l t ponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiacal years.

t column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and charter school

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CALPADS Actual Historical Ratio
{Form
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4)  01CSI, Item of ADA to Enroliment
3A)
Third Prior Year (2022-23)
District Regular 180 189
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 180 189 95.2%
Second Prior Year (2023-24)
District Regular 187 192
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 187 192 97.4%
First Prior Year (2024-25)
District Regular 197 210
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 197 210 93.8%
Historical Average Ratio: 95.5%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratlo pius 0.5%): 96.0%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and

charter school ADA/ comresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all flscal years. All other data are extracted.
Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CALPADS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2025-26)
District Regular 198 206
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 198 206 96.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)
District Regular 198 206
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 188 206 96.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)
District Regular 198 206
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 198 206 96.1% Not Met

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 3

Printed: 2/26/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

‘ DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to I t ratio ds the d in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected ratio
exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation: Our ADA has been increasing back to pre-COVID levels.
(required if NOT met)

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 4 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSi
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

(‘ 4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections.

District’s LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first col In the S d Interim col Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSi, Item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Current Year (2025-26) 4,504,160.00 4,580,342.00 1.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 4,554,810.00 4,621,671.00 1.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 4,690,433.00 4,689,559.00 0.0% Met
4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
Fite: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 5 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Union El y
Santa Barbara County

C .

CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical average ratic from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior years are

preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures

Benefits

{Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted

Fiscal Year 3999) 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2022-23) 1,700,908.41 2,352,792.08 12.3%
Second Prior Year (2023-24) 1,780,645.61 2,812,768.95 63.3%
Flrst Prior Year (2024-25) 1,839,327.33 3,421,786.13 53.8%
Historical Average Ratio: 63.1%

Current Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage

(Criterion 10B, Line 4)

5% 5%

5%

District's Salarles and Benefits Standard

(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
58.1% to 68.1% 58.1% to 68.1%

greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):

58.1% to 68.1%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATAENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Tolals data for Current Year are

oxtracted.
Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
{Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000- (Form 011, Objects 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-g3) (o™ MYFL Lnes 8188, e e Status
Current Year (2025-26) 2,198,384.84 3,612,611.92 62.6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 2,310,351.51 3,181,851.51 72.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 2,428,517.72 3,259,917.72 74.5% Not Met

§C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATAENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of ur

subsequent fiscal years. Provide

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

why the change(s)

d salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or two
d the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

There are construction costs in the prior years that will not occur In the subsequent years, thus increasing the ratio.

Page 6

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

8loch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSi
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
6. CRITERION: Other R and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the

cumrent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim projecti Changes that d five pi t in any major object
y must be lained
District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%
District's Other R and Expendltures Explanation Per ge Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATAENTRY: First Interim data that exIst will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI exists,

data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years Into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each y if the p ge for
any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.
First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, ltem 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2025-26) 103,965.13 103.965.13 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 103,965.13 103,965.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 103,965.13 103,965.00 0.0% No

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2025-26) 457,143.58 467,232.58 2.2% No

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 395,425.58 395,425.58 0.0% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 395,425.58 395,425.58 0.0% No
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Year (2025-26) 215,613.00 215,642.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 215,613.00 215,642.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 215,613.00 215,642.00 0.0% No

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2025-26) 220,316.30 234,511.23 6.4% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 220,316.30 234,512.00 68.4% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 220,316.30 234,512.00 6.4% Yes
Explanation: Curriculum and equipments costs are higher than anticipated at First Interim.

(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 0%, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2025-26) 649,304.74 655,604.74 1.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 649,304.74 658,877.00 1.5% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 649,304.74 668,777.00 3.0% No

Explanation:

{required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 7 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Sacond Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Unlon EI y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATAENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Tota! Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2025-26) 776,721.71 786,839.71 1.3% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 715,003.71 715,032.58 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 715,003.71 715,032.58 0.0% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Sectlon 6A)

Current Year (2025-26) 869,621.04 890,115.97 2.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 869,621.04 893,389.00 2.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 869,621.04 803,289.00 3.9% Met

6C. Comparlson of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanatlons are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B Is Not Met; no entry Is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(tinked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
it NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 8 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Bloch Unlon El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
7. CRITERION: Facilitles Maintenance
STANDARD: Identify changes that have o d since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in dance with Ed ion Code secti 52060(d)(1) and
17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the a minil t equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing
uses for that fiscal year. Statute exclude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3218, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exIst will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into fines 1, if applicable,
and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
0.00 Not Met
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 101,361.92
2. First Interim Contribution {Information only} 0.00
(Form 01CS|, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)
If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best d: ibes why the minii quired contribution was not made:
Not applicable (dlstrict does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2}E)])

Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 9 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Bloch Union El y
Santa Barbara County

( 8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criterla and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenuss and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?
in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economlc Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2A school district that is the Admini Unit of a Sp

ial Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficlt Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2025-26) (2028-27) (2027-28)
102.4% 105.3% 93.8%
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)
District's Deficit Spending Standard Per ge Levels
34.1% 35.1% 31.3%
{one-third of le reserve per ge)

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATAENTRY: Cumrent Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and second

columns.
( Projected Year Totals
Total Unrestricted
Net Change in Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
. (Form 011, Objects 1000- (If Net Change in
{Form 011, Section E) 7999) Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance 'ﬂ:‘;g“'"“ else Status
Current Year (2025-26) (593,576.46) 3.512,611.92 16.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) (277,789.17) 3.181,851.51 8.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) (336,616.85) 3,259,917.72 10.3% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficlt Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - U ricted deficit sp

ding, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 10

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



(

Second Interim

Bloch Union El y General Fund
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances
A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Proj dg | fund bal: will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance Is Positive

DATAENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance

General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status

Current Year (2025-26) 4,301,408.13 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 4,001,151.67 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 3,664,534.82 Met
9A-2. Comparison of the District’s Ending Fund Balance to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanatlon if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Proj dg | fund cash bal will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance Is Positive

DATAENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data wiil be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Year (2025-26) 4,166,418.00 Met

9B-2. Comparlson of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 11

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Union El y
Santa Barbara County

c*

CRITERION: Reserves

Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI

Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

STANDARD: Available reserves* for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to total expenditures and

other financing uses®;

DATAENTRY: Cument Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA

p g to fl lal data reported in the G | Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.
Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $88,000 (greaterof} 0 to 300
4% or $88,000 {greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 250,000
1% 250,001 and over
* Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated ts in the G | Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be
duced by any negative ending bal in d resources in the General Fund.
2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment,
as referenced in Education Code Sectlon 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.
3 A school district that Is the Administrative Unit (AU} of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may lude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
s . 198
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 198 198
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: [ 5% I 5% 5% J

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1.

2a. If No, enter data for the two subsequent years in itam 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are {uding special ed i
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

pass-through funds:

if Yes, enter data for item

Current Year
Projected Year Totals

(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

b. Special Ed
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Pass-through Funds

0.00

10B. Calculating the District’s Reserve Standard

DATAENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Ist
Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year Totals
Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MY®PI, Line B11) 4,177,095.77 3,799,944.04 3,904,192.43
‘ 2. Plus: Special Edi ion P hrough
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line 82) 4,177,095.77 3,799,944.04 3,904,192.43

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 12

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El tary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3{2025-26)
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
( (Line B3 times Line B4) 208,854.79 189,997.20 195,209.62
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($88,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 88,000.00 88,000.00 88,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard
{Greater of Line BS or Line B6) 208,854.79 189,997.20 195,209.62
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve A t

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Reserve Amounts

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4)

1.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

General Fund - Stabilization A 1

Y

{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a)

General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)

General Fund - U

d/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line Eic)

i Fund - Negative Ending Bal in Restricted Resources

{Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9989) (Form MYPI, Line E1d)

Spacial Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)

Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2¢)

District's Available Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7)

District's Available Reserve P ge (| ion only)

{Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard
(Section 108, Line 7):

Status:

(2025-26) (2026-27) {2027-28)
0.00 0.00 0.00
208,854.79 189,997.00 195,210.00
4,069,586.05 3,810,654.67 3,468,824.82
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,278,440.84 4,000,651.67 3,664,034.82

102.43% 105.28% 93.85%
208,854.79 189,997.20 195,209.62
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

C

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 13

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim

Union El tary General Fund

Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

‘ SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

C

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

81.

$2.

83.

1a.

1b.

S4.

1a.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state pliance reviews) that have o d since first interim projections that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since [irst interim projections by more than five percent?

No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603)

it Yes, identify the Interfund borrowings:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years

contingent on reauthorization by the local gov t ial legislation, or other definitive act

P '

(e.g.. parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 14

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI

Second Interim
General Fund

Santa Barbara County

C o«

Union El Y

School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unr Inthe g | fund to restricted in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation If contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits In elther the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capita! Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributlons, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter Second
Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will be

C

ex d into the S d Interim
1d; all other data will be calculated.

for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for Item

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item S5A}) Projected Year Totals Change Ag\:::;:f Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2025-26) (2,129.12) (2,129.12) 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) (12,9852.27) (58,431.24) | 351.1% 45,478.97 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) (69,090.37) (107,080.71) | 55.0% 37,990.34 Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
ic. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund No
operatlonal budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 15

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

( "~ S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first Interim projectlons by more than the standard for
any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted prog and t for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the

Explanation: There are unrestricted revenues that will not be received in the subsequent years.
(required if NOT met)

tb. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

fc. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
{required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 16 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



RBloch

Second iInterim 42 69112 0000000

Union El y General Fund Form 01CSI

Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

o=

Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new muitiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual
payments will be funded. Also, explain how any d to funding used to pay long-term it ts wlll be replaced

! Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt ag ts, and new pi

g or that result In long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for item 1b. Extracted data
may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

applicable.
1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
{If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) i ts been i d
since first interim projections? No
2. If Yes to Item 1a, list {or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-t i ts for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.
# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remalning Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2025
Leases 4 01-8011 01-7439 26,163
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
( Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):
TOTAL: 26,163

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 17 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



-

C

Bloch

Union El tary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS!
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment {continued) (P&I) P&l P&l) P&I)
Leases 7.112 7,112 7,112 2
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual 7.112 7412 1112 2
Payments:
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2024-25)? No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 18

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Bloch Unlon EI y
Santa Barbara County

Second Intorim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

( $6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

C

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total

annual payments)

§6C. identlfication of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
No
2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.
Explanation:

{Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 19

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim

Santa Barbara County

Unlon El Y General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

(‘ 87. Unfunded Liabilities

C

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projecti and indi

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSi
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation,

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Llability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSlI, item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second interim
data in items 2-4.

a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? {If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities 7

nfa

c. If Yes to Iltem 1a, have there been changes since

first interim in OPEB contributions?

n/a

OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
c. Total/Net OPER liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial valuation?

. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation.

OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per
i ion or Al ive M 1t Method

Current Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go® amount)
Current Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSi_District, Version 10 Page 20

First Interim
(Form 01CSl, Item S7A)

Second Interim

0.00

First Interim

{Form 01CSl, ltem S7A)

Second Interim

0.00

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Bloch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
4. Comments:

(

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 21 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

‘ S$78. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liabllity for Self-insurance Programs

C

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSl, item S7B) will be extracted; otherwlse, enter First interim and Second Interim

data In items 2-4.

1 a. Does your district op any self-i p such as

include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in self-insurance
liabilities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim In self-insurance
contributlons?

2 Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liabllity for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3 Self-Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution {funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2025-26)
1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)
2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year (2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28)

4 Comments:

ployee health and fare, or property and liability? (Do not

No

First Interim
(Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim

First Interim

(Form 01CSI, Item S78) Second Interim

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 22

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



C

Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bioch Union EI y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K 15UCY3(2025-26)

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board ting. Compare the i in new i ts to the projected i in ing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal
years.

)

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settiement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settl: t, includi laries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district goveming board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non ) Empl

DATAENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.* There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Yes
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of certificated (i nanag: t) full-t) quivalent (FTE)
positions 12.40 11.75 11.75 11.75
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? n/a
If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the ponding public discl di its have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
if No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? N
[
If Yas, complete questions 6 and 7.
Negptlations Settled Singe First Interim
2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agi t
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nla
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: r End Date: I:]

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and muitiyear

projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement l ]

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 23 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interlm 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union El tary General Fund Form Q1CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multlyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | l l _I
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2025-26) {2026-27) (2027-28)

-

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Cal

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 24 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



(

C

Bloch Union El y

Second interim
General Fund

Santa Barbara County School District Criterla and Standards Review

Certificated (Non-managemont) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year settiements included in the

interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

42 698112 0000000
Form 01CSI
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Cortificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

-

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition Included in the Interim and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees included in the interim and
MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
{2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Current Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 25

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Rloch

Second Interim

42 69112 0000000

Union EI y General Fund Form 01CS!
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K 15UCY3(2025-26)
( S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classifled (Non-management) Employees
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.
Status of Classified Labor Agr as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.
If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions 13.70 12.83 I 12.83 12.83
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? nia I
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure d ts have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
1f No, complete questions 6 and 7.
ib. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No
Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining ag t
certified by the district superintendent and chlef business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certiflcation:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
{o meet the costs of the collective bargaining agi t7 n/a
if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
. . End
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Date:
5. Salary seitlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopsaner”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 26

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim
Bloch Union El tary General Fund
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Negotiations Not Settled

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS!
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequenl Year

(2027-28)

( 6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year
(2025-26)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases I
Current Year
Classlified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2025-26)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prlor Year Settlements Negotiated Since First interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year settiements included in the

interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included In the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explaln the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifled (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2025-26) {2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
( 3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classlified (Non g ) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees included in the interim and
MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of

ploy t, leave of ab

bonuses, etc.):

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 27

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



(

C

Second Interim 42 69112 0000000

Bloch Union El tary General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)
S8C. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agr ts - Manag /Supervisor/Confidential Employ

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Manag t/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this
section.

Status of Manag /Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agr ts as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all gerial/confidential labor { 1s settled as of first interim projections? Yes

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to $9.

If No, continue with section S8C.

M g /Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first Interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2. e
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? Ne
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Seffled Since First Interim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settiement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)
Negpotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases l

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSi_District, Version 10 Page 28 Printed: 2/26/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Union Et y General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

c

C

M g9 JSupervisor/Confidential

Health and Welfare (H&W) Beneflts

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

bl A A

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

9 /Supervisor/Confidential

Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 29

Current Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Current Year
{2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Current Year
{2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM




C

Bloch Union E1 y
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
General Fund Form 01CS!
School District Criterla and Standards Review GB82K15UCY3(2025-26)

Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative

fund balance, prepare an Interim report and multlyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

California Dept of Education

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of ues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiyear projection report for each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for
the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the p (s) wili be

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14

File: CSI_District, Version 10

Page 30 Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



C

Bloch

Second Interim

Santa Barbara County

Unlon El y General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CS|
G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The

9.

g fiscal Indi are gned to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A “Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert
the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through AS; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion

Al. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
gative cash bal inthe g t fund? (Data from Criterion 8B-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2 Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

A3, Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and cument fiscal years?

Ad. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

AS. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result In salary increases that
are exp d to d the proj d state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

AB. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid}) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

AT. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

AB. Doss the district have any rep that indi flscal dist pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

AD. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Comments:

(optional)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 31

Printed: 2/25/2026 11:43 AM



Second Interim 42 69112 0000000
Bloch Unlon El y General Fund Form 01CS!
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review G82K15UCY3(2025-26)

(' End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V14
File: CSI_District, Version 10 Page 32 Printed: 2/26/2026 11:43 AM



LUy TTGLLSEVY SULILTWOY  8TPOL6v6 e  19066958E€ 92°€08S69E OEPPZT 658 €

LZ°0e220L'C  LZT2T088°C S99LLT69C 66091 /8L P 6Z8YOPIEW

95°8£5°0¢ 1v°200't6 IP°200°T6 19€2L26 16981°19% (PG OPP'c0b) 60 FL0ZSL  \90°260°SZE) 29502 88F (Ve vp0'S6¥) (08 Z88'9L1)  (5¢ €12 892)

B - - - - €8 L00SY $0'929 ISYELL S1269°€EE - ©OL¥E Vil (€2 Syoovl)

17°699'9Zy  9TT00S'P9E  9C00S'W9E  ZTVES'PIE  ZY'SGL'TEE 6P TBLVEC  60°Z68'88Z  $Z'0Z6'0ZC  I¥'926'00€  1E£'825'699  Z£'680'881  [Z'6EZ'Svl
- - - - - - - - - - - - 669.-0€9L
- - - - - - - - - - - - 629.-009L
- - - 98'€E2 69265 69°058 69058 - 69'669 - (zgzzy) 0065 66v.-000L
16'89€'29 - - - - 06'99L 6% 0029 28'65¥'vL - LL125'298  00'SYe'9 - 6659-0009
ez z8'1L2'eL 28°4L2'2L z8'1L2'eL 9£'589'2¢ 120002 LLG8L'YE 8L°015'0S 04'808'¥S 60°ZEV'OV oL'vo8'or LEI6Y'Y9  6665-0005
66'006'2Z 66°006'22 66'006'22 66'006'72 18'68.'62 00'9¥6'S ¥9°'126'01 z6'9zZv'el zzezL'ol 81'6Zy'9e §1°'2€9'92 vEL89'EL 666000V
S8'80¥'8L S8'80b'8L S8'80Y'8L $8'80V'8L S8'80V'8L 9L'LLL'LO £5'€98'69 §1'£68'09 $9'62€'09 Ob'¥69'09 86°19¢'62 lZ'102'6L  666£-000€
£L'ee1'89 £L'eE1'89 £L'EE1'89 SLEEL'89 £L'EEL'89 9L'269'€S 19°60£'25 96'ZYL'LS S6'G6€'ZS SE¥8L'ES 09'L¥¥'1S 8L°¥00'PC  6662-0002
86V86'22ZL  86'P8S'TZL  86¥85'ZZL 86'¥8S'ZZL  96'8S'ZZL  LS6ME'lZL  LG'6ZS'eZl  10°/88'62h LS¥eS'ZZL  IS¥9T'9Zl  1S'S1L0'8T 15'Sv8'9Z _m_mm —mowe
-lyol+lya

£8°208°2Sy  ©9°/08'/5F  £8°L0C'ISY  ©9°L08'ISY  £LTBC'S6P  ZL'PEE'SZL  £L08Z'OFy  19°C69°ZSL  88'6EH'LOL  L6'€8Y'vil  OL'6VL'9ZL  ST'ILL'9Z

- - - - - - - - - - - - 6168-0£68
- - - - - - - - - - - - 6268-0168
S1'69Y'8 S1'694'8 S1'69%'8 S1'69v'8 S1'69v'8 11'895'S€ 80°LIL'S 86'¥S0'LE SLYT LY 81098 oL'eEL've LT60L'Ey  6618-0098
SHYE'LS SVE'LS TSUPELS SHE'LS evve'ls (0o'evz'oz)  Leoelov 05°€99'0Y 00°'80%'89 6L212'¢E 000222 Ze'sll'or  6658-00€8
£9'v91'8) £o'voL'8L £9'v9L'8L £9'v91'8L £9'¥91'8L - 00°ZyL'El - 00°ZPL'9 - - (00'zyL'9) 6628-0018
(os'o1z'esl) (0s9iz'est) (os'goiz'esl) (0s'91z'e8l) {oozvi'est) (oozvi'est) (ooies'zzl)  (oozvi‘est) (oozyi'est) (00'b2v'vo1)  (00°082'084) - 6608-0808
£9°'891'COE  £9'891'COE  €9°'89L'€9E  £9°89L'COE  £9'89L'€IE  S6'¥T8'GE 89°0¥2'661  €1°164'08 GE'858'0E - - IL8ET'LC 61080208
OVLLE'S0Z OV LIE'S0Z  OVLLE'SOZ  OVLLE'S0Z  OV'ZIE'S0Z  00'92ZE'Z91  00'188'YOE  00'9ZE'Z9F  00°92€'29L  00288'¥0€  00'0.0'0.2  (00'ESL'v8) 61080108
[+]40[-1ua
TTOLL'SEV'Y SLILL'TYO'Y STYOL'GYE'S L9'066'0S8'C 9L€08'S69'C OLYYZ'6G8'C LZOEZ'IOL'C L222£'088't S9'9LL'ZT6Q'E 66'09L'L8l'Y 6ZBYOVOE'Y ¥GLOLZES'Y 0116
aunp e 1dy e gad uep 93@ AON 00 ideg By Anp 103(q0

HSVO ONIONS 4
3SVIYOIA/ISVINONI LAN 3
SW3LI 133HS IONVIVE TV1OL
SIN3IWISUNAESIA Tv1OoL
sasn Buueuld 18y IV
INQ SJDJSUBIL PUNpB|
oBino 8YI0
AepnQ leyded
S90S
sayddng pue syoog
syjeuag adkodwz
sauejes payisse|d
saueles paedyad
SININ3SUNESIA "D
S1di303¥ V101
saainog Butoueuld JBUYI0 (I
| SJaysuBS] punuBU}
$aNUAA3Y B30T JAYIO
SanuaAay 3leIS JAUI0
SanuaAay [esapady
Spungj snoaueRasIN
saxe] Apadoid
yuawuorpoddy [ediuud
$90Jn0G anuaAsyY 497
S1dI3039 '8
HSYD ONINNIO38 'V

A3LORILSTUNN/QILORILSTY

MOTd HSYD ANNJ TYEINIO 92/S20Z Ad
LOI4LSIA TOOHDS NOINN NYWHDOE

-/



$68°0S0°v ZOT'EET'y LIS'WET'Y SOS'BTTY SoV'¥ST'v 868°T6Zv  LIVTIE'W ¥8L'TZE Y 780'L0E'Y  €LE'SOE'Y PTO'ELE'Y  L68'ELE'D
(£97'z8)  (sog'19)  (8i6'te)  (6s6'sz)  (eev'se)  (ozs'sT)  (L9g6) 0LYT (062'8s)  (T¥9°2) (€88} TET'0EE
0Ly°T6E 89S°TLE IST'vvE 79T°9€E SE9'8VE wL'ee 0LS'6T€ 105°562 €6¥'89€ r8'LTE 669°66T 01°9L1

- 998°C - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - 000°0S
SOT'pL €ESY9 5209 8€8'8S TZ0'19 ¥6£°09 $£€6°SS TZL'TS 1599 T€9'sS 0€L'82 TL0'2C
€60'9€ 16812 0T ¥96°6T S0L°0Z 6v'0T 6L6'8T 6v5'LT 8LT°TC 9/8'8T 8vL'6 68v'L
v88'LL ¥88°LL voL'TL 110'TL SY9'EL 965'LS 905'L9 Y79 ovZ'eL TvT'L9 PLIVE 8€9°9Z
089'89 089’89 [44% 4] 81979 Tv6'v9 SLT'Y9 875'6S ¥70°SS SL8'69 907’65 62T'99 06Y€T
80L'SET 80L'SET 789°9¢T TEL'ETT TTEBLT v00'LCT vT9'LTT S9.'801 EYY'TET 686'9TT L117°09 yiv'or
€02'0TE £0Z'0TE €0201E €0Z'0TE £0Z°0TE €02°0TE €02°0TE €0Z°0TE €0T0TE €0Z'01€ 978861 €£€'90S

L1520€
896'LT 896°LT 896L1 896'LT 896'LT 896°LT 896°LT 896'LT 896°LT 896°LT 896'LT 896°LT
7S6'ZE 7S6'Z€ [4¥43 S6°'TE 7S6°TE (44 7S6°ZE TS6°CE 7S6°CE 7S6°CE 796°C€ 7S6°CE
¥99'8 #99'8 $99'8 +99'8 $99'8 ¥99'8 ¥99'8 ¥99'8 ¥99'8 $99'8 ¥99'8 ¥99'8
619'0SZ 619'0ST 619°0S¢ 619'0S2 619°0ST 619°0ST 619'0ST 619°05C 619052 619'052 €ET'6ET €ET6ET
TOT'EET’y  LTS'VBT'y  SOS'8TT'Y  SOV'VST'v  868'T6T'Y  LIVTTIEY  VBL'TZE'Y 780°L0E’Y ELE'SIEY  VIO'ELE'Y L68'ELE'Y  S99'EVO'Y

aunr Aepy Judy yosew Ateniga4 Asenuer Jaquiadeq 13qWBAON 2qow0 Jaquiaidas sn8ny Anr

666£-000L
6669-0009
6665-000S
6661-000v
666€-000€
666¢-000C
6661-000T

66£8-0098
6658-00€8
66¢8-0018
6608-0108

9v6'66L'c

998
000°0S
118859
TIS'PET
S0£'89L
8/592L
808'8SE'T

659669
€19'STZ
9ZY'S6E
S96°€0T
SS9V8L'T

139an8

HSVD ONIGN3

HSVYD NI 3SV3¥D3Q/3SVIYONI 13N
SIN3IWISYNASIA TVI0L
$3sn Supueuly JaYIo ||V
INQ sJ3jsuel ] punpalyl
081n0 J3Y30
AepnQ |ende)
SIS

sayiddng pue syoog
syyouag saAo|dw3
salie|es payisse|)
salie|es pajesyiyuad)
‘SIN3IN3SUNESIa
$1di13034 V101
[AVEIET|
anuaAsy |e307 Y10
anNuaAndy Aels JBYI0
anuandy (esdpad

440
Sd11303

HSVD ONINNID3g

GNN4 TYYINID AILDINLISTUNN/AILOIYLSIY
IN3IW3LVIS MO HSVD £202/9202
12144513 TOOHOS NOINN NVINHOO19

»



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCES IN EXCESS OF MINIMUM RESERVE
2025-26 SECOND INTERIM REPORT

District: Bl_bcl_‘u_‘mbnf Union School District

DS #: 69112

2025-26

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves
: Second|Interim Reporting Period
Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) and (C) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

F01 and F17 Unrestricted Fund Balances Form MYP Form MYP Form MYP
Form Fund 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 4,278941 | $ 4,001,152 | $ 3,664,535
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects - - -
Total Unrestricted Ending Fund Balances $ 4,278941| $ 4,001,152 |$ 3,664,535
District Standard Reserve Level 5% 5% 5%
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 208,855 189,997 195,210
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 4,070,086 | $ 3,811,154 | $ 3,469,325
Reasons for Fund Batances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Form Fund 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund $ 4,070,086 | § 3,811,154 | $ 3,469,325 {Reserve fdr Economlc Uncertalinty,
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund - - -
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund - - -
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects - - -
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total of Substantiated Needs] $ 4,070,086 | $ 3,811,154 [ $ 3,469,325
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.




